HISTORY OF EDUCATION

GUIDE TO THE MICROFICHE COLLECTION

Unit 13

research publications ® Woodbridge, CT Reading, England

HISTORY OF EDUCATION

Guide to the Microfiche Collection

Unit 13

research publications®

12 Lunar Drive (203) 397-2600

P.O. Box 45 Woodbridge, CT 06525 Reading RGI 8HF, England 0734-583247

Research Publications 12 Lunar Drive Woodbridge, CT 06525 (203)397-2600

P.O. Box 45 Reading RGI 8HF, England 0734-583247

All rights reserved, including those to reproduce this book or any parts thereof in any form.

Printed and bound in the United States of America.

Table of Contents

Introduction	V
Fiche Listing	1
Main-entry Index	3

	•				
				-	
	•				
· ·					
		•			
		•			
			•		

INTRODUCTION

The History of Education, a retrospective monograph collection on microfiche, consists of educational treatises and general works in education published from the fifteenth through the nineteenth centuries. As a research collection, History of Education is designed to be comprehensive in scope, encompassing five centuries of published educational material. Modern educational theory and practice has been profoundly influenced by the major writers contained in this collection. The History of Education will be based on the extensive holdings of the Milbank Library, Teachers College at Columbia University, and the inclusion of holdings from other institutions is in the planning stages.

The collection will be published four times yearly and each unit will contain approximately 1,250 microfiche cards. Unit 13 contains microfiche numbers 15,009 - 16,258 and a total of 857 titles. This unit continues in the subject area of nineteenth century American and British university education. Authors included in this unit are Henry Barnard, Joseph Chamberlain, James King, Nathan Lord and Robert Phelps.

The History of Education collection will eventually contain 9,000 to 12,000 titles on 49-frame positive microfiche with a reduction ratio of 24x. This film, employing a silver halide emulsion, meets all industry standards for archival permanence. The microfiche heading has been designed to industry standards. The eye-legible, abbreviated title of each work is centered on the top line of the Document Description Area, with the author and imprint date appearing directly beneath. The information contained in the right-hand field of the heading, the Sequential Information Area, offers identification unique to the work: the sequential fiche number, the number of fiche cards containing that title, their order of sequence, and the number of pages contained on the card. The Identification Area is left blank for local information which libraries may wish to add to the heading. Each entry in this guide contains the main entry, title, imprint information, and its sequential fiche number, or range of numbers.

SAMPLE HEADING

IDENTIFICATION	DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION		
AREA	AREA		

SEQUENTIAL INFORMATION AREA

WOLFGANG RATICHIUS ... W. RATICH. 1872. HISTORY OF EDUCATION FICHE 1283 CARD 1 of 3 pp.[1]-77

	•		
		•	
÷			

This guide provides dual access-by main entry and by fiche number. Each entry has been checked in the Library of Congress Name Authority File. If not found, it is searched in the NUC Pre-1956 Imprints and, finally, in one of the national bibliographies. In the event that a name does not appear in any authority source, the title page form is used. Fiche numbers follow each record and correspond to the numbers in the upper right corner of each microfiche.

Sample Entry

RATICH, Wolfgang, 1751-1635.

Wolfgang Ratichius, oder, Ratke: im Lichte Seiner und der Zeitgenoussen Briefe und als Didacticus in Gothen und Magdeburg / Originalbeitrag...
von G. Krause. -- Leipzig: Dyk, 1872.
Fiche 1283-1285

Anne Marie Menta Senior Project Manager History of Education

Seeley, Levi, 1847-1928.

The common-school system of Germany and its lessons to America / by Levi Seeley. -- New York: E.L. Kellogg, 1896. Fiche 15,009-15,011

Beiträge zu einer Pädagogik für die deutschen Schulen des Auslandes : eine Handreichung für die deutschen Schulvorstände und Lehrer an den zweisprachigen Schulen im Auslande / herausgegeben von A. Streich. --Hannover [Germany]: C. Meyer, 1888. Fiche 15,012-15,014

Schwochow, Hermann.

Die Vorbereitung auf die Mittelschulprüfung / von H. Schwochow. -- 7. verb. Aufl. -- Leipzig [Germany]: Dürr'shcen Buchh., 1899. Fiche 15,015-15,017

Schoenen, G. (Gerhard).

Lehrplan fürlie einklassige Volksschule und für die Halbtagsschule / von G. Schoenen. -- Köln [Germany] : M. DuMont-Schauberg'schen Buchh., 1887. Fiche 15,018-15,019

History of the Cheltenham Grammar School, from its remodelling under the chancery deed of 1851, as collected from the newpaper reports / edited by Alfred Harper. Cheltenham [England] A. Harper, 1856. Fiche 15,020-15,022

Pillans, James, 1778-1864.

Three lectures on the proper objects and methods of education in reference to the different orders of society, and on the relative utility of classical instruction : delivered in the University of Edinburgh, November 1835 / by James Pillans. -- Edinburgh: A. & C. Black, 1836. Fiche 15,023

Clouston, T. S. (Thomas Smith), 1840-1915. Female education from a medical point of view / by T.S. Clouston. -- Edinburgh: Macniven & Wallace, 1882. Fiche 15,024

Sectarian strategy: one of two letters to a member of the government, just before the appearance of Mr. Forster's Education bill, to which is now added a postscript. --London: W. Ridgway, 1873. Fiche 15,025

Knox, Vicesimus, 1752-1821.

Remarks on the tendency of certain clauses in a bill now pending in Parliament to degrade grammar schools ... / by Vicesimus Knox. -- London: Printed for J. Mawman, 1821. Fiche 15,026-15,027

Hollowell, J. Hirst (James Hirst).

National elementary education: the new sectarian demands: with illustrations of the cost and evils of sectarian management / by J. Hirst Hollowell. -- London: P.S. King and Son, 1888.

Fiche 15,028

Great Britain. Board of Education.

Revised instructions issued to Her Majesty's inspectors and applicable to the code of 1897. -- London: Printed for H.M.S.O. by Eyre and Spottiswoode, 1897. Fiche 15,029-15,030

The education of the people : a letter to the Right Hon. Sir John Coleridge: with an appendix / by the Rev. Derwent Coleridge. -- London: Rivingtons, 1861. Fiche 15,031

Coleridge, Derwent, 1800-1883.

Prüfungsordnung für die Kandidaten des höheren Lehramts vom 5. Februar 1887 : nebst den Bestimmungen über die praktische Ausbildung derselben vom 15. Marz 1890 und dem Ministerial-Erlass vom 21 Februar 1867, betreffend das colloquium pro rectoratu. -- Berlin : Weidmannsche Buchh., 1891. Fiche 15,032

Schlenker, C.

Die Organisation der Volksschule: Aphorismen zum neuen Schulgesetz / von C. Schlenker. -- Halle [Germany]: E. Anton, 1861.

Fiche 15,033

Schneider, J.

Zur Methodik des deutschen Unterrichtes der Volksschule von J. Schneider. -- Düsseldorf: L. Schwann, 1896. Fiche 15,034-15,035

Exercises in reading and recitation: performed by the pupils of Hill-Top School at Birmingham: Christmas, 1815. -Birmingham [England]: Printed by J. Belcher and Son, 1815.

Fiche 15,036

Falconer, Judge.

The Elementary Education Act, 1870: speech delivered Usk. -- Usk [Wales]: J.H. Clark, Printer, [1871?] Fiche 15,037

Langbehn, Julius, 1851-1907.

Rembrandt als Erzieher / von einem Deutschen. -- 33. Aufl. -- Leipzig [Germany] : C.L. Hirschfeld, 1891.

Fiche 15,038-15,041

Langbehn, Julius, 1851-1907. Rembrandt als Erzieher / von einem Deutschen. -- 42. Aufl. -- Leipzig [Germany] : C.L. Hirschfeld, 1893.

Fiche 15,042-15,045 Goodrich, Samuel G. (Samuel Griswold), 1793-1860. Fireside education / by S.G. Goodrich. -- London: W.

Smith, 1839. Fiche 15,046-15,047

Suggestions relative to a system of national education, addressed to His Excellency the lord lieutenant of Ireland &c. &c. &c. -- Dublin: Printed by J. J. Nolan, 1814. Fiche 15,048

Wilberforce, Samuel, 1805-1873.

A letter to the Right Hon. Henry, Lord Brougham, on the government-plan of education / by Samuel Wilberforce. -- 3rd ed., rev. -- London : J. Burns, 1840. Fiche 15,049

Hussey, Robert, 1801-1856.

A letter to Thomas Dyke Acland, Esq. M.P. on the system of education, to be established in the diocesan schools for the middle classes / by the Rev. Robert Hussey. --London: Printed for J.G.F. & J. Rivington, 1839.

Fiche 15,050

Unwin, William J.

Education the work of the people : a letter to the Right Hon. Lord John Russell, M.P. on the resolutions for establishing a system of national education, submitted to Parliament, March 6, 1856 / by William J. Unwin. --London : Ward, [1856]

Maguire, Thomas, 1831-1889.

The effects of home rule on the higher education / by Thomas Maguire. -- Dublin: W. McGee, 1886.
Fiche 15,052

Freeman, James.

The system of national education in Ireland: its history, merits, defects, and abuses / by James Freeman. --Birmingham [England]: Cornish Bros., 1872.

Fiche 15.053

Salmon, David.

A retrospect: the Welsh Education Commission, 1846-7 / by Principal Salmon. -- [London?]: Printed by Eyre and Spottiswode, [18--?]
Fiche 15,054

Chadwick, Edwin, 1800-1890.

The evils of disunity in central and local administration: appendix No. 3, -- England: [s.n., 1886]
Fiche 15,055

Paton, J. B. (John Brown), 1830-1911.

The Sunday Institute and Week Evening Institute of the Sunday School / by J.B. Paton. -- London: The Sunday School Union, [18--?]

Fiche 15,056

Paton, J. B. (John Brown), 1830-1911.

Continuation schools from a higher point of view / by
J.B. Paton. -- London: J. Clarke, [18--?]

Fiche 15.057

Paton, J. B. (John Brown), 1830-1911.

A concordat between church and state: to safeguard the youth of the nation and train them for life / by J.B. Paton. -- London: J. Clarke, [18--?]
Fiche 15,058

Bailey, John E. (John Eglington), 1840-1888.

The Grammar School of Leigh, Co. Lancaster, and its library: a lecture delivered to the members of the Leigh Literary Society, 10th February, 1879 / by John E. Bailey.
-- Leigh [England]: Leigh Chronicle, 1879.
Fiche 15,059

Playfair, Lyon Playfair, Baron, 1818-1898.

Speech on second reading of Irish University Bill,
Thursday, March 6, 1873 / by Lyon Playfair. -- Edinburgh:
Edmonston and Douglas, 1873.

Fiche 15,060

Playfair, Lyon Playfair, Baron, 1818-1898.

On primary and technical education: two lectures delivered to the Philosophical Institution of Edinburgh / by Lyon Playfair. -- Edinburgh: Edmonston and Douglas, 1870. Fiche 15,061

Grant, Charles.

Notes on schools and colleges in America, from a summer tour in 1868: an address delivered to the Aberdeen University Debating Society, November 1870 / by the Rev. Charles Grant. -- Aberdeen [Scotland]: A. Brown, 1871.

Fiche 15,062

Odgers, J. E. (James Edwin), 1843-

Manchester New College, London: close of the session, June, 1889. -- Manchester [England]: H. Rawson, Printers, 1889.

Fiche 15,063

Fowler, William Chauncey, 1793-1881.
English universities / by the Rev. William C. Fowler. -[United States?: s.n.,] 1853.
Fiche 15,064

Hobson, Samuel.

Advice to parents who have children at school / by the Rev. Samuel Hobson. -- London: Society for Promoting Christian Knowledge, [18--]

Fiche 15.065

Gasc, Ferdinand.

Education in England; Revolutions in France; Free trade in colonization / by Ferdinand Gasc. -- London: Trelawney Saunders, 1852.

Fiche 15,066-15,067

Caillard, C. C.

Rational education: an address to the parents and friends of boys intended for mercantile and industrial pursuits / by C.C. Caillard. -- Leicester [England]: J. & T. Spencer, Printers, [18--]

Fiche 15,068

Carlisle, George William Frederick Howard, Earl of, 1802-1864.

Lectures and addresses in aid of popular education: including a lecture on the poetry of Pope / by the Right Honourable the Earl of Carlisle. -- London: Longman, Brown, Green, and Longmans, 1852.

Fiche 15,069-15,070

Observations on the Hamiltonian School: with remarks, philological, critical, and explanatory, tending to remove the scandal cast upon real teachers, and to unmask the deception of pretended ones / by a Pupil of the Old School. -- 2nd ed. -- Manchester [England]: I.S. Gregson, [18--]

Fiche 15,071

Rich, Ezekiel.

A system of general education, primary, liberal, and supporting itself: prepared with three distinct modes of application, designed especially, but not exclusively, for females of the middle and less opulent classes: tested by reason and experiment / by Ezekiel Rich. -- Keene, N.H.: Printed for the Author by B. Cooke, 1835.

Fiche 15,072

Baines, Edward, 1800-1890.

Strictures on the new government measure of education / by Edward Baines. -- London: J. Snow, 1853.

Fiche 15,073

The Twice-revised code. -- London: Printed by W. Clowes and Sons, 1862.

Fiche 15,074

Kingscote, Henry, 1802-1882.

Sir John Pakington's plan: a reply to the "Remarks" of J.C. Colquhoun, Esq. / by Henry Kingscote. -- London: T. Hatchard, 1855.

Fiche 15,075

Colquhoun, John C. (John Campbell), 1803-1870.
Remarks on Sir John Pakington's education bill, in a letter to the Right Hon. S.H. Walpole, M.P. / by John Campbell Colquhoun. -- London: T. Hatchard, 1855.

Fiche 15,076

Hort, Fenton John Anthony, 1828-1892.

Thoughts on the revised code of education: its purposes and probable effects / by Fenton J.A. Hort. -- Cambridge [England]: Macmillan, 1862.

Bevan, J. O. (James Oliver)

How to save our private schools, or, Suggestions for the consolidation of private schools in the face of the Board of Education Act: a paper / read before the College of Preceptors by the Rev. J.O. Bevan. -- London: The Author, 1899.

Fiche 15,078

Swan, Howard, fl. 1890-1916.

The new education: a lecture introductory to the opening of the new school, Bedford Park, W. / by Howard Swan. -- London: C.F. Hodgson & Son, 1896.

Fiche 15,079

The Endowed Schools Commission: shall it be continued? --London: W.H. Allen, 1873. Fiche 15,080

Dalgleish, Scott.

A plain reading of the Elementary Education Act / by Scott Dalgleish. -- London : J. Marshall, [1870?]

Fiche 15,081

Grote, John, 1813-1866.

A few words on the new educational code and the report of the education commissioners / by John Grote. -- Cambridge [England]: Deighton, Bell, 1862.

Fiche 15,082

Borland, John, 1809-1888.

Brief hints in aid of a practical solution of the educational problem: on grounds common to all the friends of education, without compromising the conscientious convictions of any.

-- Glasgow: Printed by S. & T. Dunn, 1860. Fiche 15,083

Close, F. (Francis), 1797-1882.

A few more words on education bills / by Francis Close. -- London: T. Hatchard, 1856.

Fiche 15,084

Morrison, W. Robt.

The recent changes in the revised code examined, and their operation upon existing schools considered: a sequel to "The Re-vised code at variance with the facts proved before the Royal Commission on Education" / by the Rev. W. Robt. Morrison. -- London: J. and F.W. Rivington, 1862.

Fiche 15,085

Richson, C. (Charles), 1806-1874.

Education: the government measure shown to be susceptible of improvement on its own principles / by the Rev. Charles Richson. -- London: Longman, Brown, Green, and Longmans, 1853.

Fiche 15,086

Paget, C. (Charles), 1799-1873.

Results of an experiment on the half-time system of education in rural districts, as carried on at Ruddington, Nottinghamshire / by C. Paget. -- London: Bell and Daldy, 1859.

Fiche 15,087

Skeats, Herbert S., d. 1881.

Results of government education, 1857 / by Herbert S. Skeats. -- London: Houlston and Wright, 1858.

Fiche 15,088

Nunn, Joseph.

Strictures on the reports on education in Manchester, Liverpool, Birmingham & Leeds, presented to the House of Commons by Messrs. J.G. Fitch and D.R. Fearon: together with an appendix on the government education bill and government hindrances to education, addressed to the Right Hon. W.E. Forster, M.P., Vice-President of the Committee of Council on Education / by the Rev. Joseph Nunn. -- London: W. Macintosh, 1870.

Fiche 15,089

Besser, Leopold.

[Education in Germany]. -- Bonn [Germany] : C. Georgi, 18--

Fiche 15,090

Brüel, L. A

Der Gesetz-Entwurf, betreffend die Einrichtung und Unterhaltung der öffentlichen Volksschulen: beleuchtet in seiner Bedeutung für das Hannoversche Volksschulwesen / von L.A. Brüel. -- Hannover [Germany]: Helwing'sche Hofbuchhandlung, 1868.

Fiche 15,091

Claisen, Franz, b. 1847.

De schola confessionali jure borussico probata: dissertatio inauguralis quam ad summos in utroque jure honores ... sripsit et una cum thesibus adiectus die xv mensis Junii a. MDCCCLXX in aula academiae defendet Franciscus Claisen. -- Bonnae [Bonn, Germany]: Typis Trappianis, [1870?]

Fiche 15,092

Deitzer, J. F.

Die Selbständigkeit der deutschen Volksschule: eine Denkschrift für alle, die es angeht / von J.F. Deltzer. -- Dortmund [Germany]: H. Meyer, [1877]

Fiche 15,093-15,094

Fischer, Karl.

Antisemiten und Gymnasiallehrer: ein Protest / von Karl Fischer. -- Berlin: F. Dümmlers Verlagsbuchhandlung, 1881.

Fiche 15,095

Henrich, Rudolf.

Schulpflicht und Lehrplan der bayerischen Volksschule: Inaugural-Dissertation zur Erlangung der Doktorwürde bei der juristischen Fakultät der Universität Erlangen / von Rudolf Henrich. -- München [Germany]: J. Schweitzer Verlag, 1893.

Fiche 15,096

Kalckstein, Carl von, 1845-

Nationale und humanistische Erziehung! / von Karl v. Kalckstein, Minna Cauer and Albert Eulenburg. -- Kiel [Germany]: Lipsius & Tischer, 1891.

Fiche 15,097

Kotelmann, Ludwig Wilhelm Johann, 1839-

Ist die heutige Jugend der höheren Lehranstalten mit Schularbeit überbürdet? / von L. Kotelmann. -- Hamburg [Germany]: C. Boysen, 1881.

Fiche 15,098

Beitrag zur Frage der Gehaltserhöhung an den Leipziger Gymnasien: einem hohen Rathe und hochgeehrten Collegium der Stadtverordneten zu Leipzig zur geneigten Kenntnissnahme überreicht und zu allseitiger Orientirung der Oeffentlichkeit übergeben von dem Collegium des Gymnasiums zu St. Thomä in Leipzig. --Leipzig [Germany]: Druck von C.G. Naumann, [18-?] Fiche 15,099

Das höhere Schulwesen in Sachsen und die Grenzboten Nr. 43 und 44 vom Jahre 1871 / vom Ministerium des Cultus und öffentlichen Unterrichtes. -- Leipzig [Germany]: F. Brandstetter, 1872. Fiche 15,100

Weidemann, Gerhard.

Roger Ascham als Pädagoge ... / vorgelegt von Gerhard Weidemann. -- Berlin : Buchdruckerei von G. Schade, 1900. Fiche 15,101

Wiese, L. (Ludwig), 1806-1900.

Die höheren Schulen vor dem Abgeordnetenhause / von L. Wiese. -- Stettin [i.e. Szczecin, Poland]: Druck von Herrcke & Lebeling, [1881?] Fiche 15.102

The mission of the educator: an appeal for the education of all classes in England / by a Friend to Justice. -- London: T. Hodgson, 1840.

Fiche 15,103

Vincent, William, 1739-1815.

A defence of public education, addressed to the Most Reverend the Lord Bishop of Meath / by William Vincent. --2nd ed. -- London: Printed by A. Strahan for T. Cadell, jun., 1802.

Fiche 15,104

Dawes, Richard, 1793-1867.

Observations on the working of the government scheme of education, and on school inspection: suggesting a mode of providing an efficient and more extended inspection for those schools in connexion with the church, without expense to the country, with other general remarks on elementary education / by the Rev. Richard Dawes. -- 2nd ed. -- London: Groombridge and Sons, 1849.

Fiche 15,105

Hook, Walter Farguhar, 1798-1875.

On the means of rendering more efficient the education of the people: a letter to the Lord Bishop of St. David's / by Walter Farquhar Hook. -- 3rd ed. -- London: J. Murray, 1846.

Fiche 15,106

Nordovicensis.

A letter to the clergy of the agricultural districts on the state and prospects of education in the mining and manufacturing parts of England ... / by a Clergyman of the Diocese of Norwich. -- Holt [England]: Printed by C.S. Ellis, 1843

Fiche 15,107

Hints for conducting Sunday Schools: useful also for day schools. -- [Ireland?: s.n., 18--?]
Fiche 15,108

Farnham, J. J.

The intellectual, moral, and religious training of pupil teachers / by J.J. Farnham. -- London: J. Wesley, 1854. Fiche 15,109

Dufton, John.

National education: what it is and what it should be / by John Dufton. -- London: J.W. Parker, 1847.

Fiche 15,110

Sheffield, Edward Lyulph Stanley, Baron, 1839-1925.

The organisation of public elementary education and the fee question / by E. Lyulph Stanley. -- London: National Education Association, [1891?]

Fiche 15,111

Oakley, John, 1834-1890.

"The conscience clause," its history, terms, effect, and principle: a reply to Archdeacon Denison / by John Oakley. -- London: W. Ridgway, 1866.

Fiche 15,112

Campbell, Dudley, 1833-

Mixed education of boys and girls in England and America / by Dudley Campbell. -- London: Rivingtons, 1874

Fiche 15,113

Taylor, Francis.

The Education Act and its opponents: a series of letters / by Francis Taylor; with replies by R.W. Dale, and G. Dixon. -- London: Simpkin, Marshall, 1871.

Fiche 15,114

Binney, Thomas, 1798-1874.

The British school: a speech, expository and defensive, delivered at the annual meeting of the British and Foreign School Society, May 6th, 1872 / by T. Binney. -- London: Hodder and Stoughton, 1872.

Fiche 15,115

Correspondence in reference to Romish school books and the Elementary education act -- London: Protestant Alliance?, [1873?]
Fiche 15,116

Protestant Alliance.

Romish school books and the Elementary education act.
- London: The Alliance?, [1873]
Fiche 15,117

Moss, John F.
Notes on continental schools / by John F. Moss. -London: Grant, 1872.

Fiche 15,118

Roy, Rob.

Ten thousand street folk, and what to do with them / by Rob Roy. -- London: Reformatory and Refuge Union, 1872. Fiche 15,119

Chamberlain, Joseph, 1836-1914.

Speeches by Joseph Chamberlain, Esq., and the Rev. Charles Vince, delivered at the fourth annual meeting, November 5th, 1872. -- Birmingham [England]: Printed for the National Education League, 1872.

Fiche 15,120

Collings, Jesse, 1831-1920.

An outline of the American school system; with, Remarks on the establishment of common schools in England; to which is added, Reply to the statements of the Manchester Education Union with respect to the common school system of the United States / by Jesse Collings. -- New Ed. -- London: Simpkin, Marshall, 1872.

Fiche 15,121

Chamberlain, Joseph, 1836-1914.

The educational policy of the government, from a nonconformist point of view: paper read at the Suffolk Nonconformist Conference on April 3rd, 1872 / by J. Chamberlain. -- Birmingham [England]: Cornish Bros., 1872.

Fiche 15,122

The training schools under government inspection, 1870-71 in England, Wales and Scotland, for supplying trained masters and mistresses for elementary schools. -- Birmingham [England]: Printed for the National Education League, 1872.

Fiche 15,123

Playfair, Lyon Playfair, Baron, 1818-1898.

On teaching universities and examining boards / by Lyon Playfair. -- 3rd ed. -- Dublin: Hodges, Foster, 1873.

Fiche 15,124

Ryder, George.

Religious instruction in Board Schools deprecated, its necessity in education vindicated, and some suggestions as to how it may be secured for the children frequenting these schools / offered by the Catholic Member on the Brighton School Board. -- Brighton [England]: Printed by T. Page, 1872.

Fiche 15,125

Cairnes, John Elliot, 1823-1875.

University education in Ireland : extract from a letter to J.S. Mill, Esq. / by J.E. Cairnes. -- Dublin : Printed by R. Chapman, 1873.

Fiche 15,126

Fraser, James, 1818-1885.

A great demonstration in favour of religious education was held April 14th, 1873, in the Free-Trade Hall, Manchester: speech by the Lord Bishop of Manchester. --Manchester [England]: National Education Union, 1873. Fiche 15,127

Forster, W. E. (William Edward), 1818-1886.

Speech of the Right Hon. W.E. Forster, on November 25, 1873, delivered after laying the memorial stone of the first school built by the Liverpool School Board. -- London : W. Ridgway, 1873.

Fiche 15,128

Instruction in the training colleges in England and Wales: as referred to in the Second report of the Royal Commission on Scientific Instruction, 1872 (pp. 13, 14) -- . [England: s.n., 1872?]

Fiche 15,129

Lowe, Rev. Canon.

Education: primary and secondary / by the Rev. Canon Lowe. -- [England: s.n., 1874] Fiche 15,130

Society for Supplying Home Teachers and Books in Moon's Type, to enable the Blind to read the Scriptures. Annual report: year ended 31st March, 1874. -- London: E.T. Oliver, Printer, 1874.

Fiche 15,131

Goldsmid, Anna Maria.

What girls should learn, what mothers should practise, and how husbands should help them: a lecture delivered March 29th, 1874, and published by request / by Anna Maria Goldsmid. -- London: Printed for the Author by Saunders Bros., 1874.

Fiche 15,132

Place, Francis, 1771-1854.

Improvement of the working people : drunkenness-education / by Francis Place. -- London: C. Fox, 1834. Fiche 15,133

Letters to the English public on the condition, abuses, and capabilities of the national universities / by a Graduate of Cambridge. -- London: B. Fellowes, 1836. Fiche 15,134

La Rive, Auguste Arthur de, 1801-1873.

Discours sur l'instruction publique de Genève, prononcé le 13 Août 1838, a la cérémonie des promotions / par M. le Professeur de la Rive. -- Genève [Switzerland] : Impr. de F. Ramboz, 1838.

Fiche 15,135

Recent measures for the promotion of education in England. -- London: Ridgway, 1839. Fiche 15,136-15,137

Schmitz, Herman Joseph, 1841-1899.

Das Volksschulwesen im Mittelalter / von Herm. Jos. Schmitz. -- Frankfurt a. M.: A. Foesser Nachf., 1881. Fiche 15,138

Cauer, Paul, 1854-1921.

Suum cuique : fünf Aufsätze zur Reform des höheren Schulwesens / von Paul Cauer. -- Kiel [Germany] : Lipsius & Tischer, 1889.

Fiche 15,139

Norris, J. P. (John Pilkington), 1823-1891.

General report, for the year 1855, on the Church of England Schools inspected in the counties of Chester, Salop, and Stafford, by Her Majesty's inspector of schools, the Rev. J.P. Norris, M.A., Fellow of Trinity College, Cambridge. London: Printed by G.E. Eyre and W. Spottiswoode for H.M.S.O., [1856]

Fiche 15,140

A Summary account of prizes for common things offered and awarded by Miss Burdett Coutts at the Whitelands Training Institution, 1855-56. -- London: Hatchard,

Fiche 15,141-15,142

Moule, Henry, Vicar of Fordington, 1801-1880. Self-supporting boarding schools for children of the operative classes: two letters addressed to the editors of several public journals / by the Rev. Henry Moule. --[Fordington, Eng.?: The Author?, 1856?] (London: Bradbury and Evans, Printers)

Fiche 15,143

Prizes for common things awarded and distributed to the pupils of the Whitelands Training Institution / by Miss Burdett Coutts. -- London: Printed by Levey, Robson and Franklyn, 1857. Fiche 15,144

Sinclair, John, 1797-1875.

On school rates in England and America: a charge delivered to the clergy of the Archdeaconry of Middlesex, at the visitations held at St. Paul's, Covent Garden, on the 30th & 31st of May, 1860 / by John Sinclair. -- London : Gilbert and Rivington, Printers, 1860.

Fiche 15,145

Napier, Joseph, Sir, 1804-1882.

The education question: thoughts on the present crisis / by Joseph Napier. -- 3rd ed. -- Dublin: Hodges, Smith, 1860.

Fiche 15,146

Reynolds, John Stuckey, 1791-1874.

Hints for the improvement and extension of the government plan for aiding the education of the labouring classes / by John Stuckey Reynolds. -- London: Groombridge and Sons, 1860.

Fiche 15,147

Remarks on the discouragements to religious teaching in the Report of the Royal Commissioners appointed to inquire into the state of popular education in England. -- London: The National Society's Depository, 1861. Fiche 15,148

Kay-Shuttleworth, James, Sir, 1804-1877.

Letter to Earl Granville, K.G. on the revised code of regulations contained in the minute of the Committee of Council on Education dated July 29th, 1861 / by Sir James Kay Shuttleworth. -- London: Smith, Elder, 1861.

Fiche 15,149

Metropolitan Association for Promoting the Education of Adults, in Union with the Society of Arts.

Proceedings of annual meeting, and report of committee.

-- London: W. Trounce, Printer, 1864.

Fiche 15,150

Fortescue, Hugh Fortescue, Earl, 1818-1905.

The Devon County School, its objects, cost, and studies: letters / by Earl Fortescue, Prebendary Brereton, and The headmaster. -- Exeter [England]: W. Roberts, 1862.

Fiche 15,151

Birks, T. R.

The revised code, what would it do and what should be done with it?: in a letter to Earl Granville, K.G. / by the Rev. T. R. Birks. -- London: Seeley, Jackson and Halliday, 1862.

Fiche 15,152

Acland, T. D. (Thomas Dyke) 1809-1898.

Agricultural education, what is and how to improve it: considered in a letter to Sir Edward C. Kerrison, bart., M.P., President of the Royal Agricultural Society of England / T.D. Acland. -- London: Printed by W. Clowes and Sons, 1864.

Fiche 15,153

Appendix to Mr. Brougham's letter, containing minutes of evidence taken before the Education Committee. -London: Longman, Hurst, Rees, Orme and Brown, 1818.
Fiche 15,154-15,155

Education in Ireland: report of speeches in the House of Commons on Mr. Hamilton's motion on the above subject, August 21, 1848. -- London: J. Hatchard and Son, 1848.

Fiche 15,156

Watson, Foster, 1860-1929.

Mulcaster and Ascham: two English schoolmasters ...

- New York: E.L. Kellogg, 1899.

Fiche 15,157

Russell, John Russell, Earl, 1792-1878.

Substance of Lord John Russell's speech in the House of Commons, June 20th, 1839, on the government plan for promoting national education. -- 2nd ed. -- London: Ridgway, 1839.

Fiche 15,158

Brougham and Vaux, Henry Brougham, Baron, 1778-1868.

A letter on national education to the Duke of Bedford,
K.G. from Lord Brougham. -- Edinburgh: A. and C. Black,
1839.

Fiche 15,159

Brougham and Vaux, Henry Brougham, Baron, 1778-1868.

A letter to Sir Samuel Romilly, M.P. from Henry
Brougham, Esq. M.P.F.R.S. upon the abuse of charities.

-- 6th ed. -- London: Longman, Hurst, Rees, Orme, and
Brown, 1818.

Fiche 15,160

Sewell, William, 1804-1874.

The university commission, or, Lord John Russell's postbag: containing Mister Anthony Pepys his diary, he being a member of the said commission. -- Oxford [England]: Printed by W. Baxter, 1850.

Fiche 15,161

Sharpless, Issac, 1848-1920.

English and American education. -- [England : s.n., 1890]

Fiche 15,162

Harrow School Scientific Society.

First report of the Harrow School Scientific Society, founded Nov. 16, 1865. -- Harrow [England]: Crossley and Clarke, 1866.

Fiche 15,163

Hints on the establishment of schools for early education and on their superintendence by committees, patrons, and visitors. -- London: Ridgway, 1844.

Fiche 15,164

Fitch, J. G. (Joshua Girling), 1824-1903.

Public education: why is a new code wanted? / by J.G.

Fitch. -- 2nd ed. -- London: Bell and Daldy, 1861.

Fiche 15,165

Sandford, H. R.

Some points considered in reference to secondary schools: how they may meet the educational wants of the middle and of the upper working classes / by H.R. Sandford. -- Stafford [England]: Printed by R. & W. Wright, 1861.

Fiche 15,166

Vaughan, C. J. (Charles John), 1816-1897.

The revised code of the Committee of Council on Education dispassionately considered: an address to the clergy of the Deanery of Doncaster / by Charles John Vaughan. -- 2nd ed. -- Cambridge [England]: Macmillan, 1861.

Fiche 15,167

Coleridge, Derwent, 1800-1883.

The teachers of the people: a tract for the time, with an introductory address to the Right Hon. Sir John Taylor Coleridge, D.C.L. / by the Rev. Derwent Coleridge. -- London: Rivingtons, 1862.

Fiche 15,168-15,169

Brief comments on the revised speech of the Rt. Hon. Robert Lowe, M.P. on the revised code of the regulations of the Committee of the Privy Council on Education in the House of Commons, February 13, 1862. -- London: Hatchard, 1862. Fiche 15,170

Some impressions of American education: a lecture delivered on Monday, July 3rd, 1899, at the Swansea Training College / by David Salmon. -- Swansea [Wales]: E. and J. Griffiths, [1899?]

Fiche 15,171

Remarks on the minute of the Committee of the Privy
Council on Education, dated July 29, 1861, establishing a
revised code of regulations. -- London: Seeleys, 1862.
Piche 15,172

Gover, William.

Rural schools: hints for the extension of the grants of the Committee of Council on Education to small parishes, and remarks upon the late minutes affecting training colleges: a letter to the Right Rev. the Bishop of Oxford ... / by the Rev. William Gover. -- London: Simpkin, Marshall, 1867.

Fiche 15,173

Coleridge, Derwent, 1800-1883.

Compulsory education and rate-payment: a speech delivered at a meeting of the London Diocesan Board of Education at London House, on Thursday, February 28th, 1867, corrected and enlarged, with a postscript / by the Rev. Derwent Coleridge. -- London: E. Moxon, 1867.

Kay-Shuttleworth, James, Sir, 1804-1877.

Memorandum on popular education / by Sir James Kay-Shuttleworth. -- 2nd ed., with a postscript. -- London : Ridgway, [1868] Fiche 15,175

Chadwick, Edwin, 1800-1890.

National elementary education: an address / by Edwin Chadwick. -- London: W.W. Head, 1868.
Fiche 15,176

A Few words on the education of the millions, the poor at church, our city churches, and rural churches for the metropolis. -- Frome Selwood [England]: J. Hodges, 1868.

Fiche 15,177

One of our great public schools. -- Harrow [England]:
Printed at the Harrow Press [1867?]
Fiche 15,178

Basedow, Johann Bernhard, 1724-1790.

Joh. Bernh. Basedow's Elementarwerk: ein encyklopädisches Methoden- und Bildungsbuch für alle

Kindererziehung und den Jugendunterricht in allen Ständen ... / neu bearbeitet und herausgegeben von einem Vereine von Erziehern und Fachgelehrten. -- 3 verm. und verb. Aufl. -- Stuttgart: Verlags-Bureau, 1849.

Fiche 15,179-15,190

Robins, Sanderson, 1801-1862.

The church schoolmaster / by the Rev. Sanderson Robins.
-- London: F. & J. Rivington, 1850.
Fiche 15,191-15,193

Aschbach, Joseph, Ritter von, 1801-1882.

Geschichte der Wiener Universität / von Joseph Ritter von Aschbach. -- Wien: K.K. Universität, 1865-1888. Fiche 15,194-15,212

Trumbull, H. Clay (Henry Clay), 1830-1903.

Hints on child-training / by H. Clay Trumbull. -- New York: C. Scribner's Sons, 1898.

Fiche 15,213-15,216

Peysonnié, Henri.

La pratique de l'éducation scolaire / Henri Peyssonnié.
- Paris : E. Cornély, [18--?]
Fiche 15,217-15,219

Chichester, C. Raleigh (Charles Raleigh)
Schools / by C. Raleigh Chichester. -London: Burns & Oates, 1882.
Fiche 15,220-15,221

Prudhomme, Henri, 1851-

De l'éducation correctionnelle / par Henri Prudhomme.
-- Paris : E. Thorin, 1878.
Fiche 15,222-15,223

Cousin, Victor, 1792-1867.

Report on the state of public instruction in Prussia: addressed to the Count De Montalivet, peer of France, minister of public instruction and ecclesiastical affairs / by Victor Cousin; translated by Sarah Austin. -- New York: Wiley & Long, 1835.

Fiche 15,224-15,228

Robinson, J.C. (John Charles), 1824-1913.

A critical account of the drawings of Michel Angelo and Raffaello in the University Galleries, Oxford / by J.C. Robinson. -- London: Macmillan, 1870 (Oxford: Clarendon Press)

Fiche 15,229-15,233

Maxcy, Jonathan, 1768-1820.

An address delivered to the graduates of Rhode-Island College, at the public commencement, September 1, 1802 / by Jonathan Maxcy. -- Wrentham, [Mass.]: Printed by N. Heaton, Jun., 1802.

Fiche 15,234

Thayer, Thatcher, 1811-1894.

The good tree and its fruit: a memorial sermon on the life and services of the late Professor George Ide Chace / by Thatcher Thayer. -- Providence: Providence Press, Book Printers, 1885.

Fiche 15,235

Exercises at the opening of the Sayles Memorial Hall, Brown University, June 4, 1881. -- Providence: Printed by Providence Press, 1882.

Fiche 15,236

Pierce, Edward Lillie, 1829-1897.

Address delivered before the alumni of Brown University, Tuesday, June 15, 1880 / by Edward L. Pierce. -- Providence: S.S. Rider, 1880.

Fiche 15,237

Williams, Alonzo, 1842-1901.

Conant German Seminar Library, Brown University, May 1892. -- [Providence, R.I.?: Brown University?], 1892. Fiche 15,238

Rogers, Horatio, 1836-1904.

The influence of college inspiration on after life: an address delivered before the Alumni Association of Brown University, Providence, R.I., June 14, 1898 / by Horatio Rogers. -- Providence, R.I.: Preston and Rounds, 1898.

Fiche 15,239

Russell, George R. (George Robert), 1800-1866.
Eulogy delivered in the chapel of Brown University, on
Mr. Henry Smith, member of the senior class, who died,
December 28, 1820 / by George R. Russell. -- Providence:
Printed by Miller & Hutchens, 1821.

Fiche 15,240

Thayer, Thatcher, 1811-1894.

The state: an oration before the Rhode Island Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa Society at Brown University, September 2, 1862 / by Thatcher Thayer. -- Providence: S.S. Rider, 1862.

Fiche 15,241

Preface to the catalogue of the library of Brown University, with the laws of the library. -- Providence, R.I.: [The University], 1843.

Fiche 15,242

Thurston, Benjamin F. (Benjamin Francis), 1829-1890.

The relation of the college to the republic: an address delivered before the Alumni Association of Brown University, June 19, 1888 / by Benj. F. Thurston. -- Providence: E.A. Johnson, 1888.

Fiche 15,243

Guild, Reuben Aldridge, 1822-1899.

The library of Brown University. -- [Providence: The University], 1861.

Fiche 15,244

Jennings, Andrew J. (Andrew Jackson), 1849-

The primary duty of the university: an address delivered before the Alpha Chapter of the Phi Beta Kappa Society at its annual meeting during commencement week at Brown University Providence, R.I., June 15, 1897 / by Andrew J. Jennings. -- Fall River [Mass]: Printed by S.E. Fiske, 1898.

Washburn, Emory, 1800-1877.

Professional training as an element of success and conservative influence: a lecture before the members of the Harvard Law School, at the close of the term, January 11, 1861 / by Emory Washburn. -- Boston: The Law School, 1861.

Fiche 15,246

An oration, poem and ode, delivered before the members of the H.L. of I.O. of O.F., on the tenth day of July, 1849.
-- [Cambridge, Mass.?]: s.n., 1849.
Fiche 15,247

Stowe, C. E. (Calvin Ellis), 1802-1886.

The religious element in education: an address delivered before the American Institute of Instruction, at Portland, Me., August 30, 1844 / by Calvin E. Stowe. -- Boston: W.D. Ticknor, 1844.

Fiche 15,248

Harvard University.

Examinations for women in 1874. -- Cambridge [Mass.] : Welch, Bigelow, 1873.

Fiche 15,249

Pearson, Eliphalet, 1769?-1849.

A public lecture occasioned by the death of the Rev. Joseph Willard, S.T.D.L.L.D. president of the University of Cambridge / by Eliphalet Pearson. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Printed at the University Press in Cambridge by W. Hilliard, 1804.

Fiche 15,250

Obst, J.G.

Die Erziehung zur Wahrheitsliebe und Bekämpfung der Lüge durch die Volksschule / von J.G. Obst. -- Bielfeld [Germany]: A. Helmich's Buchh., [189-?] Fiche 15,251

Strackerjan, Karl, 1854-

Fünfunddreissigstes Programm der Vorschule und der Realschule zu Oldenburg / von Karl Strackerjan. --Oldenburg [Germany]: Druck von G. Stalling, 1878. Fiche 15,252

Society for Promoting Theological Education.

Constitution of the Society for the Promotion of
Theological Education in Harvard University. -- Boston:
F.Y. Carlile, Printer, [1825?]

Fiche 15,253

Thirwall, Connop, 1797-1875.

A letter to the Rev. Thomas Turton, D.D., Regius Professor of Divinity in the University of Cambridge, and Dean of Peterborough, on the admission of dissenters to academical degrees ... / by Connop Thirlwall. -- 2nd ed. -- Cambridge [England]: Printed at the Pitt Press for J. & J.J. Deighton, 1834.

Fiche 15,254

Wordsworth, Christopher, 1807-1885.

On the admission of dissenters to reside and graduate in the University of Cambridge: a letter to the Right Hon. Viscount Althorp, M.P., Chancellor of the Exchequer, &c. &c. / by the Rev. Christopher Wordsworth. -- 2nd ed. -- Cambridge [England]: Printed at the Pitt Press for J. & J.J. Deighton, 1834.

Fiche 15,255

Dunn, Henry, 1800-1878.

Calm thoughts on the recent minutes of the Committee of Council on Education, and on their supposed bearing upon the interests of civil freedom and Protestant nonconformity / by Henry Dunn. -- London: Houlston and Stoneman, [1847] Fiche 15,256

Hinton, John Howard, 1791-1873.

A plea for liberty of education: a second letter to the Right Hon. Sir James Graham, bart., one of Her Majesty's principal secretaries of state, on the educational clauses of the Factories' bill / by John Howard Hinton. -- London: Houlston and Stoneman, 1843.

Fiche 15,257

Wahlberg, W. E. (Wilhelm Emil), 1824-1901.

Ein Disciplinarprocek vor dem akademischen Senate der Wiener Universitat in der Tagespresse / von W.E. Wahlberg.
-- Wien: Im Verlage des Verfassers, 1889.

Fiche 15,258

Combe, George, 1788-1858.

Notes on the new reformation in Germany, and on national education, and the common schools of Massachusetts / by George Combe. -- Edinburgh: Maclachlan, Stewart, 1845.

Fiche 15,259

[Photographs of Kantonschule & pensionat, Trogen, Switzerland] [Trogen, Switzerland?: s.n., 18--?] Fiche 15,260

Urkunden zur Geschichte der Universität Tübingemus den Jahren 1476 bis 1550. -- Tübingen : H. Laupp'schen Buchh., 1877.
Fiche 15,261-15,269

Norton, Andrews, 1776-1853.

A discourse on religious education, delivered at Hingham, May 20, 1818, before the trustees of Derby Academy, being the annual Derby Lecture / by Andrews Norton. -- Boston: Printed by Wells and Lilly, 1818.

Fiche 15,270

Brunetiere Tallien, Countess de.

De l'influence de l'education des femmes sur l'union et le bonneur des familles. An essay on female education : dedicated by special permission to her Grace the Dutchess of Sutherland / by the Countess de Brunesiere Tallien, with A memoir of the authoress, translated by Lord Brougham. --London: The Author, [18--?]

Fiche 15,271-15,272

Harvard University.

Rules relating to college studies, 1897-98.
-- [Cambridge, Mass.?: The University?, 1897?]
Fiche 15,273

Codman, John, 1782-1847.

Dr. Codman's speech in the Board of Overseers of Harvard College, Feb. 3, 1831. -- [Cambridge, Mass? : The University?, 1831?]

Fiche 15,274

Potter, Eliphalet Nott, 1836-1901.

Church colleges and the church university / by E.N. Potter. -- [Geneva, N.Y.?: Hobart College?], 1888. Fiche 15,275

Students' expenses: a collection of letters from undergraduates, graduates, and professional school students, describing in detail their necessary expenses at Harvard University / with an introduction by Frank

Bolles. -- Cambridge [Mass.]; The University, 1893. Fiche 15,276

Walker, James, 1794-1874.

Addresses at the inauguration of the Rev. James Walker, D.D., as president of Harvard College, Tuesday, May 24, 1853. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: J. Bartlett, 1853.

Klüpfel, Karl, 1810-1894.

Universität Tübingen in ihrer Vergengenheit und Gegenwart / dargestellt von Dr. Klüpfel. -- Leipzig [Germany]: Tues's Vorlag (R. Reisland), 1877. Fiche 15,278-15,279

Reyer, Eduard, 1849-1914.

Handbuch des Volksbildungswesens / von Eduard Reyer. -- Stuttgart [Germany] : J.G. Cotta'schen Buchh., 1896.

Fiche 15,280-15,283

Oxford prize poems: being a collection of such English poems as have at various times obtained prizes in the University of Oxford. -- 3rd ed. -- Oxford [England]: J. Parker, 1808.
Fiche 15,284-15,285

Bavaria (Germany)

[Laws, etc.]

Schulordnung, Disziplinarsatzungen und Verzeichnis der gebilligten Lehrmittel für die Realschulen Bayerns herausgegeben und mit Nachträgen versehen von F. Fischer. -- Miltenberg [Germany]: F. Halbig, [188-?] Fiche 15,286

Padula, Antonio, 1858-

Criterii sulla educazione morale e civil nelle scuole appunti di Antonio Padula. -- Napoli : Stab. tip. Pierro-Veraldi, 1899.

Fiche 15,287

Martin, Edward Sandford, 1856-1939.
Sly ballades in Harvard china by E.S.M. -- Boston: A. Williams, 1882.
Fiche 15,288

Smith, Baxter Perry.

The history of Dartmouth College / by Baxter Perry Smith. -- Boston: Houghton, Osgood, 1878. Fiche 15,289-15,294

Kleimenhagen, H.

Rathgeber für Eltern und Lehrer in praktischen Erziehungsfragen / von H. Kleimenhagen. -- 2. verm. Ausg. -- Braunschweig [Germany]: F. Vieweg und Sohn, 1894.

Fiche 15,295-15,296

Graevell, Paul Harald, 1856-1932.

Klassisch oder Volksthümlich? : auch ein Beitrag zur Lösung der Schulfrage / von Harold Arjuna. -- Brüssel [Belgium] : Buchdr. Polleunis und Centerick, 1896. Fiche 15,297-15,298

Weber, Georg, 1808-1888.

Das vaterländische Element in der deutschen Schule: vier Schulreden / von Georg Weber. -- Leipzig [Germany]: W. Engelmann, 1865.

Fiche 15,299

Willareth, Hermann.

Joh. Gg. Friedrich Pflügerweiland Grossh. Bad.
Oberschulrath und Direktor der Grossh.
Taubstummenanstalt in Meersburg: ein pädagogisches
Lebensbild: auf Grund einer Selbstbiographie bearbeitet und
zu Gunsten des Pestalozzi-Vereins badischer Volksschullehrer
/ herausgegeben von Hermann Willareth. -- Lahr [Germany]
: M. Schauenburg, 1870.

Fiche 15,300

M'Clure, David, 1748-1820.

Memoirs of the Rev. Eleazar Wheelock, D.D., founder and president of Dartmouth College and Moor's Charity School: with a summary history of the college and school, to which are added, copious extracts from Dr. Wheelock's correspondence / by David M'Clure and Elijah Parish. -- Newburyport [Mass.]: E. Little, 1811.

Fiche 15,301-15,304

Petre, Edward, 1794-1853.

Notices of the English colleges and convents established on the continent after the dissolution of religious houses in England / by Edward Petre; edited by the Rev. F.C. Husenbeth. -- Norwich [England]: Bacon and Kinnebrook, 1849.

Fiche 15,305-15,306

Paravicini, Frances de.

Early history of Balliol College / by Frances de Paravicini. -- London: Kegan Paul, Trench, Trubner, 1891. Fiche 15,307-15,311

 Ecclesiastical and academical colours / compiled by the Rev. T.W. Wood. -- London: Bemrose & Sons, [1876]
 Fiche 15,312

Dürr, Karl, 1873-

Sprachliche Untersuchungen zu den Dialexeis des Maximus von Tyrus / eingereicht von Karl Dürr. -- Tübingen [Germany]: Druck von H. Laupp, jr., 1899.

Fiche 15,313

Maurice, Frederick Denison, 1805-1872.

Has the church, or the state, the power to educate the nation? : a course of lectures / by Frederick Denison Maurice. -- London : J.G. and F. Rivington, 1839.

Fiche 15,314-15,318

Fowler, Thomas, 1832-1904.

The history of Corpus Christi College with lists of its members / by Thomas Fowler. -- Oxford [England]: Oxford Historical Society, 1893.

Fiche 15,319-15,324

Ward, G. R. M. (George Robert Michael)

The foundation statutes of Bishop Fox for Corpus Christi College in the University of Oxford, A.D. 1517: now first translated into English, with a life of the founder / by G.R.M. Ward. -- London: Longman, Brown, Green, and Longman, 1848.

Fiche 15,325-15,331

Magevney, Eugene.

The Jesuits as educators / by the Rev. Eugene Magevney. -- New York: The Cathedral Library Ass'n., 1899.

Fiche 15,332

Lansdowne, Henry Petty-Fitzmaurice, Marquess of, 1780-1863

Substance of the Marquess of Lansdowne's Speech in the House of Lords, July 5, 1839, on the government plan for promoting national education. -- London: Ridgway, 1839.

Fiche 15,333

Dawes, Richard, 1793-1867.

Hints on an improved and self-paying system of national education, suggested from the working of a village school in Hampshire: with observations, from personal inspection, on the Irish national schools / by the Rev. Richard Dawes. -- 2nd ed. -- London: Groombridge and Sons, 1847.

Shaftesbury, Anthony Ashley Cooper, Earl of, 1801-1885.

Speech of Lord Ashley in the House of Commons, on
Tuesday, June 6, 1848, on a motion to bring under the notice
of the House the state of a portion of the juvenile population
of the Metropolis ... -- London: W.H. Dalton, 1848.

Fiche 15,335

Hamilton, Henry Parr, 1794-1880.

The Privy Council and the National Society: the question concerning the management of Church of England schools stated and examined / by Henry Parr Hamilton. -- London: J.W. Parker, 1850.

Fiche 15,336

Robins, Sanderson, 1801-1862.

A letter to the Rt. Hon. Lord John Russell, on the necessity and the mode of state assistance in the education of the people / by the Rev. Sanderson Robins. -- London: J. Ridgway, 1851.

Fiche 15,337

Amherst memories: a collection of undergraduate verse of Amherst College / edited by Allan Benjamin MacNeill and John Mantel Clapp. -- Springfield, Mass.: Springfield Printing and Binding, 1890. Fiche 15,338-15,339

Prescott, Benjamin F. (Benjamin Franklin), 1833-1895.

History of the classes: 1856, Dartmouth College / by
Benjamin F. Prescott. -- Concord, N.H.: Printed by the
Republican Press Association, 1888.

Fiche 15,340-15,341

Brown verse: selections from verse published in the Brunonian and the Brown Magazine, including extracts from class poems / compiled and edited by the Brunonian Board of 1893-94. -- Boston: Silver, Burdett, 1894. Fiche 15,342-15,343

Crosby, Alpheus, 1810-1874.

A memorial of the college life of the class of 1827,
Dartmouth College; a centenary contribution to the history
of their alma mater / by Alpheus Crosby, in behalf of the
class. -- Hanover, N.H.: [The College], 1870.
Fiche 15,344

A Report on a memorial of the alumni of Dartmouth College, at Boston and the vicinity, to the trustees, on scholarships and prizes. -- Boston: Little, Brown, 1858.

Fiche 15,345

Peabody, Andrew P. (Andrew Preston), 1811-1893.

The uses of classical literature: an address delivered before the united literary societies of Dartmouth College, July 26, 1843 / by Andrew P. Peabody. -- Boston: J. Munroe, 1843.

Fiche 15,346

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

Paul, a model: a baccalaureate discourse to the graduating class of 1860, at Dartmouth College / by Nathan Lord. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Printed at the Dartmouth Press, 1860.

Fiche 15,347

Dedication of Rollins Chapel and Wilson Hall, Dartmouth College, June 24, 1885. -- [Hanover, N.H.]: The College, 1886.

Fiche 15,348

Smith, Asa D. (Asa Dodge), 1804-1877.

Completeness of Christianity: a baccalaureate discourse, delivered at Dartmouth College, June 20, 1875 / by Asa D. Smith. -- Concord, N.H.: Printed by the Republican Press Association, 1875.

Fiche 15,349

Dartmouth College Alumni Association.

Report of the Advisory Committee to the Executive Committee of the Dartmouth College Alumni Association concerning the improvement of the gymnasium and the securing of an athletic field. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: J. Wilson and Son, 1892.

Piche 15,350

Gilchrist, John James, 1809-1858.

Classical learning in relation to active life: an address delivered before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Dartmouth College, on Wednesday, July 30, 1851 / by John James Gilchrist. -- Hanover, [N.H.]: The Society, 1851.

Fiche 15,351

Exercises at the inauguration of Samuel Colcord Bartlett, D.D., as president of Dartmouth College, June 27, 1877. -- Concord [N.H.]: Printed by the Republican Press Association, 1877.

Fiche 15,352

Smith, Asa D. (Asa Dodge), 1808-1877.

An address delivered at the inauguration of the author as president of Dartmouth College, November 18, 1863 / by Asa D. Smith. -- Hanover, N.H.: The Board of Trustees, 1863.

Fiche 15,353

Wilkes, Henry, 1805-1886.

An address, before the Theological Society of Dartmouth College, July 28, 1847 / by Henry Wilkes. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Printed at the Dartmouth Press, 1847.

Fiche 15,354

Exercises on Class Day, at Dartmouth College, Tuesday, July 24, 1860. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Class of 1860, 1860. Fiche 15,355

Bell, Charles H. (Charles Henry), 1823-1893.

Address in memory of Hon. Ira Perley, LL.D., late chiefjustice of the Supreme Judicial Court of New Hampshire, pronounced before the Alumni Association of Dartmouth College, June 23, 1880 / by Charles H. Bell. -- Concord [N.H.]: Printed by the Republican Press Association, 1881. Fiche 15,356

Darf die Wiener Hochschule paritätisch werden?:
nach einer vorgangigen Beleuchtung der Sogenannten
öffentlichen Meinung über diesen Gegenstand in hundert
Kurzen Schlussätzen / beantwortet von Johann Michael
Häusle. -- Wien: Commissionsverlag von C. Sartori,
1865.

Fiche 15,357-15,361

Proceedings at the inauguration of Frederick A.P. Barnard, S.T.D., LL.D., as president of Columbia College, on Monday, October 3, 1864. -- New York: Hurd and Houghton, 1865.

Fiche 15,362-15,363

Cummings, Horace Stuart, 1840-Dartmouth College, sketches of the class of 1862 / by Horace Stuart Cummings. -- Washington, D.C.: H.I. Rothrock, Printer, 1884. Fiche 15,364-15,365

Runnels, M. T. (Moses Thurston), 1830-1902.
Memorial sketches and history of the class of 1853,
Dartmouth College / by Moses T. Runnels. -- Newport, N.H.
Barton & Wheeler, 1895.
Fiche 15,366-15,370

Dartmouth Sketches / by students of Dartmouth College; G.C. Selden, literary editor; A.G. Bugbee, business editor. -- 2nd ed., rev. and enl. -- Concord [N.H.]: Republican Press Association, 1893.

Fiche 15,371-15,373

Brown University Club in New York.

Report of the dinner given to President Andrews by the Brown University Club in New York, January 10, 1890. -- [New York: The Club], 1890.

Fiche 15,374

Bowdoin College.

Catalogue of the Bowdoin College art collections: part I., the Bowdoin drawings. -- Large paper ed. -- Brunswick, Maine: The College, 1885.

Fiche 15,375

Centennial celebration at Dartmouth College, July 21, 1869. -- Hanover, N.H.: J.B. Parker, 1870. Fiche 15,376-15,377

To the alumni of Dartmouth College. -- [Hanover, N.H.?: s.n.], 1880.
Fiche 15,378

Dartmouth College. Trustees.

Report of the committee of the Trustees of Dartmouth College, on the recent investigation in reference to that institution: and also report of a committee of the Trustees in reference to the Chandler Scientific Department connected with the college, unanimously adopted by the Board. -- Concord [N.H.]: Printed by the Republican Press Association, 1881.

Fiche 15,379

Dartmouth College. Class of 1827.

Class of 1827, of Dartmouth College: proceedings at their meeting in July, 1852, and brief notices of the members. -- [Hanover, N.H.]: The Class, 1853.

Fiche 15,380

Worcester, Jonathan Fox, 1806-1869.

A memorial of the class of 1827, Dartmouth College / prepared at the request and for the use of the class, by Jonathan Fox Worcester. -- 2nd ed., rev. and enl. -- [Hanover, N.H.: Class of 1827], 1869.

Fiche 15,381-15,382

Aiken, Charles A. (Charles Augustus), 1827-1892.

Dartmouth, its educational type, work, and products: an oration delivered before the Alumni Association of Dartmouth College, June 22, 1886 / by Charles A. Aiken. -- [Hanover, N.H.]: The Association, [1886?]

Fiche 15,383

Brown, Samuel Gilman, 1813-1885.

An address delivered before the society of the alumni of Dartmouth College, at their first triennial meeting, July 25, 1855 / by Samuel Gilman Brown. -- Concord, N.H.: McFarland & Jenks, 1856.

Fiche 15,384

Chase, Frederick, 1840-1890.

Historical address by Frederick Chase, Esq. and oration by the Hon. George Hoadly, LL.D. delivered before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Dartmouth College, at its centennial anniversary, June 29, 1887. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: J. Wilson and Son, 1887.

Fiche 15,385

Tucker, William Jewett, 1839-1926.

The historic college, its present place in the educational system: an address delivered by William Jewett Tucker upon his inauguration as president of Dartmouth College, June 28, 1893. -- [Hanover, N.H.]: The College, 1894.

Fiche 15,386

Woodman, John S. (John Smith), 1819-1871.

A liberal education or not: to the young men of New England: a statement of the condition and objects of the Chandler Scientific Department of Dartmouth College, and answers to questions often proposed respecting an education and going to college / by John S. Woodman. -- Hanover, N.H.: [The College?], 1863.

Fiche 15,387

Justi, Karl Wilhelm, 1767-1846.

Grundzüge einer Geschichte der Universität zu Marburg / von Karl Wilhelm Justi. -- Marburg [Germany] : Krieger, 1827.

Fiche 15,388-15,389

Grassmüller, Leonhard.

Über die petrefacten Nordbayerns vom Cambrium bis zum Keuper in der geologischen Sammlung der Universität Erlangen: Inaugural-Dissertation zur Erlangung der philosophischen Doktorwürde bei der hohen philosophischen Fakultät der K. bayer. Friedrich-Alexanders-Universität Erlangen / vorgelegt im Oktober 1893 von Leonhard Grassmuller. -- Erlangen [Germany]: Druck der Universität-Buchh. von E. Th. Jacob, 1894.

Fiche 15,390

History and present state of the education question: being a collection of documents explanatory of the proceedings of the Committee of Privy Council on Education ... -- London: F. & J. Rivington, 1850.

Fiche 15,391-15,393

Clericus Armachanus.

Pros and cons: part second / by Clericus Armachanus.
-- Dublin: Hodges and Smith, 1848.
Fiche 15,394-15,395

Denison, George Anthony, 1805-1896.

Statement, letters, and memorial, addressed to the members of the incorporated national Society for Promoting the Education of the Poor in the Principles of the Established Church. -- London: F. & J. Rivington, 1848.

Fiche 15,396

Great Britain. Privy Council. Committee on Education.
Minutes of the Committee of Council on Education, in
August and December 1846. Supplementary official letters,
March, 1847. The Leeds deputation upon education,
extracted from "The Times," March 20, 1847. -- London:
J.W. Parker, 1847.

Fiche 15,397

Frere, John Alexander, 1814-1877.

Observations on the question between the Church and the Committee of Privy Council: which appeared in the form of letters to the editor of the "Guardian" newspaper with the signature "C." / collected and revised by the Author. -- Cambridge [England]: J. Deighton, 1848.

Fiche 15,398

Stephan, G. (Gustav)

Die häusliche Erziehung in Deutschland während des achtzehnten Jahrhunderts / von G. Stephan; mit einem Vorwort von Karl Biedermann. -- Wiesbaden [Germany]: J.F. Bergmann, 1891.

Fiche 15,399-15,400

Echoes from the Oxford Magazine: being reprints of seven years. -- Oxford [England]: The University, 1890. Fiche 15,401-15,403

MacCarthy, Egerton Francis Mead.

Analysis of elementary education statistics issued by the education department for the year ending 31st August, 1875 / by the Rev. E.F.M. MacCarthy. -- Birmingham [England] : National Education League, 1876.

Fiche 15,404

Chadwick, Edwin, 1800-1890.

National education: letter thereon to the Lord President of the Council / by Edwin Chadwick. -- London: The London Co-operative Printing, 1876.

Fiche 15,405

Phelps, Robert, 1806-1890.

College and university at Cambridge, no. XV: the truth about study and teaching as regards university students. -- [Cambridge, England: s.n.], 1876.

Fiche 15,406

Phelps, Robert, 1806-1890.

College and university at Cambridge, no. XVI: a summary and the situation explained. -- Cambridge [England]: Naylor and Smith, Printers, 1876.

Fiche 15,407

Phelps, Robert, 1806-1890.

College and university at Cambridge, no. XX. --Cambridge [England]: Naylor and Smith, Printers, 1876. Fiche 15,408

Phelps, Robert, 1806-1890.

College and university at Cambridge: legislative interference: a letter / by Robt. Phelps. -- Cambridge [England]: Naylor and Smith, 1877.

Fiche 15,409

Phelps, Robert, 1806-1890.

College and university at Cambridge, no. XVIII. -- [Cambridge, England: s.n.], 1876.

Fiche 15,410

Gladstone, W. E. (William Ewart), 1809-1898.

Speech on moving for leave to bring in a bill relating to university education in Ireland / by W.E. Gladstone. --

London: J. Murray, 1873.

Fiche 15,411

Free schools: report of a debate in the Birmingham School Board, held on Friday, June 18th, 1875. -- Birmingham [England]: Cornish Bros., 1875. Fiche 15,412

Chamberlain, Joseph, 1836-1914.

Six years of educational work in Birmingham: an address delivered to the Birmingham School Board by the Chairman, Joseph Chamberlain, Esq., M.P., November 2nd, 1876. --Birmingham [England]: The "Journal" Printing Offices, [1876?]

Fiche 15,413

National Union of Elementary Teachers (London, England)

Pensions for aged and incapacitated teachers who entered the profession before the issue of the revised code in 1861: report of the proceedings of the public meeting, held on Friday, April 16th 1875. -- [London?:s.n.], 1875.

Fiche 15,414

Russell, John Russell, Earl, 1792-1878.

Some thoughts on national education for the United Kingdom, June 1875 / by John, Earl Russell. -- London: Longmans, Green, 1875.

Fiche 15,415

Hubbard, John Gellibrand, 1805-1889.

The national church and the National Society for Promoting the Education of the Poor in the principles of the Established Church: a speech delivered at Birmingham on October 31, 1876 / by John G. Hubbard. -- London: Rivingtons, 1877.

Fiche 15,416

Brereton, J. L. (Joseph Lloyd), 1822-1901.

County education: accounts of the Devon and Norfolk County School Associations for 1875, with a few remarks on the New College for Junior Students in Cambridge / by the Rev. J.L. Brereton. -- [2nd ed.] -- London: Bickers & Son, 1876.

Fiche 15,417

Ecroyd, William Farrer.

National education: some considerations as to the motives, limits, and means of state action and interference, in three letters to the Right Hon. W.E. Forster, M.P. / by William Farrer Ecroyd. -- Leeds [England]: Printed by McCorquodale, 1873.

Fiche 15,418

Nunn, Joseph.

Whips and scorpions, or, The method of the Education Department in dealing with schools for the poor, under (1) a liberal and (2) a conservative administration / by Joseph Nunn. -- Manchester [England]: Guardian Letterpress and Lithographic Works, [1875?]

Fiche 15,419

Harris, David.

A plea for industrial brigades, as adjuncts to ragged schools / by David Harris. -- Glasgow: Printed by Dunn & Wright, 1873.

Fiche 15,420

Hawtrey, Stephen Thomas, 1808-1886.

A sermon preached in the Church of the Holy Trinity, Windsor, on Sunday, February 16th, 1873 / by the Rev. Stephen Hawtrey. -- [Manchester, England?: National Education Union?], 1873.

Fiche 15,421

Scholastic Registration Association (Great Britain)

[Objects, regulations, etc.] -- London: [The Association?, 1869?]

Fiche 15,422

Pigot, D. R. (David Richard)

To the secretaries of the commissioners of national education. -- [Dublin?: s.n.], 1873.

Fiche 15,423

Seventh and eighth reports of the inspector appointed to visit the reformatory and industrial schools of Ireland ... -- Dublin: Printed by A. Thom for H.M.S.O., 1870.

Fiche 15,424

Kilgour, Henry.

Educational suffrage, based on general experience and specific knowledge / by Henry Kilgour. -- Edinburgh: J.M. Miller, 1874.

Fiche 15,425

Trevelyan, George Otto, Sir, 1838-1928.

The universities and the Indian civil service: being a consideration of the changes in the regulations for admission recently proposed by the Most. Hon. the Marquis of Salisbury ... -- [Edinburgh?: s.n.], 1877, (Edinburgh: Printed by Neill)

Mixed education, the Catholic case stated, or,
Principles, working, and results of the system of national
education: with suggestions for the settlement of the
education question, most respectfully dedicated to the
Catholic archbishops and bishops of Ireland / by a
Catholic Layman. -- Dublin: J. Mullany, 1859.
Fiche 15,427-15,431

Cron, Ludwig, 1862-

Der Zugang der badener zu den badischen Universitäten und zur Technischen Hochschule Karlsruhe in den Jahren 1869 bis 1893, aus Wirtschaftlichen Gesichtspunkten Betrachtet: zur Erreichung der Zulassung zum Doketorexamen der Hohen Philosophischen Fabultät Heidelberg / cüberreicht von Ludwig Cron. -- [Heidelberg?: s.n., 1897?]

Fiche 15,432

The Bible in the public schools: opinion and decision of the Supreme Court of Ohio, in the case of John D. Minor et al., vs. the Board of Education of the City of Cincinnati et al. -- Cincinnati: R. Clarke, 1873. Fiche 15,433

Bavaria (Germany)

[Laws, etc.]

Schul- und Lehrordnung für die Volksschulen des kgl. bayer Regierungsbezirkes Oberbayern (mit Ausnahme der Kgl. Haupt- und Residenzstadt München) -- Amtliche Ausg. -- München: R. Oldenbourg, 1890. Fiche 15,434-15,435

Anniversary of the New Hampshire Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa Society at Dartmouth College, June 29th, 1881. -- [Hanover, N.H.]: The Society, 1881. Fiche 15,436

Russell, Alfred, 1831-

Some effects of the growth of cities on our political system: address before the Phi Beta Kappa Society, Dartmouth College, June 26, 1878 / by Alfred Russell. -- [Hanover, N.H.]: The Society, 1878 (Lowell, Mass.: Printed by Marden & Rowell.)

Fiche 15,437

Catalogue of the New Hampshire Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa, Dartmouth College, Hanover, N.H., 1897. --Hanover, N.H.: Printed at the Dartmouth Press, 1897. Fiche 15,438

Dartmouth College.

Laws of Dartmouth College, Hanover, N.H. -- Hanover, N.H.: The College, 1891.

Fiche 15,439

Exercises at the laying of the corner-stones of the Rollins Chapel and of Wilson Hall, Dartmouth College, June 25, 1884. -- Hanover, N.H.: The College, 1884. Fiche 15,440

Dartmouth College. Chandler Scientific Department.

Laws of the Chandler Scientific Department of Dartmouth
College. -- Hanover, N.H.: The College, 1871.

Fiche 15,441

Dartmouth College.

The charter of Dartmouth College. -- [Hanover, N.H.: The College, 18--?]

Fiche 15,442

Dartmouth College. United Fraternity.
Constitution and laws of the United Fraternity, in
Dartmouth College, amended and adopted Nov. 12, 1861. -Hanover, N.H.: The College, 1862.
Fiche 15,443

Northern Academy of Arts and Sciences (Hanover, N.H.)
Constitution and by-laws of the Northern Academy of Arts and Sciences, and first report of the curators. -Hanover [N.H.]: Printed by W.A. Patten, 1842.
Fiche 15,444

Dartmouth College. Association of Alumni.

List of addresses of the members of the Association of Alumni of Dartmouth College. -- Boston: S. Usher, 1892.

Haddock, Charles B. (Charles Bricket), 1796-1861.
Collegiate education: an address, in behalf of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West / delivered in Tremont Temple, Boston, May 31, 1848, by C.B. Haddock. -- Boston: T.R. Marvin, 1848.
Fiche 15,446

Haddock, Charles B. (Charles Bricket), 1796-1861.
An address delivered before the Vermont Medical
College, at Woodstock, June 8, 1842 / by Charles B.
Hadduck [i.e. Haddock]. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Printed by W.A.
Patten, 1842.

Fiche 15,447

Fiche 15,445

Haddock, Charles B. (Charles Bricket), 1796-1861.

An address delivered before the Connecticut River Valley Agricultural Society, at their annual fair, at Hanover, N.H., September 27, 1849 / by Charles B. Haddock. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Printed at the Dartmouth University Press, 1850.

Fiche 15,448

Richards, John, 1797-1859.

A discourse on gambling, delivered in the Congregational meeting-house at Dartmouth College, November 7, 1852 / by John Richards. -- Hanover, N.H.: D. Kimball & Sons, Printers, 1852.

Fiche 15,449

First half century of Franklin College, Franklin,
Ind. jubilee exercises, June 5 to 12, 1884: addresses,
historical, biographical and statistical matter, poem,
hymn, general catalogue, etc. -- Cincinnati: Journal and
Messinger, 1884.
Fiche 15,450-15,451

Kay-Shuttleworth, James, Sir, 1804-1877.

Preface to the eleventh edition of a pamphlet entitled Recent measures for the promotion of education in England: being a reply to the remarks on that pamphlet contained in the Charge of Bishop of Exeter, delivered at his triennial visitation in August, September & October, 1839. -- London: Ridgway, 1839.

Fiche 15,452-15,453

Trevelyan, Charles E. (Charles Edward), 1807-1886.

The no-popery agitation, and the Liverpool Corporation schools / by C.E. Trevelyan. -- 4th ed. -- London: J. Ridgway, 1840.

Fiche 15,454

Powell, Baden, 1796-1860.

State education considered with reference to prevalent misconceptions on religious grounds / by the Rev. Baden Powell. -- London: J.W. Parker, 1840.

Fiche 15,455-15,456

O'Malley, Thaddeus, 1796-1877.

A sketch on the state of popular education in Holland, Prussia, Belgium, and France / by the Rev. Thaddeus O'Malley. -- 2nd ed. -- London: J. Ridgway, 1840.

Dunn, Henry, 1800-1878.

National education, the question of questions: being an apology for the Bible in schools for the nation, with remarks on centralization and the voluntary societies, and brief notes on Lord Brougham's bill / by Henry Dunn. -- London: T. Ward, 1838.

Fiche 15,458

Carlile, James, 1784-1854.

Thoughts on the mixed character of government institutions in Ireland, with particular reference to the system of national education / by the Rev. James Carlile. -- 3rd ed. -- London: R. Groombridge, 1837.

Fiche 15,459

Strictures on the publications of the Central Society of Education. -- London: T. Ward, 1837.
Fiche 15,460

Hampden-Sidney: an interesting review of this time-honored college, her growth from 1775, her distinguished sons, as divines, educators and public men. -- Richmond, Va.: Whittet & Shepperson, Printers, 1890.

Fiche 15,461

Treutlein, Josef Peter.

Geschichtliche Entwickelung des Einjährig-Freiwilligen-Berechtigungswesens in Deutschland / von P. Treutlein. --Hamburg: Verlagsanstalt und Druckerie A.-G., 1891. Fiche 15,462

Carroll, D. L. (David Lynn), 1787-1851.

Inaugural address of the Rev. D.L. Carroll, D.D. president of the Hampden Sydney College, delivered on his induction into that office. -- Richmond [Va.]: Printed by T.W. White, 1835.

Fiche 15,463

Parish, Elijah, 1762-1825.

An eulogy on John Hubbard, professor of mathematics and natural philosophy in Dartmouth College, who died August 14, 1810, pronounced at the college, September, 1810 / by Elijah Parish. -- Hanover, (N.H.): Printed by C.W.S. & H. Spear, 1810.

Fiche 15,464

Allen, Samuel C. (Samuel Clesson), 1772-1842.

Eulogy on the Hon. John Wheelock, LL.D. late president of Dartmouth University, who died April 4, 1817: pronounced in the university chapel August 27, 1817, being the day of the anniversary commencement / by Samuel C. Allen. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Printed by D. Watson, Jun., 1817. Fiche 15,465

Burnham, John, 1780-1826.

A funeral oration pronounced in the chapel of Dartmouth University, on the death of Eliphalet Hardy, a member of the junior class, who died at Hanover, January 2, 1806, aged nineteen years / by John Burnham, a class-mate. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Printed by M. Davis, 1806.

Fiche 15,466

Wheelock, John, 1754-1817.

Eulogium on the Rev. John Smith, D.D. professor of the learned languages at Dartmouth College / by the President. -- Hanover, N.H.: Printed by C. & W.S. Spear, 1809.

Fiche 15,467

Brown, Samuel Gilman, 1813-1885.

The studies of an orator: an inaugural address, delivered at the annual commencement in Dartmouth College, July, 1840 / by Samuel Gillman Brown. -- New-York: American Biblical Repository, 1841.

Fiche 15,468

Parker, Joel, 1816-1888.

Progress: an address before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Dartmouth College, July 29, 1846 / by Joel Parker. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Printed at the Dartmouth Press, 1846.

Piche 15,469

Lancaster, Daniel, 1796-1880.

The true safety of the young man: a sermon, preached in Gilmanton, Oct. 16, 1851, at the funeral of Thomas Burns Mack, senior in Dartmouth College, who died at Hanover, Oct. 13, 1851 / by the Rev. Daniel Lancaster. -- Concord [N.H.]: McFarland & Jenks, 1851.

Fiche 15,470

Choate, Rufus, 1799-1859.

A discourse delivered before the faculty, students, and alumni of Dartmouth College, on the day preceding commencement, July 27, 1853, commemorative of Daniel Webster / by Rufus Choate. -- Boston: J. Munroe, 1853.

Fiche 15,471-15,472

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

An address delivered at Hanover, October 29, 1828, at the inauguration of the author as president of Dartmouth College / by Nathan Lord. -- Windsor, Vt. : S. Ide, Printer, 1828.

Fiche 15,473

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

A letter to the Rev. Daniel Dana, D.D., on professor Park's theology of New England / by Nathan Lord. --Boston: Crocker and Brewster, 1852.

Fiche 15,474

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

The improvement of the present state of things: a discourse to the students of Dartmouth College, November, 1852 / by Nathan Lord. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Dartmouth Press, 1853.

Fiche 15,475

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

A sermon preached at Dartmouth College, on Thanksgiving Day, Nov. 26, 1857 / by Nathan Lord. --Hanover [N.H.]: Printed at the Dartmouth Press, 1858. Fiche 15,476

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

The resurrection: a sermon, preached April 3, 1859, on the occasion of the death of Rev. John Richards, D.D., pastor of the church at Dartmouth College / by Nathan Lord. -- Concord [N.H.]: Printed by McFarland & Jenks, 1859.

Fiche 15,477

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

A discourse commemorative of Ira Young, late Appleton Professor of Natural Philosophy, and professor of astronomy, in Dartmouth College / by Nathan Lord. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Printed at the Dartmouth Press, 1859.

Fiche 15,478

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

A letter to the alumni of Dartmouth College, on its hundredth anniversary / by Nathan Lord. -- New York: Hurd and Houghton, 1869.

Fiche 15,479

Crosby, Alpheus Benning, 1832-1877.

A eulogy commemorative of the life and character of Nathan Lord, D.D., LL.D., president of Dartmouth College: delivered before the association of the alumni of Dartmouth College, at the annual commencement June 1872 / by Alpheus Benning Crosby. -- Hanover, N.H.: J.B. Parker, 1872.

Chandler, Charles H. (Charles Henry), 1840-1912.

A history of the Theological Society of Dartmouth
College, read before the society, June 1, 1868 / by Charles H.
Chandler. -- Hanover [N.H.]: The Society, 1868.
Fiche 15,481

Kimball, Richard B. (Richard Burleigh), 1816-1892.
Collegiate education: an address before the alumni of Dartmouth College, July 19, 1871 / by Richard B. Kimball.
New York: G.W. Carleton, 1871.
Fiche 15,482

Crosby, Nathan, 1798-1885.

Eulogy on Hon. Tappan Wentworth, A.M., munificent donor of Dartmouth College, / delivered before the Association of the Alumni by Nathan Crosby, at the annual commencement, June 1876. -- Lowell, Mass.: Press of Marden & Ronell, 1877.

Fiche 15,483

Hubbard, Oliver P. (Oliver Payson), 1809-1900.

The early history of the New Hampshire Medical
Institution, with a sketch of its founder, Nathan Smith, A.M.,
M.D., professor of medicine: being a lecture introductory to
the eighty-third course of medical lectures, at Dartmouth
College, July 31, 1879 / by Oliver P. Hubbard. -Washington, D.C.: Globe Printing and Publishing House,
1880.

Fiche 15,484

Bartlett, Samuel Colcord, 1817-1898.

The guaranties of a noble life: a baccalaureate sermon / by Samuel Colcord Bartlett. -- Concord, N.H.: Republican Press Association, 1888.

Fiche 15,485

Proceedings at the Dartmouth Webster Centennial Dinner, at the Revere House, Boston, January 25, 1882. -- Boston: Little, Brown, 1882. Fiche 15,486

Eaton, John, 1829-1906.

Eulogy on Hon. James Willis Patterson, LL.D., member U.S. House of Representatives, U.S. senator, superintendent of public instruction for N.H., and professor in Dartmouth College / by John Eaton. -- Concord, N.H.: Printed by Republican Press Association, 1894.

Fiche 15,487

Order of exercises at commencement, Dartmouth College, July 27, 1854. -- [Hanover, N.H.]: Printed at the Dartmouth Press, 1854. Fiche 15,488

Order of exercises at commencement, Dartmouth College, July 26, 1855. -- [Hanover, N.H.: s.n.], 1855. Fiche 15,489

Packard, Alpheus Spring, 1798-1884.

Address on the life and character of William Smyth, D.D., late professor of mathematics and natural philosophy in Bowdoin College / delivered before the alumni of the college, July 7, 1868 by Alpheus S. Packard. -- Brunswick [Me.]: J. Griffin, 1868.

Fiche 15,490

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.

[Report of committee appointed to prepare a statement of the faculty's reasons for its proposals relating to the reduction of the college course] -- [Cambridge, Mass.?: The University?], 1891.

Fiche 15,491

Hamilton College (Clinton, N.Y.)
Courses of study. -- [Clinton, N.Y.: The College], 1883.
Fiche 15,492

Ross, David, M. A., B. Sc.

A Minister of education: his position and functions / by David Ross. -- Glasgow: J. Maclehose & Sons, 1885. Fiche 15,493

Rönne, Ludwig von, 1804-1891.

Das Unterrichts-Wesen des preussischen Staates: eine systematisch geordnete Sammlung aller auf dasselbe Bezug habenden gesetzlichen Bestimmungen ... / dargestellt ... von Ludwig von Rönne. -- Berlin: Veit, 1855.

Fiche 15,494-15,509

Dixon, George, 1820-1898.

School boards and compulsion: a speech / by George Dixon. -- Birmingham [England]: Printed for the National Education League, [1875?]

Fiche 15,510

Observations on the present system of education: with some hints for its improvement. -- 6th ed. -- London: Cowie, 1839.

Fiche 15,511

Gordon, A. L.

The system of national education in Scotland, its origin, its nature, and results: being the substance of a report of a committee of the synod of Aberdeen / given in and read by the Rev. A.L. Gordon. -- Aberdeen [Scotland]: P. Gray, 1839.

Fiche 15,512

The principles of the national church the basis of national education: four letters in which the defectiveness of the comprehensive principle adopted by the British and Foreign School Society, and proposed under certain modifications by Her Majesty's government, as the basis of a national system of education and state is opened and exposed / by a Clergyman of the Church of England. -- London: C. Tilt, 1839.

Fiche 15,513

National Society for promoting the education of the poor in the principles of the established church.

Correspondence of the National Society with the Lords of the Treasury and with the Committee of Council on Education edited by the Rev. John Sinclair. -- London: J. Murray, 1839.

Fiche 15,514

Bowdoin College.

Laws of Bowdoin College. -- Hallowell [Me.?]: Printed by E. Goodale, 1817.

Piche 15,515

Wilberforce, Robert Isaac, 1802-1857.

A second letter to the most noble the Marquis of Lansdowne, on the system of inspection best adapted for national education / by Robert Isaac Wilberforce. -- London: J. Hatchard and Son, 1840.

Fiche 15,516

Denison, Edward, 1801-1854.

Speech of the Lord Bishop of Salisbury in behalf of the Diocesan Board of Education, at a public meeting, held in Salisbury, on Wednesday, October 9, MDCCCXXXIX, the Right Hon. the Earl of Shaftesbury in the chair. -- Salisbury [England]: W.B. Brodie, 1839.

Fiche 15,517

The British and Foreign School Society: its schools and its capabilities. -- London: T. Ward, 1838.

Fiche 15,518

Close, F. (Francis), 1797-1882.

A justification of the charges brought against the British and Foreign School Society by the Rev. F. Close and other clergymen: being a rejoinder to Mr. Dunn's reply / by the Rev. Francis Close. -- [London?: s.n.], (London: Printed by A. Macintosh), 1839.

Fiche 15,519

Dunn, Henry, 1800-1878.

Speaking the truth in love: a reply to the misrepresentations of the Rev. Francis Close and others, as to the principles and practice of the British and Foreign School Society. -- London: T. Ward, 1839.

Fiche 15,520

Schnell, Ferdinand.

Die Bürgerschule: leitende Grundsätze bei der Einrichtung von Bürgerschulen ... / von Ferdinand Schnell. -- Berlin: Nicolaische Verlagsbuchhandlung, 1865. Fiche 15,521-15,523

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

A eulogy on the honorable John Quincy Adams, delivered March 24, 1848, at the request of the students of Dartmouth College / by Nathan Lord. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Dartmouth Press, 1848.

Fiche 15,524

Bartlett, Samuel Colcord, 1817-1898.

Duties of educated men: an address, delivered before the Alumni Association, at the annual commencement of Dartmouth College, Wednesday, July 20, 1864 / by Samuel C. Bartlett. -- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin & Son, 1865. Fiche 15,525

Great Britain. Board of Education.

Revised instructions issued to Her Majesty's inspectors, and applicable to the code of 1899. -- London: Printed for H.M.S.O. by Wyman and Sons, 1899.

Fiche 15,526

Dahn, Felix, 1834-1912.

Der Entwurf eines Gesetzes über die Volksschule in Preussen / betrachtungen von Felix Dahn. -- Breslau [Germany]: Schlesischen Buchdr., Kunst- und Verlags-Anstalt, 1892.

Fiche 15,527

Gressler, J. (Julius)

Der Schulgesetzenwurf des Cultusministers Grafen v. Zedlitz-Trütschler, [i.e. Trützschler] vom pädagogischen u. socialpolitischen Standpunkte aus beleuchtet / durch J. Gressler. -- Bielefeld [Germany]: A. Helmich's Buchh., [1892]

Fiche 15,528

Der einzige Ausweg aus dem Labyrinth der Schulfrage / von * * * . -- Berlin : E. Rentzel, 1892.

Fiche 15,529

Frederick II, King of Prussia, 1712-1786.

Friedrich der Grosse über Religion, Erziehung und Schule

/ von E. Schröder. -- Berlin : E. Rentzel, 1892.

Fiche 15,530

Weshalb christliche Volksschule? / von einem Juristen. --Gütersloh [Germany] : C. Bertelsmann, 1892. Fiche 15,531

Beyschlag, Willibald, 1823-1900.

Gegen die neue Volksschulgesetz-Vorlage / von Willibald Beyschlag. -- 3. Aufl. -- Berlin: H. Walther, 1892. Fiche 15,532 Mertz, Georg Karl, 1864-

Die Pädagogik der Jesuiten: nach den Quellen von der ältesten bis in die neueste Zeit / dargestellt von Georg Mertz. -- Heidelberg [Germany]: C. Winter's Universitätsbuchh., 1898.

Fiche 15,533-15,535

Jesuits.

Constitutiones societatis Iesu, anno 1558: reprinted from the original edition, with an appendix, containing a translation, and several important documents. -- London: J.G. and F. Rivington, 1838.

Fiche 15,536-15,539

Hitchcock, Edward, 1828-1911.

A part of the course of instruction given in the Department of Physical Education and Hygiene in Amherst College. -- [new ed., corr. and enl.] -- Amherst, Mass.: Amherst College, Class of 1880, 1878.

Fiche 15,540-15,541

Schultz, Hermann, 1836-1903.

Festrede im Namen der Georg-Augusts-Universität zur akademischen Preisvertheilung am XXIX. Mai MDCCCXCV gehalten von H. Schultz. -- Gottingen [Germany]: Druck de Dieterichschen Univ.-Buchdr., 1895.

Piche 15,542

Georgetown College.

Examination papers in rational philosophy and physics, classics and mathematics, Georgetown College, 1891-92. -- Washington: The University, 1892.

Fiche 15,543-15,544

History of the Bowdoin Alumni Association of Boston and vicinity, 1868-1887 / compiled by Frank V. Wright, Arthur T. Parker and Frank R. Kimball. -- Salem [Mass.]: Printed at the Salem Press, 1888.

Fiche 15,545-15,546

Les Statuts de l'ancienne Université de Strasbourg d'après un manuscrit du XVIIe siècle / par Rod. Reuss. --Mulhouse [France] : Impr. de Veuve Bader, 1873. Fiche 15,547

Catholic Summer School of America.

Syllabus of lectures, sixth session, July-August, 1897, Assembly Grounds, Cliff Haven, N.Y. -- New York: The Cathedral Library Association of New York, 1897.

Fiche 15,548-15,549

Allen, Nathan, 1813-1889.

Physical culture in Amherst College / by Nathan Allen. -- Lowell, Mass. : Stone & Huse, 1869.

Fiche 15,550

Documents relating to Amherst College. -- [Massachusetts: s.n., 1832?]

Fiche 15,551

Hoar, George Frisbie, 1826-1904.

The place of the college graduate in American life: an address delivered before the Social Union at Amherst College, July 2, 1879 / by George F. Hoar. -- Worcester [Mass.]: Printed by Tyler & Seagrave, 1879.

Fiche 15,552

Discourses and addresses at the installation and inauguration of the Rev. William A. Stearns, D.D. as president of Amherst College, and pastor of the college church. -- 2nd ed. -- Amherst [Mass.]: Printed by J.S. & C. Adams, 1855.

Fiche 15,553-15,554

16

Gretzinger, Wm. C. (William Christian)

An historical sketch of Bucknell University, Lewisburg, Pa. / Wm. C. Gretzinger, Chas. A. Walker, editors. --Lewisburg [Pa.]: The Editors, 1890. Fiche 15,555

Bucknell University.

Charter, by-laws and rules of order of the University at Lewisburg. -- [Lewisburg, Pa. : Board of Trustees], 1883. Fiche 15,556

Bucknell University.

Catalogue of the officers and students, of the University at Lewisburg, 1851-52. -- Lewisburg, Pa.: The University, 1852.

Fiche 15,557

Bucknell University.

Eighth annual catalogue of officers, students, &c. of the University at Lewisburg, Union Co., Penn., 1857-8. -- [Lewisburg, Pa.]: The University, 1858.

Fiche 15,558

Bucknell University.

Eleventh annual catalogue of officers and students of the University at Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, 1860-61. -- Lewisburg [Pa.]: Worden & Cornelius, Printers, 1861. Fiche 15,559

Bucknell University.

Catalogus senatus academici, et eorum qui munera et officia gesserunt, quique alicujus gradus laurea donati sunt, in Universitate Ludoviciburgi, in republica Pennsylvaniae. --Ludoviciburgi [Lewisburg, Pa.]: Typis Worden et Cornelii, 1860.

Fiche 15,560

Bucknell University.

Twelfth annual catalogue of officers and students of the University at Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, 1861-62. -- Lewisburg [Pa.]: The University, 1861.

Fiche 15,561

Bucknell University.

Thirteenth annual catalogue of officers and students of the University at Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, 1862-3. --Lewisburg [Pa.]: The University, 1862.

Fiche 15,562

Bucknell University.

Fourteenth annual catalogue of officers and students of the University at Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, 1863-4. --Lewisburg [Pa.]: The University, 1863.

Fiche 15,563

Bucknell University.

Fifteenth annual catalogue of officers and students of the University at Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, 1864-5. -- Lewisburg [Pa.]: The University, 1864.

Fiche 15,564

Wood, Henry.

Trust in God in public commotions: a sermon preached at Hanover, New-Hampshire, October 11, 1835 / by Henry Wood. -- Concord [N.H.]: Printed by E.G. Chase, 1835.

Fiche 15,565

Everett, Alexander Hill, 1790-1847.

An address to the literary societies of Dartmouth College, on the character and influence of German literature / delivered at Hanover, N.H., July 24, 1839, by A.H. Everett.

-- Boston: H.L. Devereux, Printer, 1839.

Fiche 15,566

Dartmouth College. Social Friends' Library.
Catalogue of books in the Social Friends' Library,
Dartmouth College, March, 1841. -- Hanover, N.H.: E.A.
Allen, Printer, 1841.

Fiche 15,567-15,568

Dartmouth College.

Dartmouth College: the relation of the college and the schools, May 1, 1893. -- [Hanover, N.H.: The College], 1893. Fiche 15,569

Dartmouth College. Committee on Alumni.

[Report of the Committee on Alumni on alumni representation in the Board of Trustees] -- [Hanover, N.H.: The Committee], 1891.

Fiche 15,570

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

The ground and substance of justification: a discourse, to the students of Dartmouth College, Nov. 1853 / by Nathan Lord. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Dartmouth Press, 1854. Fiche 15,571

Crosby, Nathan, 1798-1885.

The first half century of Dartmouth College: being historical collections and personal reminiscences / by Nathan Crosby. -- Hanover [N.H.]: The Alumni, 1876.

Piche 15,572

Dana, Daniel, 1771-1859.

[Address] delivered at the anniversary of the Associated Alumni of Dartmouth College, August, 1833 / by Daniel Dana. -- Boston: Printed by Perkins & Marvin, 1834.

Fiche 15,573

Knapp, Samuel L. (Samuel Lorenzo), 1783-1838.
Oration pronounced before the Society of Phi Beta
Kappa, at Dartmouth College, August 19, 1824 / by Samuel
L. Knapp. -- Boston: The Society, 1824.

Fiche 15,574

Webster, Daniel, 1782-1852.

Arguments for the plaintiffs in the Dartmouth College case, March 10, 1818 / by Daniel Webster. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1818?]

Fiche 15,575

Sketches of the history of Dartmouth College, 1779-1812. -[S.l.: s.n., 1814?]
Fiche 15,576

A Vindication of the official conduct of the trustees of Dartmouth College, in answer to "Sketches of the history of Dartmouth College" and "A candid analytical view of the sketches", &c. -- [Hanover, N.H.]: The Trustees, 1815 (Concord: Printed by G. Haugh)
Fiche 15,577-15,578

Dartmouth College. Plaintiff.

Report of the case of the trustees of Dartmouth College against William H. Woodward: argued and determined in the Superior Court of Judicature of the State of New-Hampshire, November 1817, and on error in the Supreme Court of the United States, February 1819 / by Timothy Farrar. -- Portsmouth, N.H.: J.W. Foster, 1819.

Fiche 15,579-15,583

Campe, Joachim Heinrich, 1746-1818.

Robinson der Jüngere: ein Lesebuch für Kinder / von Joachim Heinrich Campe. -- 81. rechtmässige Aufl. -- Braunschweig [Germany]: Vieweg und Sohn, 1871. Fiche 15,584-15,587

Bramwell, Amy Blanche.

The training of teachers in the United States of America / by Amy Blanche Bramwell and H. Millicent Hughes. -London: Swan Sonnenschein; New York: Macmillan, 1894.
Fiche 15,588-15,590

Bierling, Ernst Rudolph, 1841-

Die konfessionelle Schule in Preussen und ihr Recht / zwei Abhandlungen von Ernst Rudolph Bierling. -- Gotha [Germany]: F.A. Perthes, 1885.
Fiche 15,591-15,593

Harvard University. Board of Overseers. Committee on Composition and Rhetoric.

Report of the Committee on Composition and Rhetoric to the Board of Overseers of Harvard College. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?: The College?], 1897.

Fiche 15,594-15,595

The First half century of Madison University,
(1819-1869), or, The jubilee volume, containing sketches
of eleven hundred living and deceased alumni, with fifteen
portraits of founders, presidents, and patrons ... -- New
York: Committee of Alumni, 1872.
Fiche 15,596-15,602

Bailey, M. E.

Hints on introducing the kindergarten system into English infant schools / by M.E. Bailey. -- London: G. Philip and Son, [1876]

Fiche 15,603

Harvard University.

The Harvard admission requirements for twenty-four years [1871-1894]. -- [Cambridge, Mass.? : The University?, 1894?]

Fiche 15,604

Rives, William C. (William Cabell), 1793-1868.

Discourse on the character and services of John Hampden, and the great struggle for popular and constitutional liberty in his time / by W.C. Rives. -- Richmond: Printed by Shepherd and Colin, 1845.

Fiche 15,605

Harvard University.

Courses in mathematics, 1886-87. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?: The University?, 1886?]

Fiche 15,606

Harvard University.

Courses in mathematics, 1887-88. -- [Cambridge, Mass?: The University?, 1887?]

Fiche 15,607

Harvard University.

Courses in mathematics, 1889-90. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?: The University?, 1889?]

Fiche 15,608

Harvard University.

Report of the committee appointed to consider the subject of college athletics, and to report thereon to the faculty: with an appendix containing statistics of athletics and physical exercise in Harvard College, submitted June 12, 1888 ... -- Cambridge [Mass.]: J. Wilson & Son, 1888.

Fiche 15,609

Naville, Ernest, 1816-1909.

Christliche Schule oder Simultan-Schule? : ein Wort an denkende Christen / nach einem Vortrage von Ernst Naville. -- München [Germany] : Druck des Litararischen Instituts von Dr. M. Hottler, 1873.

Fiche 15,610

Die Statuten der philosophischen Fakultät der Universität Würzburg in ihrer frühesten Fassung / herausgegeben von Dr. Kerler. -- Würzburg [Germany] : Stahel'sche Verlags-Anstalt, 1898. Fiche 15,611

Beverley, John, 1743-1827.

The poll for the election of a representative in Parliament for the University of Cambridge, on Friday, February 7, 1806: candidates, Lord Henry Petty, Lord Althorp, Lord Viscount Palmerston / by John Beverley. -- Cambridge [England]: Printed for the editor by F. Hodson, 1806.

Fiche 15,612

The Foundation documents of Merton College, Oxford / collected by James Heywood; edited by James Orchard Halliwell. -- London: W. Pickering, 1843. Fiche 15,613

Memorials of Rufus Anderson, D.D., Mrs. Harriet
Newell, and Mrs. Ann H. Judson. -- Lawrence, Mass.:
American Printing House, 1885.
Fiche 15,614

Proceedings and addresses at the inauguration of Jacob Gould Schurman, LL.D. to the presidency of Cornell University, November 11, 1892. -- Ithaca [N.Y.]: The University, 1892. Fiche 15,615

Biographical sketches of the class of 1858, Dartmouth College, academic and scientific, January 1, 1884. -- Concord, N.H.: Printed by the Republican Press Association, 1884.

Fiche 15,616

Historical sketch of Antioch College, Yellow Springs, Greene County, O. -- [Yellow Springs, Ohio?: The College?, 1877?] Fiche 15,617

Badische Direktoren-Konferenz (1st: 1876)
Protocolle der erste badischen Direktoren-Conferenz,
April 1876. -- Karlsruhe [Germany]: Braun'schen
Itofbuchdr., 1876.

Fiche 15,618

Fulton, Justin D. (Justin Dewey), 1828-1901.

Romanists not the fit educators of American youth: an address by Justin D. Fulton, delivered before the Senate committee on literature at Albany, N.Y., March 30th, 1887.

-- [New York?: s.n., 1887?]

Fiche 15,619

Westbrook, Richard B. (Richard Brodhead)
Shall the Bible be read in our public schools? / by
Richard B. Westbrook. -- Philadelphia: American Secular
Union, 1890.

Fiche 15,620

McSweeny, Patrick F.
Christian public schools / by Patrick F. McSweeny. -[S.l.: s.n., 1887?]
Fiche 15,621

Guild, Reuben Aldridge, 1822-1899.

History of Brown University, with illustrative documents

/ by Reuben Aldridge Guild. -- Providence: [The Author],
1867.

Fiche 15,622-15,627

King, James M. (James Marcus), 1839-1907.

Address on behalf of the National League for the protection of American Institutions before the committees on charities, education and powers of the legislature of the New York State Constitutional Convention / by James M. King -- New York : s.n., 1894.

Fiche 15,628

Esmarch, E. von (Erwin von), 1855-1915. Schulärztliches. -- Hamburg: L. Voss, [1899?] Fiche 15,629

Mohl, Robert von, 1799-1875.

Geschichtliche Nachweisungen über die Siften und das Betragen der Tübinger Studirenden während des 16. Jahrhunderts / von Robert von Mohl. -- 2. Aufl., Neue Ausg. -- Freiburg i. B [Germany] : Akademische Verlagsbuchh. von J.C.B. Mohr, 1891.

Fiche 15,630

Berg, F. E. vom.

Suum cuique! : ein Wort für die confessionelle Volksschule / von F.E. vom Berg. -- Langenberg [Germany] : J. Joost,

Fiche 15,631-15,632

Barnard, Henry, 1811-1900.

National education in Europe: being an account of the organization, administration, instruction, and statistics of public schools of different grades in the principal states / by Henry Barnard. -- 2nd ed. -- New York: C.B. Norton, 1854. Fiche 15,633-15,642

Gammell, William, 1812-1889.

Life and services of the Hon. Rowland Gibson Hazard, LL.D.: papers read before the Rhode Island Historical Society and the corporation and faculty of Brown University, October 30, 1888 / by William Gammell and the Rev. E.G. Robinson. -- Providence: J.A. & R.A. Reid, Printers, 1888. Fiche 15,643

Fröbel, Friedrich, 1782-1852. Mutter- und Kose-lieder.

The mottoes and commentaries of Friedrich Fröebel's Mother Play / Mother communings and mottoes rendered into English verse by Henrietta R. Eliot; prose commentaries translated and accompanied with an introduction treating of the philosophy of Fröebel, by Susan E. Blow. -- New York : D. Appleton, 1895.

Fiche 15,644-15,647

Ingelow, Jean, 1820-1897.

Studies for stories / by Jean Ingelow. -- Boston: Roberts Bros., 1891.

Fiche 15,648-15,652

Meyer, Jürgen Bona, 1829-1897.

Der Kampf um die Schule : historisch- pädagogische Erörterungen über die fragen : Staatsschule oder Kirchenschule? Religions unterricht und Staatsschule? / von Jürgen Bona Meyer. -- Bonn. [Germany]: E. Strauss, 1882. Fiche 15,653-15,654

Sears, Lorenzo, 1838-1916.

An address in memory of Timothy Whiting Bancroft, professor of rhetoric and English literature in Brown University / by Lorenzo Sears. -- Providence : J.A. & R.A. Reid, Printers, 1891.

Fiche 15,655

King, James M. (James Marcus), 1839-1907.

Sectarian Indian schools, or, the Relation of the churches to the general government in the education of the Indian races / by James M. King. -- New York: The National League for the Protection of American Institutions, 1890.

Fiche 15,656

King, James M. (James Marcus), 1839-1907.

Concerning the efforts at compromise on the school question at Stillwater and Faribault, Minnesota. -- New York: The National League for the Protection of American Institutions, [1892?]

Fiche 15,657

To the Congress of the United States: a petition, concerning sectarian appropriations for Indian education, and a statement of the action of churches heretofore receiving such appropriations. -- New York: The National League for the Protection of American Institutions, 1894. Fiche 15,658

National League for the Protection of American Institutions. To protect in New York State the free common schools and to prohibit all sectarian appropriations : an address to the citizens / by the National League for the Protection of American Institutions. -- New York: The League, 1894. Fiche 15,659

National League for the Protection of American Institutions. Provisions of 23 state constitutions, adopted since 1848, concerning sectarian grants and public school funds, arranged in chronological order. -- New York: The League, [189-?] Fiche 15,660

Concerning the present status of the questions of the public schools and of sectarian appropriations. -- New York: The League, 1894. Piche 15,661

The Attitude of the press toward the principles and work of the League. -- New York: The National League for the Protection of American Institutions, [189-?] Fiche 15,662

For a biennial school census in the State of New York. -- New York: The National League for the Protection of American Institutions, 1895. Piche 15.663

National League for the Protection of American Institutions.

Its officers, organization and objects: a condensed statement of its accomplished work and future purposes, with other instructive matter. -- New York: The League, 1896. Fiche 15,664

The Relation of the national government to sectarian Indian education: the present status of the question. -- New York: The League for the Protection of American Institutions, [1896?] Fiche 15,665

National League for the Protection of

American Institutions. Article II of the constitution of the League. -- New York : The League, [189-?]

Piche 15,666

National League for the Protection of American Institutions.

[Report on ten years of work] -- New York: The League, [1898?]

Fiche 15,667

Elvey, Stephen, 1805-1860.

Manual of psalm tunes, for the use of the university / selected, arranged and composed by S. Elvey. -- London: J.A. Novello, [18--?]

Fiche 15,668-15,669

Documents relating to the land grants of the United States to the several states, for educational purposes. -- Providence: Providence Press, 1891. Fiche 15,670

Chace, George Ide, 1808-1885.

The virtues and services of Francis Wayland: a discourse commemorative of Francis Wayland, delivered before the alumni of Brown University, September 4, 1866 / by George I. Chace. -- Providence: S.S. Rider & Bro., 1866.

Fiche 15,671

Reminiscences of Bradford Academy: two papers read at the annual meeting of the alumnae, October 10, 1891. -- Haverhill, Mass.: Mitchell & Hoyt, Printers, 1892.

Fiche 15,672

Antioch College.

Appeal in behalf of Antioch College, with a statement of its financial history, condition, and prospects. -- New York: J.A. Gray, Printer and Stereotyper, 1858.

Fiche 15,673

Anderson, Thomas Davis, 1853-

Memorial address on Ezekiel Gilman Robinson, sometime president of Brown University / delivered before the university November 22, 1894 by Thomas Davis Anderson. -- [Providence, R.I.]: P.S. Remington, 1894.

Fiche 15,674

Addresses at the inauguration of Horace Davis, as president of the University of California, Berkeley, March 23, 1888. -- Sacramento: State of California, 1888. Fiche 15,675

Greene, William, 1797-1883.

Some of the difficulties in the administration of a free government: a discourse, pronounced before the Rhode Island Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa Society, July 8, 1851 / by William Greene. -- Providence: J.F. Moore, Printer, 1851.

Fiche 15,676

Vanderpoel, John A.

An address prepared by the late John A. Vanderpoel, of the New York bar, for delivery to the alumni of Columbia College Law School, on the evening of Wednesday, May 16th, 1866. -- New York: Trustees of Columbia College, 1867. Fiche 15,677

Curtis, George William, 1824-1892.

Address delivered before the alumni of Brown University, Tuesday, June 20, 1882 / by George William Curtis. --Providence: S.S. Rider, 1882.

Fiche 15,678

Jahresbericht der St. Katharinen-Schule, 1890. --St. Petersburg [i.e. Leningrad]: Gedr. bei A. Jacobson, 1890. Fiche 15,679-15,680

Plato.

Selections. English. 1897.

Plato the teacher: being selections from the Apology, Euthydemus, Protagoras, Symposium, Phaedrus, Republic, and Phaedo of Plato / edited with introduction and notes by William Lowe Bryan and Charlotte Lowe Bryan. -- New York: C. Scribner's Sons, 1897.

Fiche 15,681-15,686

Pinloche, A. (Auguste), 1856.

La reforme de l'éducation en Allemagne au dix-huitième siècle : Basedow et le philanthropinisme / par A. Pinloche.
-- Paris : A. Colin, 1889.

Fiche 15,687-15,693

Gneist, Rudolf, 1816-1895.

Die confessionelle Schule: ihre Unzulässigkeit nach preussischen Landesgesetzen und die Nothwendigkeit eines Verwaltungsgerichtshofes / von Rudolf Gneist. -- Berlin: J. Springer, 1869.

Fiche 15,694

Semi-centennial anniversary, Beloit College:
commencement week, June 20-23, 1897. -- Beloit,
Wisconsin: The College, 1897.
Fiche 15,695-15,696

Documents relative to the secret and anti-secret societies of Amherst College. -- [Amherst, Ma.?:s.n., 1854?]
Fiche 15,697

Lieber, Francis, 1800-1872.

The ancient and modern teacher of politics: an introductory discourse to a course of lectures on the state / delivered on the 10th of October, 1859, in the Law School of Columbia College by Francis Lieber. -- New York: The Board of Trustees, 1860.

Fiche 15,698

Rogers, William Matticks, 1806-1851.

An address delivered at the dedication of the new hall of Bradford Academy, April 15, 1841 / by William M. Rogers.
-- Boston: T.R. Marvin, 1841.

Fiche 15,699

Duer, William Alexander, 1780-1858.

The duties and responsibilities of the rising generation: an address delivered before the literary societies of Columbia College, at their anniversary meeting, July 24, 1848 / by William Alexander Duer. -- New-York: A.J. Townsend, "Literary American" Press, 1848.

Fiche 15,700

Brimmer, Martin, 1829-1896.

An address delivered at Bowdoin College, upon the opening of the Walker Art Building / by Martin Brimmer. --Boston: Houghton, Mifflin, 1894.

Fiche 15,701

Bowdoin College.

Charters, laws and regulations of Bowdoin College and of the Medical School of Maine: together with standing rules and orders of the Board of Overseers and plan for nominating overseers by the alumni. -- [Brunswick, Me.]: Boards of Overseers, 1898.

Fiche 15,702

The Populous village, a poem, recited before the Philermenian Society of Brown University, September, 1826. -- Providence: The Society, 1826. Fiche 15,703

National League for the Protection of American Institutions.

To the Congress of the United States: a petition and a protest against sectarian appropriations for Indian Education, and especially against the increase of such appropriations / by the National League for the Protection of American Institutions. -- New York: The League, 1891.

Fröbel, Friedrich, 1782-1852.

Menschenerziehung.

The education of man / by Friedrich Froebel; translated from the German and annotated by W.N. Hailmann. -- New York: D. Appleton, c1887.

Fiche 15,705-15,708

Barnard, Henry, 1811-1900.

Pestalozzi and his educational system / by Henry Barnard. -- Syracuse, N.Y.: C.W. Bardeen, [1881?] Fiche 15,709-15,717

First fifty years of Cazenovia Seminary, 1825-1875: its history, proceedings of the semi-centennial jubilee, general catalogue. -- Cazenovia, N.Y.: The Seminary, 1877.

Fiche 15,718-15,727

Goodwin, Daniel R. (Daniel Raynes), 1811-1890.

Address before the alumni of Bowdoin College, July 8,
1873 / by the Rev. Daniel R. Goodwin. -- Brunswick [Me.]:
J. Griffin, 1873.
Fiche 15,728

The new Morrill Land Grant Fund for education: how ought Rhode Island to dispose of her share? -- [S.l.: s.n., 1891?] Fiche 15,729

Appleton, Jesse, 1772-1819.

A discourse, delivered June 20, 1813, before the officers and students of Bowdoin College, occasioned by the death of Frederick Southgate, A.B., lately a tutor in said college / by Jesse Appleton. -- Boston: N. Willis, 1813.

Fiche 15,730

Nichols, James Robinson, 1819-1888.

Poem, delivered at the semi-centennial celebration of Bradford Academy, July 6, 1853 / by J.R. Nichols. -- Boston: Traveller Job Press, 1853.

Fiche 15,731

Townsend, Shearjashub B.

An oration on the aids of genius: delivered at Providence, September 3, 1822, before the United Brothers' Society, of Brown University / by Shearjashub B. Townsend. -- Providence: Brown & Danforth, Printers, 1822.

Fiche 15,732

Bates College (Lewiston, Me.)

Laws of Bates College: revised in 1877. -- Lewiston [Me.]: The College, 1877.

Fiche 15,733

Packard, Alpheus Spring, 1798-1884.

Remarks on the study of languages, preparatory to admission into college: addressed to instructers of youth. --Brunswick [Me.]: J. Griffin, 1826.

Fiche 15,734

Minutes of lectures upon history, Brown University, first half-year. -- Providence: J.A. & R.A. Reid, Printers, 1884.

Fiche 15,735-15,737

Dodge, Melvin Gilbert, b.1868.

The class of 1890, Hamilton College, Clinton, N.Y. / compiled by Melvin Gilbert Dodge. -- Clinton, N.Y.: Kirkland Press, 1898.

Fiche 15,738-15,740

Morrison, N. J. (Nathan Jackson), 1828-A memorial of the life of Samuel Fletcher Drury. --[Springfield, Mo.]: Trustees of Drury College, 1885. Fiche 15,741 Morrison, N. J. (Nathan Jackson), 1828-

"A great work": an address before the students and officers of Drury College and the citizens of Springfield, on the occasion of the fourth anniversary of the college, June 21st, 1877 / by N.J. Morrison. -- Springfield [Mo.]: The Board of Trustees, 1877.

Fiche 15,742

Wayland, Francis, 1796-1865.

A discourse in commemoration of the life and character of the Hon. Nicholas Brown, delivered in the chapel of Brown University, November 3, 1841 / by Francis Wayland. -- Boston: Gould, Kendall, and Lincoln, 1841.

Fiche 15,743

Morgan, James E. (James Ethelbert), b.1822.
Valedictory delivered at the commencement of the
Medical Department of Georgetown College / by James E.
Morgan. -- Washington, D.C.: Gibson Bros., Printers, 1863.
Fiche 15,744

Mears, David O. (David Otis), 1842-1915.

The functions of the Christian college in the national life: an oration delivered before the literary societies of Iowa College, Grinnell, Iowa, on Saturday, June 24, 1882 / by David O. Mears. -- Grinnell, Iowa: The Trustees, 1882 (Worcester: Press of C. Hamilton)

Fiche 15,745

Hayes, A. L. (Alexander L.), 1793-1875.

Formal opening of Franklin and Marshall College, in the City of Lancaster, June 7, 1853: together with addresses delivered on the occasion / by A.L. Hayes, J.W. Nevin, and Alonzo Potter. -- Lancaster, Pa.: The Board of Trustees, 1853.

Fiche 15,746

University scholarships and fellowships: statute establishing scholarships and fellowships at Cornell University. -- [Ithaca, N.Y.?: The University?], 1884.

Fiche 15,747

To the alumni of Dartmouth College. -- [Hanover, N.H.: Dartmouth College Alumni Association], 1865.

Fiche 15,748

Furman University.

A plan of organization of Furman University, printed for the use of the Board of Trustees. -- Greenville, S.C.: Office of the Southern Patriot, 1852.

Fiche 15,749

Gates, George A. (George Augustus), 1857-1912.

Baccalaureate sermon of Pres. George A. Gates, Iowa
College, Grinnell, Iowa, June 23, 1889. -- [Grinnell, Iowa?:
The College?], 1889.

Fiche 15.750

Theses of rational philosophy publically defended by four students of the graduating class, in Georgetown College, D.C., July 11th, 1853. -- Washington [D.C.]: Goggin & Coombs, Printers, 1853.

Fiche 15,751

Theses from logic, metaphysics, ethics, and natural right: defended during the scholastic year 1854-'55, in Georgetown College, D.C. -- Georgetown [i.e. Washington, D.C.]: The College, 1855.

Fiche 15,752

Carleton, C. A. (Charles Arms), 1836-1897.

Report of the "Class of '57", of Dartmouth College, from graduation, to its twentieth anniversary, 1877 / by Chas. A. Carleton. -- New York: G.W. Carleton, 1877.

Fiche 15,753

Dewey, Benoni, 1750-1823.

A true and concise narrative, of the origin and progress of the church difficulties, in the vicinity of Dartmouth College in Hanover: the same being the origin of President Wheelock's disaffection to the trustees and professors of the college, with documents relative thereto / by Benoni Dewey, James Wheelock, and Ben. J. Gilbert. -- Hanover, N.H.: Printed by C. Spear, 1815.

Fiche 15,754

Comstock, John M. (John Moore), 1859-

Alumni of Dartmouth College: a list of the graduates alive in January, 1883, with post-office addresses / by John M. Comstock. -- Hanover, N.H.: Association of Alumni, 1883.

Fiche 15,755

Paret, T. Dunkin (Thomas Dunkin), 1837 Fundamental principles of business: their application in
practice / by T. Dunkin Paret. -- [S.l.: s.n.], 1895.
Fiche 15,756

Leeds, George.

The upward direction of a true life: a sermon preached in the chapel of Lehigh University on Sunday in University Week, being the first Sunday after Trinity, June 19th, 1881 / by George Leeds. -- Reading, Pa.: B.F. Owen, 1881.

Fiche 15,757

Young folks' book of poetry: containing a collection of the best short and easy poems for reading and recitation in schools and families / selected and arranged by Loomis J. Campbell. -- Boston: Lee and Shepard, 1893.

Fiche 15,758-15,761

Antioch College.

Articles of incorporation of Antioch College, of Yellow Springs, Greene Co., O. -- Xenia, Ohio: Printed by Patton & Findley, 1875. Fiche 15,762

Diman, J. Lewis (Jeremiah Lewis), 1831-1881.

A discourse in commemoration of the Rev. Robinson Potter Dunn, D.D., professor of rhetoric and English literature, delivered at the request of the faculty, in the chapel of Brown University, October 16th, 1867 / by the Rev. J. Lewis Diman. -- Providence: S.S. Rider & Bro., 1867.

Fiche 15,763

Richter, Karl, 1837-

J. H. Campe, Theophron / bearbeitet und mit Erläuterungen versehen von Karl Richter. -- Leipzig : Siegismund & Volkening, [1875]

Fiche 15,764-15,767

Barnard, Henry, 1811-1900.

Tribute to Gallaudet: a discourse in commemoration of the life, character and services of the Rev. Thomas H. Gallaudet, LL.D., delivered before the citizens of Hartford, Jan. 7th, 1852, with an appendix containing history of deafmute instruction and institutions, and other documents / by Henry Barnard. -- 2nd ed. -- New York: F.C. Brownell, 1859.

Fiche 15,768-15,770

Allen, William, 1784-1868.

A decade of addresses, delivered, from 1820 to 1829, to the senior classes at Bowdoin College, together with an inaugural address: to which is added a Dudleian lecture, delivered May 12, 1830, at Harvard University / by William Allen. -- Boston: Hilliard, Gray, 1830.

Fiche 15,771-15,774

Defodon, Charles, 1832-1891.

Promenade à l'exposition scolaire de 1867 : souvenir de la visite des instituteurs / par Charles Defodon. -- Paris, Librairie de L. Hachette, 1868.

Fiche 15,775-15,777

New York (N.Y.). Board of Education. Select Committee, appointed to inquire into the propriety and expediency of establishing a female free academy.

Report of the Select Committee of the Board of Education, in relation to the propriety and expediency of establishing a free academy for females. -- New York; W. C. Bryant, Printers, 1849.

Fiche 15,778

Depew, Chauncey M. (Chauncey Mitchell), 1834-1928.

Emma Willard, pioneer of the higher education of women, founder of the Troy Female Seminary: extract from the address of the Hon. Chauncey M. Depew at the dedication of Russell Sage Hall of the "Emma Willard" School, Troy, N.Y., 1895. -- New York: Grafton Press, 1895.

Fiche 15,779

Sewall, May Wright, 1844-1920.

The domestic and social effects of the higher education of women / by May Wright Sewall. -- [S.l.:s.n.], 1887.

Fiche 15,780

Association for Promoting the Higher Education of Women in New York.

Proceedings of the first public meeting of the Association for Promoting the Higher Education of Women in New York, held April 22d, 1882. -- New York: S.W. Green's Son, 1882. Fiche 15,781

Magill, Edward H. (Edward Hicks), 1825-1907.

An address upon the co-education of the sexes / by Edward H. Magill. -- Philadelphia: C.A. Dixon, 1873.

Fiche 15.782

Stevens, W. Le Conte, (Walter Le Conte), 1847-1927.

The admission of women to universities: testimony gathered in connection with an essay, in the North American Review for January, 1883, on "University education for women" / by W. Le Conte Stevens. -- New York:

Association for Promoting the Higher Education of Women in New York, 1883.

Barnard, F. A. P. (Frederick Augustus Porter), 1809-1889.
Should American colleges be open to women as well as to men?: a paper presented to the twentieth annual convocation of the University of the State of New York, at Albany, July 12, 1882 / by Frederick A.P. Barnard. -- Albany: Weed, Parsons, Printers, 1882.

Cutler, Carroll, 1829-1894.

Shall women now be excluded from Adelbert College of Western Reserve University: an argument presented to the Board of Trustees, Nov. 7th, 1884 / by Carroll Cutler. -- Cleveland: [The University?], 1884.

Fiche 15,785

Fiche 15,784

Fiche 15,783

Crosby, Howard, 1826-1891.

Our young women. -- [S.l.: s.n., 18--?]

Fiche 15,786

S., C. J.

The higher education of women, and the Harvard examinations. -- [Pennsylvania?]: E. Stern, 1878.

Fiche 15,787

Adams, John Couch, 1819-1892. Newnham College. -- [England: s.n.], 1879. Fiche 15,788

Life at Girton College / by A Girton Student. -- [London: s.n.], 1882.
Fiche 15,789

Ascham, Roger, 1515-1568.

The whole works of Roger Ascham / now first collected and revised, with a life of the author, by the Rev. Dr. Giles. -- London: J. Russell Smith, 1864-1865.

Fiche 15,790-15,804

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

An address delivered in Boston, May 26, 1852, before the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West / by Mark Hopkins. -- Boston: T.R. Marvin, 1852.

Fiche 15,805

Hall, Edwin, 1802-1877.

Colleges essential to home missions: a discourse delivered at the ninth anniversary of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, in the Central Church, Boston, Mass., October 27, 1852 / by Edwin Hall. -- New York: J.F. Trow, Printer, 1853.

Fiche 15,806

Eddy, A. D. (Ansel Doane), 1798-1875.

A discourse, delivered at the eleventh anniversary of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, in the First Presbyterian Church, Poughkeepsie, N.Y., October 29th, 1854 / by A.D. Eddy. --New York: J.F. Trow, Printer, 1854.

Fiche 15,807

Sturtevant, J. M. (Julian Monson) 1805-1888.

An address in behalf of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West / delivered in Boston, May 25, 1853 by J.M. Sturtevant. -- New-York: J.F. Trow, Printer, 1853.

Fiche 15,808

Tuttle, Joseph F. (Joseph Farrand), 1818-1901.

An address in behalf of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, delivered at its tenth anniversary, in Worcester, Massachusetts, October 26th, 1853 / by Joseph F. Tuttle. -- New York: J.F. Trow, Printer, 1854.

Fiche 15,809

Towne, Joseph H. (Joseph Hardy), 1805-1897.

Colleges and free institutions: a discourse delivered at the tenth anniversary of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, in the Central Church, Worcester, Mass., October 23d, 1853 / by Joseph H. Towne. -- New York: J.F. Trow, Printer, 1854. Fiche 15,810

Whiting, Lyman, 1817-1906.

An address before the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, delivered in Tremont Temple, Boston, Mass. May 30, 1855 / by Lyman Whiting. -- Boston: T.R. Marvin, 1855.

Fiche 15,811

Kirk, Edward N. (Edward Norris), 1802-1874.

The church and the college: a discourse delivered at the thirteenth anniversary of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, in the First Congregational Church, Bridgeport, Ct., November 11, 1856 / by Edward N. Kirk. -- Boston: T.R. Marvin, 1856. Fiche 15,812

Thompson, Joseph Parrish, 1819-1879.

The college as a religious institution: an address delivered in Boston, May 1859, in behalf of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West / by Joseph P. Thompson. -- New York: Printed by J.F. Trow, 1859.

Fiche 15,813

Wellman, J. W. (Joshua Wyman), 1821-1915.

The organic development of Christianity in the direction of education and learning: an address, delivered in Boston, May 30, 1860, before the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West / by J.W. Wellman. -- Boston: T.R. Marvin & Son, 1860.

Fiche 15,814

Durfee, Job, 1790-1847.

The influence of scientific discovery and invention on social and political progress: oration delivered before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Brown University, Providence, R.I., on commencement day, September 6, 1843 / by Job Durfee.
-- Providence: B. Cranston, 1843.

Piche 15,815

Wheaton, Henry, 1785-1848.

The progress and prospects of Germany: a discourse before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Brown University, at Providence, R.I., September 1, 1847 / by Henry Wheaton. --Boston: C.C. Little and J. Brown, 1847.

Fiche 15,816

Andrews, Elisha Benjamin, 1844-1917.

An oration delivered at Salem, Mass., Columbus Day, October 21, 1892, before the city government and citizens / by E. Benj. Andrews. -- Salem [Mass.]: The Salem Observer, 1893.

Fiche 15,817

Andrews, Elisha Benjamin, 1844-1917.

Report of the president of Brown University to the secretary of agriculture and the secretary of the interior, Washington, and to the governor of the state of Rhode Island, for the year 1893, in regard to the college or department of agriculture and the mechanic arts in said university. -- Providence: The University, 1894.

Fiche 15,818

Brown University. Library Building Committee.

Final report of the Library Building Committee, with the exercises at the dedication of the fire proof library building, presented to the Corporation of Brown University, June 20th, 1878. -- Providence: J.A. & R.A. Reid, Printers, 1878.

Fiche 15,819

Kittredge, Alfred.

A tribute to the memory of Miss A.C. Hasseltine, principal of Bradford Female Academy / by Alfred Kittredge.
-- Boston: Printed by Rand, Avery, & Frye, 1869.
Fiche 15,820

The two Morrill Funds and Brown University.
-- [Providence? : The University?, 1891?]

Fiche 15,821

Pitman, John, 1785-1864.

A poem on the social state and its future progress:
delivered before the Philermenian Society of Brown
University, on its anniversary, September 3d, A.D. 1811 / by
John Pitman. -- Providence: Printed by Jones & Wheeler,

Leonard, Alexander S.

An oration before the Associate Alumni of Columbia College, occasioned by the death of Robert Kelly, LL.D., late president of the association, pronounced at Clinton Hall, Tuesday Nov. 25th, 1856 / by the Rev. Alexander S. Leonard. -- New York: Sheldon, Blakeman, 1857.

Fiche 15,823

Chapman, Henry Leland, 1845-1913.

Address delivered by Professor Henry Leland Chapman, before the Bowdoin Alumni Association of Boston and Vicinity, January 24, 1894. -- [Boston? : The Association?], 1894.

Fiche 15,824

Trinity College, Durham, N.C., requirements for admission and suggestions to teachers of secondary schools. -- [Durham N.C.?: The College?, 1899?]

Fiche 15,825

Peabody, Andrew P. (Andrew Preston), 1811-1893.

Faith, virtue, knowledge: an address delivered at the eighty-ninth anniversary of Bradford Academy on Wednesday, June 8, 1892 / by Andrew P. Peabody. -[Bradford, Ma.?]: The Trustees, 1892.

Fiche 15,826

Proceedings at the laying of the cornerstone of the Sage College of the Cornell University, May 15, 1873.

-- Ithaca [N.Y.]: University Press, 1873.

Fiche 15,827-15,828

Epigrammata in aulă collegiată apud Westmonasterienses, coram electoribus festis comitialibus recitata. -- [London? : Westminster School], 1858.

Fiche 15,829

Barnard, Henry, 1811-1900.

Public instruction in Finland. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1873?]

Fiche 15,830

Smith, Henry Boynton, 1815-1877.

An argument for Christian colleges: an address delivered in Boston, Mass., May, 1857, in behalf of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, and repeated at the fourteenth anniversary, in New York City, October 27, 1857 / by Henry B. Smith. -- New York: J.F. Trow, Printer, 1857.

Fiche 15,831

Cornell University.

Entrance examinations. -- [Ithaca, N.Y.?]: The University, [1880?]
Fiche 15,832

Cornell University.

Question papers set at the examination for admission and at the examination for university scholarships in September, 1889. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: The University, [1890?]

Fiche 15,833

Cornell University.

Question papers used at the examinations for admission and for advanced standing and at the examinations to university scholarships, 1893. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: The University, [1894?]

Fiche 15,834

Cornell University.

Question papers used at the examination for admission and for advanced standing and at the examinations for university scholarships, 1894. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: The University, [1895?]

Fiche 15,835

Cornell University.

Question papers used at the examination for admission (except to the School of Law) and for advanced standing and at the examinations for university scholarships, 1895. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: The University, [1896?]

Fiche 15,836

Cornell University.

Question papers used at the examination for admission and for advanced standing and at the examinations for university scholarships, 1896. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: The University, [1897?]

Fiche 15,837

Cornell University.

Question papers used at the examinations for admission and for advanced standing and at the examinations for university scholarships, 1897. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: The University, [1898?]

Fiche 15,838

Cornell University.

Question papers held at the examinations for admission and at the examinations for university scholarships, 1898. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: The University, [1899?]

Fiche 15,839

Cornell University.

Question papers given at the examinations for admission and at the examinations for university scholarships, 1899. -- Ithaca, New York: The University, [1900?]

Fiche 15,840

Addresses of the living graduates of Dartmouth College, the Medical College and the Thayer School of Civil Engineering. -- Hanover, N.H.: The College, 1897. Fiche 15,841-15,842

Giesy, Samuel H. (Samuel Hensel), 1826-1888.

Normal humanity, or, Man in the light of the divine idea: an address delivered before the Alumni Association of Franklin and Marshall College, July 23d, 1867 / by Samuel H. Giesy. -- Philadelphia: S.R. Fisher, [1867?]

Fiche 15,843

Hughes, Thomas, 1849-1939.

What is a liberal education? -- [S.l.: s.n., 1885]

Fiche 15,844

Beecher, Edward, 1803-1895.

The question at issue: a sermon, delivered at Brooklyn, New York, before the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West / by Edward Beecher. -- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1850.

Fiche 15,845

Garbovicianu, Petru, 1862-

Die Didaktik Basedow's im Vergleiche zur Didaktik des Comenius ... / vorgelegt von Petru Garbovicianu. --Bucarest : Druck von Carol Gobl, 1887.

Fiche 15,846

Swrakoff, Konstantin D., 1872-

Der Einfluss der zeitgenössischen Philosophie auf Basedows Pädagogik ... von Konstantin D. Swrakoff. --Giessen [Germany]: Brühl'sche Univ.-Buch- und Steindruckerie, 1898.

Fiche 15,847

The Schoolmaster in comedy and satire: arranged and edited for the special use of teachers' reading circles and round tables: a companion volume to "The Schoolmaster in literature." -- New York: American Book Co.; c1894.

Fiche 15,848-15,854

The Schoolmaster in literature: containing selections from the writings of Ascham, Molière, Fuller, Rousseau, Shenstone, Cowper, Goethe, Pestalozzi ... / with an introduction by Edward Eggleston. -- New York: American Book Co., 1892.

Fiche 15,855-15,861

Bolton, Sarah Knowles, 1841-1916. Rev. John H. Vincent, D.D. -- [Boston: Lothrop, 1885] Fiche 15.862

The Leland Stanford Junior University, Palo Alto, Santa Clara County, California. -- San Francisco: Bancroft, 1888.

Fiche 15,863

Atkinson, W. P. (William Parsons), 1820-1890.

Classical and scientific studies, and the great schools of England: a lecture read before the Society of Arts of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology, April 6, 1865 / by W.P. Atkinson. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Sever and Francis, 1865.

Fiche 15,864-15,865

Romieu, Marie, b. 1825.

Les Pensionnats de jeunes filles / Marie Sincère. -- Paris : Garnier Frères, Éditeurs, 1853.

Fiche 15,866-15,867

Ascham, Roger, 1515-1568.

Scholemaster. German

Roger Ascham's Schulmeister: mit einer Einleitung, R. Ascham's Leben und Wirken / Einleitung, Übersetzung und commentar von Josef Hofzamer. -- Wien: Verlag von A. Pichler's Witwe & Sohn, 1881.

Fiche 15,868-15,870

Monroe, Will S. (Will Seymour), 1863-1939.

Bibliography of Henry Barnard / by Will S. Monroe. -Boston: New England Publishing, 1897.

Fiche 15,871

Jaucourt, Anail Francois, Marquis de, 1757-1852.

Extrait du procés-verbal de la XIVe Assemblée générale de la Société pour l'encouragement de l'instruction primaire parmi les protestants de France: autorisée par ordonnance royal du 15 juillet 1829 / discours de M. le marquis de Jaucourt. -- [Paris?: s.n.], 1829.

Fiche 15,872

Beecher, Henry Ward, 1813-1887.

Man and his institutions: an address before the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, delivered in Tremont Temple, Boston, Mass., May 28, 1856 / by Henry Ward Beecher. -- New York: Calkins & Stiles, 1856.

Fiche 15,873

Diestelmann, Richard.

Johann Bernhard Basedow / von Richard Diestelmann. -- Leipzig: R. Voigtlander, 1897.

Fiche 15,874-15,875

Meuser, Adolf.

Wesen und Einfluss der philanthropische Schule: historisch-pädagogische Studie / von Adolph Meuser. --Mannheim [Germany]: J. Bensheimer, 1880. Fiche 15,876

Foster, William E. (William Eaton), 1851-1930.

Three papers on reading and English literature in schools : read at the thirty-fifth annual meeting of the R.I. Institute of Instruction, Jan. 15, 16, 17, 1880, with the Journal of proceedings. -- Providence: The Institute, 1880.

Fiche 15,877

Female Association for the Relief of the Sick Poor.

Annual report of the Female Association in the city of New York. -- New-York: [The Association], 1815 (New-York: Printed by Collins)

Fiche 15,878

Bethune, George W. (George Washington), 1805-1862.

The claims of our country on its literary men: an oration before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Harvard University, July 19, 1849 / by George W. Bethune. -- Cambridge [Mass.]

: J. Bartlett, 1849. Fiche 15,879

McIlvaine, Charles Pettit, 1799-1873.

Appeal on behalf of Kenyon College, Ohio, United States.
- London: G. Ellerton, Printer, 1835.

Fiche 15,880

Silliman, Benjamin, 1816-1885.

Deductive and inductive training: an address delivered before the Chemical Society of the Lehigh University, at its first annual celebration, at South Bethlehem, Pa., June 17th, 1872 / by B. Silliman. -- [South Bethlehem, Pa.]: The Society, 1872.

Fiche 15,881

Smith, Reeder.

Importance and claims of the Lawrence University of Wisconsin, founded in 1848 by Hon. A.A. Lawrence and the late Samuel Appleton: being the substance of a lecture delivered at New Haven, Ct. and other places ... / by Reeder Smith. -- Boston: J.P. Jewett, 1860.

Fiche 15,882

Drown, Thomas M.

The educational value of engineering studies: an address delivered on Founder's Day, October 10, 1895 / by Thomas Messinger Drown. -- [Bethlehem, Pa.?]: The University, 1895.

Fiche 15,883

Benton, Thomas H. (Thomas Hart), 1816-1879.

An address delivered at the annual commencement of the State University of Iowa, June 21st, 1867 / by Thos. H. Benton, Jr. -- Davenport [Iowa]: Gazette, Printers, 1877.

Fiche 15,884-15,885

Die wahren Grundsätze des öffentlichen Elementarund Gymnasial- Unterrichtes: in seinen Beziehungen zur Religion / aus dem Französischen des Cornel Richard Anton Van Bommel; übersetzt nebst erläuternden Anmerkungen und Zusätzen von Peter Joseph Andreas Schmitz. -- Regensburg [Germany]: G.J. Manz, 1849. Fiche 15,886-15,894

Dodge, Grace H. (Grace Hoadley), 1857-1914.

A brief sketch of the early history of Teachers College / by Grace H. Dodge. -- New York: Maynard, Merrill, 1899.

Fiche 15,895

Hyde, Edmund M. (Edmund Morris)

The Lehigh University: a historical sketch / by Edmund
M. Hyde. -- South Bethlehem, Pa.: The University, 1896.

Fiche 15,896-15,897

University extension: some explanations and suggestions on local organization. -- Chicago: Univ. of Chicago Press, 1896.

Fiche 15,898

Northern Academy of Arts and Sciences.

Constitution and by-laws of the Northern Academy of Arts and Sciences; and, Second annual report of the curators, presented July 25, 1843. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Dartmouth Press, 1843.

Antisell, Thomas, 1817-1893.

Valedictory address to the graduating class of the Medical Department of Georgetown College, session 1860-'61 / by Thomas Antisell. -- Washington [D.C.]: H. Polkinghorn, Printer, 1861.

Fiche 15,900

Dubbs, J. H. (Joseph Henry), 1838-1910.
The founding of Franklin College, 1787 / by J.H.
Dubbs. -- Philadelphia: Reformed Church Publication Board, 1887.
Fiche 15,901

Hedrick, Benjamin S. (Benjamin Sherwood), 1827-1886.

The addresses delivered at the twenty-sixth annual commencement of the Medical Department of Georgetown University / by Benj. S. Hedrick, J.M. Green, and Joseph Taber Johnson. -- Washington, D.C.: R. Beresford, Printer, 1875.

Fiche 15,902

Oliver, Daniel, 1787-1842.

Remarks on a pamphlet entitled "Prof. Hale and Dartmouth College". -- [United States: s.n., 1835?] Fiche 15,903

Professor Hale and Dartmouth College. -- [United States: s.n., 1835?]
Fiche 15,904

Reed, John, 1781-1860.

An oration: delivered on commencement, at Brown University, September 3, A.D. 1806 / by John Reed, jun. -- Providence: Printed by J. Carter, 1806.

Fiche 15,905

White, Andrew Dickson, 1832-1918.

"What profession shall I choose, and how shall I fit myself for it?": with a brief statement of the facilities offered at Cornell University, and a prefatory note by Andrew D. White. -- Ithaca, New York: The University, 1884. Fiche 15,906

Fisk University.

Fisk University, Nashville, Tennessee. -- [Nashville, Tenn.: The University, 1897?]
Fiche 15,907

Manly, B. (Basil), 1825-1892.

The past and future of Georgetown College: the commencement address' delivered at its fiftieth anniversary, June 21, 1879 / by B. Manly, Jr. -- Louisville [Ky.]: Caperton & Cates, 1879.

Fiche 15,908

Captier, François Eugène, 1829-1871.

De la haute éducation et de l'esprit de famille : discours prononcés aux distributions des prix de l'Ecole Albert-le-Grand à Arcueil, le 6 Août 1868 et le Août 1869 / par le R.P. Captier. -- Paris : Libr. A. Le Clerc, 1869. Fiche 15,909

Exercises at the one hundred and twenty-fifth anniversary of Dummer Academy at Newbury, Byfield Parish, Mass., June 19, 1888: address / by William Dummer Northend. -- [Newbury, Mass.: Sons of Dummer?], 1888 (Salem [Mass.]: Printed at the Salem Press)
Fiche 15,910

Peterson, Ellis.

Growth of and reforms in Boston Latin and high schools / by Ellis Peterson. -- Boston: Rockwell and Churchill Press, 1898.

Fiche 15,911

Boutwell, George S. (George Sewell), 1818-1905.

Address / by George S. Boutwell. Poem / by E.W.B.

Canning, delivered at the dedication of Powers Institute, in

Bounded to September 1, 1857, and other proceedings on

Bernardston, September 1, 1857, and other proceedings on that occasion. -- Bernardston [Mass.]: A.W. Cushman [etc.], 1858 (Greenfield: H.D. Mirick, Printers)

Fiche 15,912

Gardiner Lyceum (Me.)

Catalogue of the Gardiner Lyceum; and, An address of the trustees. -- [Maine: The Lyceum, 1823]

Fiche 15,913

Gardiner Lyceum (Me.)

Catalogue of the officers and students of Gardiner Lyceum; with An address to the public, October 1824. -- [Maine: The Lyceum, 1824]

Fiche 15,914

Captier, Francois Eugène, 1829-1871.

Le Collégé chrétien devant la société moderne / par le R.P. Captier. -- Paris : Librairie Chrétienne de Bauchu, 1864.

Fiche 15,915

Schirmacher, Käthe, 1865-1930.

Züricher Studentinnen / von Käthe Schirmacher. --Leipzig [Germany]: T. Schröter, 1896.

Fiche 15,916

Walsh, Ralph, 1841-

Addresses delivered at the twenty-fifth annual commencement of the Medical Department of Georgetown University / by Ralph Walsh, J. Llewellin Eliot and Wm. H. Ross. -- Washington, D.C.: J.S. Tomlinson, Printer, Bookseller and Stationer, 1874.

Fiche 15,917

The History of the Class of 1896 of Dartmouth
College during its freshman year: read before the class
Oct. 9, 1893 / historians, for the Academic Department,
Robert H. Fletcher, for the Chandler Department,
Stephen Chase. -- Hanover, N.H.: The Class, 1893.
Fiche 15,918

Brown University.

The laws of Brown University, enacted August 1, 1850.
-- Providence: Printed by J. Knowles, 1850.

Fiche 15,919

"Wise men from the east": a memorial chronicle of the visit of the National Congregational Council to Springfield, Missouri, on the occasion of laying the corner-stone of the chapel of Drury College, November 16, 1880.

-- Springfield, Mo.: The College, 1880.

Fiche 15,920

Franklin, Emlen.

Dedication of Franklin and Marshall College, Lancaster, Pa., May 16th, 1856 / introductory by E.V. Gerhart; address by Emlen Franklin. -- Chambersburg, Pa.: Printed by M. Kieffer, 1856.

Fiche 15,921

Nevin, John Williamson, 1803-1886.

Address to the graduating class of 1867, and the alumni of Franklin and Marshall College, Lancaster, Pa. / by J.W. Nevin. -- Philadelphia: S.R. Fisher, 1867.

Fiche 15,922

Nevin, John Williamson, 1803-1886.

Man's true destiny: a baccalaureate address, to the first graduating class of Franklin and Marshall College, Lancaster, Pa., August 31st, 1853 / by John W. Nevin. -- Chambersburg, Pa.: Printed by M. Kieffer, 1853.

Elliot, Orrin Leslie, 1860-1940.

Stanford University and thereabouts / by O.L. Elliot and O.V. Eaton. -- San Francisco: C.A. Murdock, Printers, 1896.

Fiche 15,924-15,925

Müllener, Ch.

Beiträge und Vorschläge zur Reorganisation der Leherbildung auf pädagogischer Grundlage: mit Benutzung der bezüglichen Fachlitteratur / und unter Berücksichtigung bernischer Verhältnisse bearbeitet von C. Müllener. -- Bern : Schmid, Francke, 1892.

Fiche 15,926-15,927

König, Karl.

Lehrervereine und Lehrertage / Karl König. -- Zabern, i/E : A. Fuchs, [1895?] Fiche 15,928-15,929

Frick, Otto Paul Martin, 1830-1895.

Die Möglichkeit der höheren Einheitsschule / von Otto Frick. Mathematik und Naturwissenschaften in der Einheitsschule / von Lothar Meyer. Die Pflege des Auges und der Anschauung in der Einheitsschule / von F. Hornemann. - Hannover [Germany] : C. Meyer, 1887. Fiche 15,930-15,931

Hornemann, F. (Ferdinand), 1850-

Die Zukunft unserer höheren Schulen / von F. Hornemann. -- Hannover [Germany]: C. Meyer, 1887. Fiche 15,932-15,933

Hornemann, F. (Ferdinand), 1850-

Gedanken und Vorschläge zu einer Parallelgrammatik der fünf Schulsprachen (Deutsch, Lateinish Griechisch, Französisch, Englisch) / von F. Hornemann. -- Hannover [Germany]: C. Meyer, 1888. Fiche 15,934

Hornemann, F. (Ferdinand), 1850-

Der gegenwärtige Stand der Einheitsschulbewegung / von F. Hornemann. -- Hannover [Germany]: C. Meyer, 1888. Fiche 15,935-15,936

Hornemann, F. (Ferdinand), 1850-

Bemerkungen über den gegenwärtigen Stand der Schulreformbewegung / von F. Hornemann. Das höhere bürgerliche Schulwesen in seiner geschichtlichen Entwickelung / von G. Richter. Der zeichenunterricht in dem Gymnasium / von W. Rein. -- Hannover [Germany] : C. Meyer, 1889.

Fiche 15,937-15,938

Meyer, Lothar, 1830-1895.

Die Reform der höheren Schulen / von Lothar Meyer. Einheitsschul-bestrebungen in Italien / von F. Hornemann. -- Hannover [Germany] : C. Meyer, 1890. Fiche 15,939

Juling, Prorektor Dr.

Das Gymnasium mit zehnjährigem Kursus / von Prorektor Dr. Juling. -- Hannover [Germany] : C. Meyer, 1890.

Fiche 15,940

Rümelin, Adolf.

Häusliche und offentliche Erziehung: ein Vortrag / von Adolf Rümelin. -- Dessau [Germany] : E. Barth, 1881. Fiche 15,941

Verein für Familien- und Volkserziehung.

Dritter allgemeiner Bericht des Vereins für Familien- und Volkserziehung, 1866-1867. -- Berlin : Druck der Berliner Associations-Buchdr., [1867] Fiche 15,942

Verein für Familien- und Volkserziehung.

Fünfter allegemeiner Bericht des Vereins für Familienund Volkserziehung, 1868-1869. -- Berlin: Druck der Berliner Associations-Buchdr., [1869]

Fiche 15,943

Long, D. A. (Daniel Albright), 1844-

Sketch of the legal history of Antioch College / by D.A. Long. -- Dayton, Ohio: Christian Publishing Association, 1890.

Fiche 15,944

Memorial of the Johns Hopkins University to the Legislature of Maryland. -- [Baltimore? : The University, 1898] Fiche 15,945

Teachers' lectures at the John S. Hopkins University 1898-99. -- [Baltimore? : The University, 1898] Piche 15,946

Gove, Aaron, 1839-1919.

City superintendents of schools. -- [United States: s.n., 18--?]

Fiche 15,947

Newcomb, George B. (George Benton), 1835-1895. Teaching school-children to think / by George B. Newcomb. -- New York: D. Appleton, 1889. Fiche 15,948

Schurman, Jacob Gould, 1854-1942.

Grounds of an appeal to the state for aid to Cornell University: being the address delivered on Friday, the eleventh of November, 1892, upon his inauguration as president / by Jacob Gould Schurman. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: The University, 1892.

Fiche 15,949

Smith, Reeder.

Appeal of Rev. Reeder Smith in behalf of Lawrence University of Wisconsin, founded in 1848 by Hon. A.A. Lawrence and Hon. Samuel Appleton, of Boston, Massachusetts: with a correct map of Wisconsin, showing distances to the most important places ... -- Boston : J.P. Jewett, 1859.

Fiche 15,950

Gerould, James Thayer, 1872-

Bibliography of Dartmouth College and Hanover, N.H. / Martin D. Bisbee, editor; James Thayer Gerould, compiler. -- Concord [N.H.]: E.N. Pearson, Printer, 1894. Fiche 15,951

The Memorial addresses delivered in University Hall, November 26, 1880, at the funeral of Professor James Craig Watson, Ph.D., LL.D., professor in the University from 1859 to 1879 / by Henry S. Frieze, Charles K. Adams, Alexander Winchell, and Thomas M. Cooley. --[Ann Arbor, Mich.]: The University, 1882. Piche 15,952

Campbell, James V. (James Valentine), 1823-1890. A memorial discourse on the life and services of Rev. George Palmer Williams, LL.D., professor in the University from 1841 to 1881 / delivered in University Hall, by request of the Senate, December 4, 1881, by James V. Campbell. --[Ann Arbor, Mich.]: The University, 1882.

Piche 15,953

Frieze, Henry S. (Henry Simmons), 1817-1889.

A memorial discourse on the life and services of Rev. Henry Philip Tappan, D.D., LL.D., president of the university from 1852 to 1863 / delivered in University Hall, by request of the Senate and Alumni, at the meeting of the Association of the Alumni, June 28, 1882, by Henry S. Frieze. – [Ann Arbor, Mich.]: The University, 1882. Fiche 15,954

Ford, Corydon L. (Corydon La), 1813-1894.

A memorial discourse on the life and services of Alonzo Benjamin Palmer, M.D., LL.D., professor in the university from 1852 to 1887, dean of the Department of Medicine and Surgery / delivered in University Hall, by request of the Senate, April 8, 1888, by Corydon L. Ford. -- [Ann Arbor, Mich.]: The University, 1888.

Fiche 15,955

Angell, James Burrill, 1829-1916.

A memorial discourse on the life and services of Henry Simmons Frieze, LL.D., professor of the Latin language and literature in the university from 1854 to 1889 / delivered in University Hall by request of the Senate, March 16, 1890, by James B. Angell. -- [Ann Arbor, Mich.]: The University, 1890.

Fiche 15,956

Inauguration of President Isaac Sharpless, Haverford College, fifth month, 19th, 1887. --Philadelphia: H.R. Ashmead, 1887. Fiche 15,957

Hanover College.

Charter of Hanover College, Hanover, Indiana. --[Hanover, Ind.? : The College?, 1850?] Fiche 15,958

Crowe, John Finley.

An appeal to the churches of the Synods of Indiana, in behalf of Hanover College. -- South Hanover, Ind.: s.n., 1858

Fiche 15,959

Exercises of the opening day of the Leland Stanford Junior University, Thursday, October 1, 1891. --Palo Alto, California: The University, 1891. Fiche 15,960

Waterhouse, Benjamin, 1754-1846.

Oratio inauguralis, quam in academia Harvardiana, Cantabrigiae Novanglorum, nonis Octobribus, A.D. MDCCLXXXIII / habuit Benjamin Waterhouse. --Cantabrigiae [i.e. Cambridge, Mass.]: Typis Hilliard, Metcalf, 1829.

Fiche 15,961

Hale, Benjamin, 1797-1863.

Valedictory letter to the Trustees of Dartmouth College.
-- [Hanover, N.H.: The Author?, 1835]
Fiche 15,962

Read, Daniel, 1805-1878.

Address on the means of promoting of common school education: delivered in the hall of the House of Representatives, at Indianapolis, on the evening of Dec. 30, 1851 / by Daniel Read. -- Indianapolis: Indiana House of Representatives, 1852.

Fiche 15,963

Crosby, Alpheus, 1810-1874.

A lecture on the use and abuse of emulation as a motive to study: delivered before the Essex County Association of Teachers, at Newburyport, April 9, 1852 / by Alpheus Crosby. -- Newburyport [Mass.]: The Association, 1852 (Lynn, Mass.: Butterfield & Kellogg, Printers)

Fiche 15,964

Harkness, John C.

The normal principles of education: an address / by John C. Harkness. -- 3rd ed. -- Trenton, N.J.: C. Scott, 1869.

Fiche 15,965

Nichol, John, 1833-1894.

Address on national education: delivered in the city hall, Glasgow, on April 6, 1869 / by John Nichol. -- Glasgow: J. Maclehose, 1869.

Fiche 15,966

Orcutt, Hiram, 1815-1899.

A lecture on the dignity and duties of the modern teachers' profession, delivered before the Teachers' Institute in Greenwich, N.Y., October 20th, 1859 / by Hiram Orcutt. -- Greenwich, N.Y.: The Institute, 1859.

Fiche 15,967

Bacon, Thomas Scott, 1825-1904.

The social position of the teacher: being in substance an address delivered before the teachers of the public schools of municipality no. 11, January 31st, 1852. -- New Orleans: Printed at the office of the Picayune, 1852.

Piche 15,968

Henry, James.

An address upon education and common schools, delivered at Cooperstown, Otsego County, Sept. 21, and repeated by request, at Johnstown, Fulton County, Oct. 17, 1843 / by James Henry, Jun. -- Albany: C. Van Benthuysen, 1843.

Fiche 15,969

Russell, William, 1798-1873.

Suggestions on education: relating particularly to the method of instruction commonly adopted in geography, history, grammar, logic, and the classics. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by A.H. Maltby, 1823.

Fiche 15,970

Remarks upon the art of teaching and learning:
designed for those who give and those who receive
instruction, and for him who reads for his own private
knowledge and information / by A Gentleman. -- Boston
: Printed by T. Badger, Jr., 1822.
Fiche 15,971

Carpenter, Stephen H. (Stephen Haskins), 1831-1878.
The relations of skepticism and scholarship / by S.H.
Carpenter. -- Madison, Wis.: Mosely & Bro., 1873.

16 p.; 21 cm. Fiche 15,972

Porter, Ebenezer, 1772-1834.

A sermon, delivered in Boston, on the anniversary of the American Education Society, October 4, 1820 / by Ebenezer Porter. -- Andover [Mass.]: Printed by Flagg and Gould, 1821.

Fiche 15,973

Winthrop, Robert C. (Robert Charles), 1809-1894.

Tribute to Eben Sperry Stearns, D.D., LL.D., chancellor of the university, and president of the Normal College at Nashville, Tennessee; at the annual meeting of the trustees of the Peabody Education Fund, New York, 5 October, 1887.

-- Cambridge [Mass.]: J. Wilson and Son, 1887.

Fiche 15,974

Harper, William, 1790-1847.

Anniversary oration / delivered by William Harper, in the Representative Hall, Columbia, S.C., Dec. 9, 1835. -- Washington [D.C.]: D. Green, Printer, 1836.

Rantoul, Robert, 1805-1852. Remarks on education / by Mr. Rantoul, of Gloucester.

[United States : s.n., 1838?] Fiche 15,976

Gallaudet, T. H. (Thomas Hopkins), 1787-1851.

Plan of a seminary for the education of instructors of youth / by Thomas H. Gallaudet. -- Boston : Cummings, Hilliard, 1825.

Fiche 15,977

Morris, George Sylvester, 1840-1889.

The final cause as principle of cognition and principle in nature / by G.S. Morris. -- London : R. Hardwicke, 1875. Fiche 15,978

Partridge, Alden, 1785-1854.

Capt. Partridge's lecture on education. -- [United States : s.n., 18--?]

Fiche 15,979

Everett, William, 1839-1910.

College essays / delivered in Trinity College, Cambridge, February 22 and December 16, 1862 by William Everett. -Cambridge [England]: Deighton, Bell, 1863. Fiche 15,980

What is education? : opinions of eminent men. --Washington [D.C.] : G.P.O., 1870. Fiche 15,981

Gilman, Daniel Coit, 1831-1908.

The idea of a graded school / by Daniel C. Gilman. --[Connecticut: s.n.], 1859.

Fiche 15,982

Gerhart, Emanuel V. (Emanuel Vogel), 1817-1904. The education of woman / by E.V. Gerhart. -- Lancaster, Pa.: Lancaster County Teachers' Institute, 1864. Fiche 15,983

Chandler, Joseph R. (Joseph Ripley), 1792-1880.
Public schools of Washington: address of Hon. Joseph R. Chandler, of Pennsylvania, at the public school celebration, August 1, 1850. -- Washington [D.C.]: Printed by J.T. Towers, 1850.

Fiche 15,984

A statement of the theory of education in the United States of America as approved by many leading educators. -- Washington: G.P.O., 1874. Fiche 15,985

Wilbur, H. B. (Hervey Backus), 1820-1883.

Object system of instruction as pursued in the schools of Oswego, N.Y. / by H.B. Wilbur. -- [United States: s.n.], 1865.

Fiche 15,986

Russell, William, 1798-1873.

Address on infant schools: delivered at the request of the managers of the Infant School Society / by William Russell. -- Boston: H. Tupper, Printer, 1829. Fiche 15,987

Porter, Noah, 1781-1866.

A plea for libraries: a letter addressed to a friend in behalf of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West / by Noah Porter, Jr. --New York: S.W. Benedict, 1848.

Fiche 15,988

Storrs, Richard S. (Richard Salter), 1821-1900.

Colleges, a power in civilization, to be used for Christ: a discourse before the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, delivered in the High Street Church, Providence, R.I., October 30, 1855 / by Richard S. Storrs. -- New York: N.A. Calkins, 1856. Fiche 15,989

Cushman, R. W. (Robert Woodward), 1800-1868.

Summer's cares in summer time: a discourse, prepared to be delivered to the graduating class of Wake Forest College, June, 1852 / by R.W. Cushman. -- Raleigh [N.C.] : Printed by A.M. Gorman, 1852.

Fiche 15,990

Curry, J. L. M. (Jabez Lamar Monroe), 1825-1903. Address delivered May 20, 1890, by Hon. J.L.M. Curry, general agent of the Peabody Education Fund, before the General Assembly of Louisiana, in joint session. -- Baton Rouge [La.]: General Assembly of La., 1890 (Richmond, Va. : E.T. Walthall, Printer)

Fiche 15,991

Peaslee, John B. (John Bradley), 1842-1912. Moral and literary training in public schools / by John B. Peaslee. -- [Boston: T.W. Bicknell], 1881. Piche 15,992

Tuttle, Joseph F. (Joseph Farrand), 1818-1901.

The well prepared freshman, the want of our colleges : an address delivered at the opening of the Indiana College Association, December 26, 1878 / by Joseph F. Tuttle. --Indianapolis: Douglass & Carlon, Printers, 1879.

Fiche 15,993

Hulbert, Calvin Butler, 1827-

The academy: demands for it, and the conditions of its success: an address delivered before the Associate Alumni of Barre Academy at their reunion, Barre, Vermont, June, 1877, in celebration of 25th anniversary of the principal's connection with the institution / by Calvin D. [ie.,B.] Hulbert. -- Boston, Mass. : New-England Publishing, 1878. Fiche 15,994

Perkins, Frederic Beecher, 1828-1899. The station and duty of American teachers as citizens, in view of the materialism of the age : an address before the Association of Alumni of the Conn. State Normal School, October 7, 1857 / by Frederic Beecher Perkins. -- New Britain [Conn.]: The Alumni, 1858 (Hartford: Case, Lockwood)

Harris, William Torrey, 1835-1909.

Method of study in social science: a lecture delivered before the St. Louis Social Science Association, March 4, 1879 / by Wm. T. Harris. -- St. Louis : G.I. Jones, 1879.

Fiche 15,996

Fiche 15,995

Carpenter, Stephen H. (Stephen Haskins), 1831-1878. The philosophy of evolution, together with a preliminary essay on The metaphysical basis of science: two papers read before the Wisconsin Academy of Sciences, Arts and Letters, at the annual meetings of February 1873 and February 1874 / by Stephen H. Carpenter. -- Madison, Wis. : Atwood &

Culver, Printers, 1874. Fiche 15,997

Gannett, Ezra S. (Ezra Stiles), 1801-1871.

An address delivered at the fourth convention of the graduates and members of the West Newton State Normal School, July 24, 1850 / by Ezra S. Gannett. -- Boston : C.C.P. Moody, 1850.

Emerson, George B. (George Barrett), 1797-1881.

What we owe to Louis Agassiz, as a teacher: an address by George B. Emerson, before the Boston Society of Natural History, Jan. 7, 1874. -- Boston: [The Society?], 1874. Fiche 15,999

Anderson, M. B. (Martin Brewer), 1815-1890.

The university of the nineteenth century: what it is and what it will cost: read before the National Baptist Educational Convention / by M.B. Anderson. -- [United States: s.n., 18--]

Fiche 16,000

Harrington, Henry F.

Our grammar schools, why do they not furnish more and better material to our high schools? : a lecture read before the Massachusetts Teachers' Association, at Springfield, October 19th, 1867 / by Henry F. Harrington. -- 2nd ed. --Boston: Crosby and Ainsworth, 1868.

Fiche 16,001

Brownell, Franklin C.

Ends and means in teaching: an address before the Association of Alumni of the Conn. State Normal School, in connection with the fifth anniversary exercises, October 18th, 1854 / by Franklin C. Brownell. -- Hartford: Press of Case, Tiffany, 1854.

Fiche 16,002

Sherwood, George.

The object of life: an address before the Association of Alumni of the Conn. State Normal School, at their fourth anniversary in New Britain, October 8th, 1856 / by George Sherwood. -- Hartford: Press of Case, Tiffany, 1856.

Fiche 16,003

Camp, Leverett L.

An address delivered before the Association of Alumni of Conn. State Normal School, at their third anniversary, in New Britain, October 8th, 1855 / by Leverett L. Camp. -- New Britain: Press of L.M. Guernsey, [1855]

Fiche 16,004

Parish, Ariel.

Relative duties of parents and teachers in the education of the young: a prize essay, read before the Hampden County Teachers' Association, May 12, 1854 / by Ariel Parish. -- [Massachusetts?: The Association?, 1854]
Fiche 16,005

Brooks, Charles, 1795-1872.

An appeal to the legislatures of the United States in relation to public schools / by Charles Brooks. -- 2nd ed. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Press of J. Wilson, 1869.

Fiche 16,006

Andrews, Christopher Columbus, 1829-1922.

Reflections on the operation of the present system of education / by Christopher C. Andrews. -- Boston : Crosby, Nichols, 1853.

Fiche 16,007

Addicks, Barbara O'Sullivan.

Essay on education: in which the subject is treated as a natural science, in a series of familiar lectures, with notes / by Barbara O'Sullivan Addicks. -- New York: Protestant Episcopal Press, Print., 1837.

Fiche 16,008

Beaman, E. A. (Edmund Addison), 1811-

The true principle of education: the law of nature, the law of mental development: a new view of the end of juvenile culture, especially as regards the female mind / by E.A. Beaman. -- Boston: Crosby, Nichols, 1855.

Fiche 16,009

Sears, Barnas, 1802-1880.

Objections to public schools considered: remarks at the annual meeting of the Trustees of the Peabody Education Fund, New York, Oct. 7, 1875 / by Barnas Sears. -- [New York: The Trustees], 1875 (Boston: Press of J. Wilson and Son)

Fiche 16,010

Sanborn, Edwin D. (Edwin David), 1808-1885.

Obligations of the teacher to his profession: an address delivered before the Associate Alumni of the Merrimack Normal Institute, at their second annual meeting, Sept. 3, 1851 / by Edwin D. Sanborn. -- [New Hampshire: The Alumni], 1851.

Fiche 16,011

Hazard, Rowland Gibson, 1801-1888.

Address delivered before the Washington County Association for the Improvement of Public Schools, at Wickford, January 3d, 1845 / by Rowland G. Hazard. --[Wickford, R.I.: The Association], 1845.

Fiche 16,012

Hardon, Henry C.

A brief address presenting a few points in the care of children / by Henry C. Hardon. -- Boston: Press of Rockwell and Churchill, 1887.

Fiche 16,013

Political reform: document No. 4. -- [Albany, N.Y.: State Council of Political Reform, 1870]

Fiche 16.014

Philbrick, John Dudley, 1818-1886.

The new departure / by John D. Philbrick. -- [Boston?: s.n., 1876]

Fiche 16,015

Sweetser, Seth, 1807-1878.

Ministerial education: a discourse delivered before the American Education Society, at the anniversary meeting in Boston, May 25, 1858 / by Seth Sweetser. -- Boston: [The Society], 1858.

Fiche 16,016

Sanford, David, 1801-1875.

Influence of the ministry: a sermon delivered before the Auxiliary Education Society of Norfolk County, at their annual meeting in South Braintree, June 10, 1840 / by David Sanford. -- [South Braintree, Mass.: The Society], 1840.

Fiche 16,017

Johnston, William Preston, 1831-1899.

The origin of myth: a lecture / by Wm. Preston Johnston. -- Louisville [Ky?]: J.P. Morton, 1872.

Fiche 16,018

Soldan, Frank Louis, 1842-1908.

Landmarks in education: paper read before the St. Louis Teachers' Association / by Louis F. Soldan. -- [St. Louis, Mo.?: s.n., 1876?]

Fiche 16,019

Eliot, Samuel Atkins, 1798-1862.

A complete system of education: a lecture delivered before the American Academy of Arts and Sciences, January 19, 1853 / by Samuel A. Eliot. -- Boston: Eastburn's Press, 1853.

Fiche 16,020

A Letter to the corporation of Brown University, suggesting certain improvements in its academical system. -- [S.l.: s.n.], 1815.

An Exposition of certain newspaper publications, relative to the management of the affairs of Brown University, August, 1826. -- [United States: s.n.], 1826. Fiche 16,022

Crane, Silas A., 1799-1872.

Brown University under the presidency of Asa Messer, S.T.D., LL.D. / by An Alumnus. -- Boston : Crosby & Ainsworth, 1867.

Fiche 16.023

Barnard, Henry, 1811-1900.

Special report of the commissioner of education on the condition and improvement of public schools in the District of Columbia: submitted to the Senate, June, 1868, and to the House, with additions, June 13, 1870. -- Washington [D.C.]: G.P.O., 1871.

Fiche 16,024-16,034

Campbell, Thomas, 1777-1844.

Reprint of Mr. Campbell's letter to Mr. Brougham, on the subject of a London university, which appeared in "The Times" of Feb. 9, together with suggestions which appeared in the April number of the New Monthly Magazine. -- London: Longman, Hurst, Rees, Orme, Brown, and Green, 1825.

Fiche 16,035

The Present system of education: taken, by permission, from the seventh number of the Westminster Review. -- [England: s.n.], 1825.

Fiche 16,036

Society for the Diffusion of Useful Knowledge (Great Britain)
Committee and officers of the society, subscribers,
prospectus and rules, list of treatises already published,
address of the committee, and treasurer's account. -- London
: The Society, 1828.

Fiche 16,037

Stähele. A

Letter to the Council of the University of London / by A. Stähele. -- London: Hunt and Clarke, 1828.
Fiche 16,038

Report from the Council. -- London: Printed by R. Taylor, 1828.

Fiche 16,039

University of London.

Classes for the session 1828-9. -- London: Printed by R. Taylor, 1828.

Fiche 16,040

Address book of the living graduates of Brown
University. -- Providence, R.I.: Brown U. Librarian,
1894.
Fiche 16,041

Address book of the living graduates . --Providence, R.I. : Brown U. Librarian, 1895. Fiche 16,042

Address book of the living graduates. -Providence, R.I.: Brown U. Librarian, 1896.
Fiche 16,043

Address book of the living graduates. --Providence, R.I.: Brown U. Librarian, 1897. Fiche 16,044

Address book of the living graduates. --Providence, R.I.: Brown U. Librarian, 1898. Fiche 16,045 Address book of the living graduates: to which is appended an index of graduates, 1895-1899. -- Providence, R.I.: Brown U. Librarian, 1899.

Fiche 16,046-16,047

Address book of the living graduates: with alphabetical index. -- Providence, R.I.: Brown U. Librarian, 1900.

Fiche 16,048-16,049

Barnard, Henry, 1811-1900.

Educational biography: memoirs of teachers, educators, and promoters and benefactors of education, literature, and science / edited by Henry Barnard. -- 2nd ed. -- New York: F.C. Brownell, 1861-1863.

Fiche 16,050-16,063

Southard, Samuel L. (Samuel Lewis), 1787-1842.

Anniversary address delivered before the Columbian Institute at Washington, on the thirty-first December, one thousand eight hundred and twenty-seven / By Samuel L. Southard. -- Washington [D.C.]: The Institute, 1828.

Fiche 16,064

Spencer, Sara J. (Sara Jane), 1837-1909.

Argument before the Committee on the District of Columbia of the United States Senate, Friday, January 26, 1876, upon the pending Senate bill for the purchase of a site and the construction of buildings for a girl's reform school, in the capital of the United States / by Sara J. Spencer. -- Washington, D.C.: R. Beresford, Printer, 1876.

Fiche 16,065

White, Emerson E. (Emerson Elbridge), 1829-1902.

History of public education in Ohio for fifty years / by
Emerson E. White. -- [United States: s.n., 1897?]

Fiche 16,066

Lincoln, Luther B. (Luther Barker), 1802-1855.

The obligation of towns to elevate the character of our common schools / by Luther B. Lincoln. -- [Boston: s.n., 1846]

Fiche 16,067

Education of the citizen. -- [Philadelphia: s.n., 1850?]
Fiche 16,068

Sprague, Homer B. (Homer Baxter), 1829-1918.

Ought text-books to be supplied gratuitously to all children in the public schools?: a paper read at Massachusetts State Teachers' Association in December, 1878 / by Homer B. Sprague. -- Boston: Ginn & Heath, 1879.

Fiche 16.069

White, Emerson E. (Emerson Elbridge), 1829-1902.
What may be reasonably asked of the public school?: an address before the Schoolmasters' Club, Boston, October 29, 1887 / by Emerson E. White. -- [United States: s.n., 1887?]
Fiche 16,070

Samson, G. W. (George Whitefield), 1819-1896.

French and American republican issues in public education harmonized by Guizot. -- [New York? : s.n., 1891]

Fiche 16,071

Woodward, J. C.

An address on some of Georgia's needs in education / delivered by J.C. Woodward, before Georgia Teachers'
Association, at Indian Springs, 1898. -- Newnan [Ga.]:
Newnan Printing, 1898.

Cook, E. H. (Ezekiel Hanson), 1845-

Papers: Systematic habit in education [and] The study of civics in our public schools / by E.H. Cook. -- Potsdam, N.Y.: Courier and Freeman, Print, 1886.

Fiche 16,073

Howison, George Holmes, 1834-1917.

The function of universities in religion: an address at the dinner of the Unitarian Club, in San Francisco, April 26, 1897 / by George H. Howison. -- San Francisco: C.A. Murdock, 1897.

Fiche 16,074

Rein, W. (Wilhelm), 1847-1929.

Über den erziehenden Unterricht / von W. Rein. -[Germany?: s.n., 18--?]

Fiche 16,075

Missouri State Teachers' Association. Committee of Nine. Report of the Committee of Nine. -- [Missouri? : The Association?, 1895?]

Fiche 16,076

Wyer, J. I. (James Ingersoll), 1869-1955.

A selected bibliography of some phases of education / compiled by James Ingersoll Wyer. -- Philadelphia : Civic Club of Philadelphia, 1899.

Fiche 16,077

West, Andrew Fleming, 1853-1943.

Is there a democracy of studies / by Andrew F. West. -[United States: s.n.], 1899.

Fiche 16,078

An open letter addressed to the Corporation of Brown University by members of the Faculty of that institution. -- [Providence: s.n., 1897] Fiche 16,079

Fisk University: history, building and site, and services of dedication, at Nashville, Tennessee, January 1st, 1876. -- New York: Trustees of Fisk University, 1876. Fiche 16,080

The Memorial hall of Bowdoin College: its history and present state of advancement. -- [Maine?: Building Committee of Memorial Hall?], 1873.

Fiche 16,081

Milne, James M. (James Mollison), 1850-1904.

Teachers' institutes: their past and their future / by
James M. Milne. -- Syracuse, N.Y.: C.W. Bardeen, 1894.

Fiche 16.082

Fletcher, G. T.

The rural school problem in Massachusetts / by G.T. Fletcher. -- [Northampton, Mass.?: s.n.], 1895. Fiche 16,083

Cogswell, Joseph G. (Joseph Green), 1786-1861.

Some account of the School for the Liberal Education of Boys, established on Round Hill, Northampton,
Massachusetts / by Joseph G. Cogswell and George Bancroft.

-- [Northampton, Mass.?: s.n.], 1826.

Fiche 16,084

Prince, John T. (John Tilden), 1844-1916.
City and town supervision of schools / by John T. Prince.
-- [Massachusetts?: s.n., 1898?]
Fiche 16,085

Harris, William Torrey, 1835-1909.

Compulsory education in relation to crime and social morals / by William T. Harris. -- [Washington, D.C.: s.n., 1885]

Fiche 16,086

Shiras, Alexander, 1813-1894.

The National Bureau of Education: its history, work, and limitations / prepared under the direction of the commissioner of education by Alex. Shiras. -- Washington [D.C.]: G.P.O., 1875.

Fiche 16,087

Thiry, J. H. (John Henry), 1822-1911.

School savings' banks in the United States: a paper read before the American Social Science Association at Saratoga Springs, September 7th, 1888, and prepared for the Universal Scientific Congress of Provident Institutions at Paris, July 4th 1889 / by J.H. Thiry. -- Long Island City [N.Y.]: Daily and Weekly Star, 1888.

Fiche 16,088

Smith, Clarence Beaman, 1870-1948.
A German common school with a garden / by C.B.
Smith. -- Washington, D.C.: U.S. Dept. of Agriculture,

Fiche 16,089

1899.

Thompson, William Oxley, 1855-1933.

Annual address at the commencement exercises of the Ohio State University / by William Oxley Thompson. -- Columbus [Ohio]: The University, 1900.

Fiche 16,090

Carroll, Clarence F. (Clarence Franklin), 1851-Unity in our common school system / by Clarence F. Carroll. -- Worcester, Mass.: Worcester School Committee, 1896.

Fiche 16,091

Wayland, Francis, 1796-1865.

The introductory discourse delivered before the American Institute of Instruction at their twenty-fifth annual meeting in Providence, R.I., August 8, 1854 / by Francis Wayland. --Boston: Ticknor and Fields, 1855.

Fiche 16,092

Dutton, Samuel Train, 1849-1919.

Education as a cure for crime / by S.T. Dutton. -Boston: G.H. Ellis, Printer, 1890.

Fiche 16,093

New York City Council of Political Reform.

Report on compulsory education / by Dexter A.

Hawkins. -- New York: Evening Post Steam Presses, 1874.

Fiche 16,094

New York (State). Department of Public Instruction.

The schools of New York: a glance at the common school system of the Empire State / prepared by the Department of Public Instruction. -- Albany: J.B. Lyon, State Printer,

Fiche 16,095

1893

Maine. Office of State Commissioner of Education.

A study of the rural schools of Maine / by the state superintendent of common schools, 1895. -- Augusta [Me.]: The Commissioner, 1896.

Fiche 16,096

Slate, Frederick, 1852-1930.

The relation of the university to secondary schools: an address delivered at Berkeley, before the California Union, on November 10, 1898 / by Frederick Slate. -- Berkeley [Calif.]: University Press, 1898.

Fiche 16,097

Peucinia, 1805. -- [Brunswick, Me.? : Peucinia Society], 1849. Fiche 16,098

Catalogue of the Athenaean Society of Bowdoin College, 1850. -- [Brunswick, Me.? : The Society], 1850. Fiche 16,099

Smyth, Egbert C. (Egbert Coffin), 1829-1904.
Three discourses upon the religious history of Bowdoin
College, during the administrations of presidents M'Keen,
Appleton, & Allen / by Egbert C. Smyth. -- Brunswick [Me.]
J. Griffin, 1858.
Fiche 16,100

Phi Beta Kappa. Alpha of Maine.
Catalogue of the fraternity of Phi Beta Kappa, Alpha of Maine, Bowdoin College, Brunswick, 1860. -- Brunswick
[Me.]: J. Griffin, 1860.
Fiche 16,101

Athenaean Society (Bowdoin College)
Catalogue of the Athenaean Library, Bowdoin College,
1861. -- Brunswick [Me.]: J. Griffin, 1861.
Fiche 16,102

Harris, Samuel, 1814-1899.

Inaugural address delivered by Samuel Harris at his induction into the presidency of Bowdoin College, August 6, 1867. -- Brunswick [Me.]: J. Griffin, 1867.

Fiche 16,103

Report to the Association of Bowdoin Alumni in Boston and its vicinity, 1869. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Printed at the Riverside Press, 1869. Fiche 16,104

Catalogue of the Bowdoin Collection of paintings, Bowdoin College. -- Brunswick [Me.]: J. Griffin, 1870. Fiche 16.105

Report to the Alumni Association of Bowdoin College, 1873. -- Salem [Mass.] : Committee on the Alumni Fund of Bowdoin College, 1873. Fiche 16,106

Cleaveland, N. (Nehemiah), 1796-1877.

Address made at the opening of the Cleaveland Cabinet of Bowdoin College, July 10, 1873 / by Nehemiah Cleaveland.

-- Boston: J.R. Osgood, 1873.

Fiche 16,107

Everett, Charles Carroll, 1829-1900.

Leonard Woods: a discourse / by Charles Carroll Everett, before Bowdoin College and the Maine Historical Society, Wednesday, July 9, 1879. -- Brunswick [Me.]: Telegraph Printing Office, 1879.

Fiche 16,108

Goodwin, Daniel R. (Daniel Raynes), 1811-1890.

Longfellow memorial address, before the alumni of
Bowdoin College, July 12, 1882 / by Daniel R. Goodwin. -Portland [Me.]: S. Berry, Printer, 1882.

Fiche 16,109

The thirty-fifth anniversary of the Class of 1849, July 10, 1884. -- New York: A.H. Caffey, Printer, 1884. Fiche 16,110

Moore, N. F. (Nathaniel Fish), 1782-1872.

An address to the alumni of Columbia College, delivered in the college chapel, March 16, 1844 / by N.F. Moore. -New-York: Columbia College Library, 1848.

Fiche 16,111

Krishnama Chariar, Rao Bahadur V.

A new educational departure: abstract of an address delivered before a meeting of the Triplicane Literary Society, Madras, on Friday, 16th March, 1894 / by Rao Bahadur V. Krishnama Chariar. -- Madras [India]: Printed at Lawrence Asylum Press, 1894.

Fiche 16,112

Farrington, William G. (William George), 1832-1923.
Christian education / by the Rev. William G.
Farrington. -- Boston: Grant, Printer, 1873.
Fiche 16,113

Harris, William Torrey, 1835-1909.

Morality in the schools / by William T. Harris. -Boston: Christian Register Association, 1889.

Fiche 16,114

Hart, Albert Bushnell, 1854-1943.

The work of the students in the courses in the history of the United States: history 13, 17 and 20(d), to be given at Harvard College in the academic year 1887-88. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: W.H. Wheeler, Printer, 1887.

Fiche 16,115

Guild, Reuben Aldridge, 1822-1899.

Early history of Brown University, including the life, times, and correspondence of President Manning, 1756-1791 / by Reuben Aldridge Guild. -- Providence: The Author, 1897.

Fiche 16,116-16,123

Reports and essays, published by the Friends'
Educational Society, from 1837 to 1845. -- York
[England]: J.L. Linney, 1846.
Fiche 16,124-16,131

Weicker, Gustav, 1837-

Das Schulwesen der Jesuiten: nach den Ordensgesetzen / dargestellt von Gustav Weicker. -- Halle [Germany]: Verlag der Buchh. des Waisenhauses, 1863.

Fiche 16,132-16,135

Harcourt, R. (Richard), 1840-1911.

The great conspiracy against our American public schools / by R. Harcourt; introduction by Chas. H. Fowler; illustrations by Thomas Nast and others. -- San Francisco: California News, 1890.

Fiche 16,136-16,139

Mabie, Henry Clay, 1847-1918.

Romanism in four chapters: together with an open letter to Archbishop Ireland in reply to his strictures / by Henry Clay Mabie. -- Minneapolis: T.J. Morrow, 1889.

Fiche 16,140

Guillaume, L., 1838-

Les Jésuites et les classiques chrétiens : réponse au R.P. Delaporte / par L. Guillaume. -- Gand [Ghent, Belgium] : Typ. A. Siffer, 1894.

Fiche 16,141-16,142

Committee on Political Reform of Union League

Sectarian appropriations of public money and public property, in the City of New York ...: report of Committee on Political Reform of Union League Club, made February 22, 1872. -- New York: Evening Post Steam Presses, 1872. Fiche 16,143

Hawkins, Dexter A. (Dexter Arnoll), 1825-1886.

The Roman Catholic Church in New York City, and public land and public money / by Dexter A. Hawkins. -- New York: Phillips & Hunt, 1880.

McQuaid, Bernard J., 1823?-1909.

The public school question, as understood by a Catholic American citizen: a lecture delivered by B.J. McQuaid before the Free Religious Association (Free thinkers) of Boston, in Horticultural Hall, on Sunday afternoon, February 13, 1876. -- Boston: J.L. Duffy, 1876.

Fiche 16,145

National Education Association League of the United States.

Denominational schools: a discussion at the National Education Association, meeting in Nashville, Tenn., July, 1889. -- [S.l.: The Association?], 1889.

Fiche 16,146

Mead, Edwin D. (Edwin Doak), 1849-1937.

The Roman Catholic Church and the public schools / by Edwin D. Mead. -- Boston: G.H. Ellis, 1890.

Fiche 16,147-16,148

Parkman, Francis, 1823-1893.

Our common schools / Francis Parkman. -- Boston : Citizens' Public School Union, 1890.

Fiche 16,149

Wylie, David G. (David Gourley), 1857-1930.
Three views of the public school question / by David G.
Wylie. -- Philadelphia: MacCalla, Printers, 1890.
Fiche 16,150

History and principles of the training system of education. -- [Glasgow: s.n., 1852]
Fiche 16,151-16,152

Education. -- London: J. Innes, Printer, [18--?] Fiche 16,153

London Mechanics' Institution.

Rules and orders of the London Mechanics' Institution, for the promotion of useful knowledge among the working classes. -- London: J. King, Printer, 1823.

Fiche 16,154

An Account of the Liverpool Mechanics and Apprentices' Library: being a succinct view of the rise, progress, and objects, of the institution, its constitution and laws, with the mode of keeping the accounts, so as to combine accuracy with despatch. -- [Liverpool, England]: Committee of the Liverpool Mechanics' Institution, 1824. Fiche 16.155

Carter, James G. (James Gordon), 1795-1849.

Letters to the Hon. William Prescott, LL.D. on the free schools of New England, with remarks on the principals of instruction / by James G. Carter. -- Boston: Cummings, Hilliard, 1824.

Fiche 16,156-16,157

Bransby, James Hews.

An address delivered on opening a new school room, belonging to the trustees of Mr. Baylies's charity, in Tower Street, Dudley, on Monday, March 22, 1824 / by James Hews Bransby. -- Ipswich [England]: R. Hunter, 1824.

Fiche 16,158

Mechanics' Institute (Leeds, England)

Rules and regulations of the Mechanics' Institute, at Leeds. -- Leeds [England] : J. Todd, 1824.

Fiche 16,159

School of Arts of Edinburgh.

Fourth report of the directors of the School of Arts of Edinburgh, for the instruction of mechanics in such branches of physical science as are of practical application in their several trades. -- [Edinburgh: Caledonian Mercury Press], 1825.

Fiche 16,160

Derby Mechanics' Institution.

Rules and orders of the Derby Mechanics' Institution, for the promotion of useful knowledge among the working classes. -- Derby [England]: Printed by J. Holmes, 1825. Fiche 16,161

Walker, James Scott, 1793-1850.

An essay on the education of the people / by James Scott Walker. -- London: E. Wilson, 1825.

Fiche 16,162

McCulloch, J. R. (John Ramsay), 1789-1864.

A discourse delivered at the opening of the City of
London Literary and Scientific Institution, 30th May 1825 /
by J.R. M'Culloch. -- London: The Institution, 1825.

Fiche 16,163

Brougham and Vaux, Henry Brougham, Baron, 1778-1868.

Inaugural discourse of Henry Brougham, Esq., M.P., on being installed Lord Rector of the University of Glasgow, Wednesday, April 6, 1825. -- Glasgow: J. Smith, 1825. Fiche 16,164

Gerhart, Emanuel V. (Emanuel Vogel), 1817-1904.
Addresses delivered at the inauguration of Rev. Emanuel
V. Gerhart, A.M. as president of Franklin and Marshall
College, Lancaster, Pa., July 24th, 1855. -- Chambersburg,
Pa.: The Board of Trustees, 1855.

Fiche 16,165

Kingsley, E. M.

Call a halt, gentlemen lawmakers! : some facts for the consideration of candid citizens. -- New York : Central Committee for Protecting and Perpetuating the Separation of Church and State, 1891.

Fiche 16,166

King, James M. (James Marcus), 1839-1907.

Objections against Senate bill, no. 347, entitled, An act with reference to the payment of moneys of the state to incorporated institutions, societies and associations: hearing before the Committee on Judiciary of the Senate of the Legislature of the State of New York, on Tuesday, March 24th, 1891 / by James M. King. -- New York: s.n., 1891.

Fiche 16,167

Viereck, L. (Louis), 1851-1922. Schulverfassung / L. Viereck. -- Berlin: R. Gaertners Verlagsbuchh., [1898] Fiche 16,168

Conditions of advanced study at Oxford University. -- [Oxford, England?]: American Club of Oxford, [1900] Fiche 16,169

Wheeler, Benjamin Ide, 1854-1927.

Die Organisation des höheren Unterrichts in den Vereinigten Staaten von Nordamerika / von Benjamin Ide Wheeler. -- München: C.H. Beck'sche Verlagsbuchh., 1897. Fiche 16,170

Hull, A. L. (Augustus Longstreet)

A historical sketch of the University of Georgia / by A.L. Hull. -- Atlanta, Ga. : Foote & Davies, 1894.

Fiche 16,171-16,174

Hinkel, Charles J.

A liberal education / by Charles J. Hinkel. -- [New York? : s.n., 1870]

Fiche 16,175

Grant Duff, Mountstuart E. (Mountstuart Elphinstone), Sir, 1829-1906.

[Address to the Royal Historical Society, February 18th, 1892]

Fiche 16,176

MacVeagh, Franklin, 1837-1934.

Value of certain social and economic facts: address delivered before the Chicago and Cook County High School Association, March 6, 1897 / by Franklin MacVeagh. -- Chicago: [The Association?], 1897.

Fiche 16,177

Dwight, Theodore W. (Theodore William), 1822-1892.

Elements of permanency in our national institutions: an address delivered before the Alumni of Hamilton College, at the Stone Church in Clinton, New York, on Wednesday evening, June 23, 1880 / by Theodore W. Dwight. -- New York: [The Alumni], 1880.

Fiche 16,178

Williams, Samuel G. (Samuel Gardner), 1827-1900.

The history of education, its value to teachers: a paper read before the National Educational Association, at Nashville, July 18th, 1889 / by Samuel G. Williams. -- [Nashville? The Association?, 1889]

Fiche 16,179

Ladd, George Trumbull, 1842-1921.

Education, new and old. -- [Boston?]: Houghton, Mifflin,

Fiche 16,180

Plan for promoting common school education in

Greece: adopted by the Greek School Committee, New-York, May, 1829. -- [New York: The Committee, 1829] Fiche 16,181

Park, Roswell, 1807-1869.

The classification of human knowledge / by Roswell Park. -- Racine [Wis.]: [Racine College?], 1855 (Racine: Sandford's Book and Job Press)

Fiche 16,182

Wilson, W. D. (William Dexter), 1816-1900.

The elements of knowledge, their nature and origin: a new solution of an old problem / by W.D. Wilson. -- [Ithaca, N.Y.?: Cornell University, 18--]

Fiche 16,183

Beschreibung und Geschichte der Stadt und

Universitaet Tübingen / herausgegeben in Verbindung mit mehreren Gelehrten von H.F. Eisenbach. -- Tübingen [Germany]: C.F. Osiander, 1822. Fiche 16,184-16,192

Amherst College.

Obituary record of graduates of Amherst College, for the academical year ending July 8, 1875. -- Amherst [Mass.]: H.M. McCloud, Printer, 1875.

Fiche 16,193

Addresses of the alumni of Amherst College, June, 1888, number II. -- Amherst, Mass.: The College, 1888. Fiche 16,194 Stearns, William A. (William Augustus), 1805-1876.

Opening of Walker Hall, Amherst College, Amherst, Mass., Oct. 20, 1870 / address by W.A. Stearns, with other exercises. -- Boston: Printed by Rand, Avery & Frye, 1871. Fiche 16,195

Hitchcock, Edward, 1828-1911.

An anthropometric manual, giving the average and mean physical measurements and tests of male college students and method of securing them ... / by E. Hitchcock, assisted by H.H. Seelye. -- Amherst, Mass. : J.E. Williams, Printer, 1887.

Fiche 16,196

Exercises at the placing of the cornerstone of the college church, Amherst College, Sept. 22, 1870. -- Amherst [Mass.]: Storrs & McCloud, Printers, 1870. Fiche 16.197

Under the scarlet and black: poems selected from the undergraduate publications of Iowa College / edited by Hervy S. McCowan and Frank F. Everest. -- Grinnell, Iowa: Herald, 1893.

Fiche 16,198-16,199

Norman, Henry, 1858-1939.

An account of the Harvard Greek play / by Henry Norman. -- Boston: J.R. Osgood, 1882.

Fiche 16,200-16,202

Harvard examination papers / collected and arranged by R.F. Leighton. -- 10th ed. -- Boston : Ginn, 1888.

Fiche 16,203-16,207

Davis, Henry, 1771-1852.

A narrative of the embarrassments and decline of Hamilton College / by Henry Davis. -- [New York?: s.n., 1833]

Fiche 16,208-16,209

Holden, Edward Singleton, 1846-

A brief account of the Lick Observatory of the University of California / prepared by Edward S. Holden. -- 2nd ed. -- Sacramento: State Printing Office, 1895.

Fiche 16,210

Higher education of women at Colby. -[Waterville, Me.?: The College?, 18--?]
Fiche 16,211

Sibley College, Cornell University, R.H.

Thurston, Director: Mechanical laboratories and experimental research. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: The College, 1895 (New York: Cassier Magazine)
Fiche 16,212

Richard, Ernest.

The German school system: the Prussian schools taken as a standard, with illustrative chart / by Ernest Richard. -- New York: University of the City of New York, School of Pedagogy, 1893.

Fiche 16,213

Kettler, J. (Hedwig Reder), b.1851.

Gleiche Bildung für Mann und Frau! / von J. Kettler. -2. Aufl. -- Weimar [Germany]: Weimarer Verlagsanstalt,
1890.

Fiche 16,214

Thurston, Robert Henry, 1839-1903.

The needs and opportunities of a great technical college / by R.H. Thurston. -- [United States: s.n.], 1893.

Cooper Union for the Advancement of Science and

Charter, trust deed, and by-laws of the Cooper Union for the Advancement of Science and Art: with the letter of Peter Cooper, accompanying the trust deed. -- New York: Printed by G.A. Whitehorne, 1868.

Fiche 16,216

White, Andrew Dickson, 1832-1910.

Report submitted to the trustees of Cornell University, in behalf of a majority of the committee on Mr. Sage's proposal to endow a college for women / by Andrew D. White. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: University Press, 1872.

Fiche 16,217

Bowdoin in the war. -- [Brunswick, Me.?: The College?, 1867?]
Fiche 16,218

Proceedings at the unveiling of the tablet to the memory of Louis Agassiz: and at the formal opening of the Sibley College Extension, and the unveiling of the portrait of the Honorable Hiram Sibley, June 17, 1885. -- Ithaca [N.Y.]: The Trustees of Cornell U., 1885. Fiche 16.219

Gilman, Daniel Coit, 1831-1908.

The building of the university: an inaugural address delivered at Oakland, Nov. 7th, 1872 / by Daniel C. Gilman. -- San Francisco: J.H. Carmany, Printers, 1872. Fiche 16,220

R J

Wo bleibt die akademische Freiheit?: Randbemerkungen zu dem ministeriellen Erlass vom 2. Juni 1890 / von J.B. --Berlin: G.F. Lenz, 1890.

Fiche 16,221

Brill, Alexander, 1842-1935.

Ueber die Schulreform und den Unterricht in Mathematik und Zeichnen auf den Gymnasien: ein vorfrag / von Alexander Brill. -- Darmstadt [Germany]: L. Brill, 1890. Fiche 16,222

Natorp, Paul, 1854-1924.

Pestalozzis Sozialpädagogik. -- Langensalza [Germany]: H. Beyer & Söhns, [1897?] Fiche 16,223

Natorp, Paul, 1854-1924.

Sozialpädagogik. -- Langensalza [Germany] : H. Beyer & Söhns, 1898.

Fiche 16,224

Natorp, Paul, 1854-1924.

Willensbildung. -- Langensalza [Germany]: H. Beyer & Söhns, 1899.

Fiche 16,225

West, Andrew Fleming, 1853-1943.

The true spirit of classical culture. -- [United States: s.n.], 1898.

Fiche 16,226

Whitney, J. D. (Josiah Dwight), 1819-1896.

An address delivered at the celebration of the sixth anniversary of the College of California, held in Oakland, June 6, 1861 / by J.D. Whitney. -- [Oakland, Calif.]: The Trustees, 1861 (San Francisco: Whitton, Waters)
Fiche 16,227

Pomeroy, John Norton, 1828-1885.

The Hastings Law Department of the University of California / inaugural address by John Norton Pomeroy. -- San Francisco: A.L. Bancroft, 1878.

Fiche 16,228

Marden, George Augustus, 1839-

History of the Class '61, Dartmouth College, since graduation to January 1, 1872 / prepared by the class secretary. -- Lowell, Mass.: Marden & Rowell, 1872.

Fiche 16,229

Bowdoin College.

Laws of Bowdoin College in the State of Maine. -- Brunswick [Me.]: J. Griffin, 1844.

Fiche 16,230

Findlay, J. J. (Joseph John), 1860 or 61-

Zur Entwickelung des höheren Schulwesens Englands: eine Kritik de Vorzüge englischer Erziehung ... / von Joseph John Findlay. -- Leipzig [Germany]: Druck von B.G. Teubner, 1894.

Fiche 16,231

Bowdoin College.

Laws of Bowdoin College in the State of Maine. -- Brunswick [Me.]: J. Griffin, 1855.

Fiche 16,232

Bowdoin College.

Laws of Bowdoin College. -- Brunswick [Me.] : J. Griffin, 1868.

Fiche 16,233

Bowdoin College.

Laws of Bowdoin College. -- Brunswick [Me.]: J. Griffin, 1873.

Fiche 16,234

Newlands, W.

A philosophical essay on education / by W. Newlands. --London : Sold by Hamilton and Adams [etc.], 1824.

Fiche 16,235

Dircks, Henry, 1806-1873.

Popular education: a series of papers on the nature, objects, and advantages of mechanics' institutions / by Henry Dircks. -- Manchester [England]: A. Heywood, 1841.

Fiche 16,236

Hill, Arthur.

Hints on the discipline appropriate to schools / by Arthur Hill. -- London: Longman, Brown, Green and Longmans, 1855.

Fiche 16,237

Monro, Edward A., 1815-1866.

Education, its true province the formation of individual character: a letter to the Rt. Hon. William Ewart Gladstone, M.A. M.P. / by Edward Monro. -- Oxford [England]: J.H. Parker, 1849.

Fiche 16,238

Renwick, Thomas Wesley.

A course of lectures on education, physical, mental, and moral: delivered at the Literary, Scientific, and Commercial Institution, Liverpool, and in various parts of the Kingdom / by Thomas Wesley Renwick. -- Liverpool: D. Marples, 1842.

Fiche 16,239

Moberly, George, 1803-1885.

Five short letters to Sir William Heathcote, Bart., M.P. for the University of Oxford, on the studies and discipline of public schools / by George Moberly. -- London: Rivingtons, 1861

Fiche 16,240-16,241

Bathurst, W. H. (William Hiley), 1796-1877.

An essay on the limits of human knowledge, designed, from a consideration of the powers of the understanding, to promote their most legitimate and advantageous exercise / by W.H. Bathurst. -- London: Printed for Longman, Rees, Orme, Brown & Green [etc.], 1827.

Fiche 16,242

Clayton, George, 1783-1862.

An address delivered on laying the foundation stone of Highbury College / by the Rev. George Clayton. And also, Addresses delivered on the opening of the college / by the Rev. H.F. Burder and by the Rev. W. Harris. -- London: Printed by R. Clay, and sold by F. Westley & A.H. Davis, 1826.

Fiche 16,243

Davison, David, of London.

Remarks on the best means of school education / by David Davison. -- London : Printed by W. Hughes, [18--] Fiche 16,244

Brown, Elmer Ellsworth, 1861-1934.

The high school: address at the dedication of the new high school building at San Jose, September 30, 1898 / by Elmer E. Brown. -- Berkeley [Calif.]: University Press, 1898. Fiche 16,245

The inauguration of Benjamin Ide Wheeler as president of the university. -- Berkeley [Calif.]: U. of Calif. Press, 1899.

Fiche 16,246

Reinstein, J. B. (Jacob Bert)

Address of Regent J.B. Reinstein: at a special meeting of the Regents of the University of California "for the purpose of suggesting and discussing matters necessary to the prosperity of the university", Jan. 15, 1898. -- [Berkeley, Calif.: Board of Regents], 1898.

Fiche 16,247

Addresses at the inauguration of W.T. Reid, as president of the University of California, and the dedication of the Bacon Art and Library Building, Berkeley, August 23, 1881. -- Sacramento: State of California, 1881.

Fiche 16,248-16,249

Oration, poem, and speeches, delivered at the general alumni meeting, held at the College of California, Oakland, Cal., Tuesday, May 31st, 1864. -- San Francisco: H.H. Bancroft, 1864. Fiche 16,250-16,251

Pitman, John, 1785-1864.

Address to the Alumni Association of Brown University, delivered in Providence, on their first anniversary, September 5, 1843 / by John Pitman. -- Providence : B. Cranston, 1843.

Fiche 16,252

Bowdoin College.

Acts relative to Bowdoin College, and the standing rules and orders of the overseers of the college. -- [Brunswick, Me. : The College, 1826?]
Fiche 16,253

Addresses at the dedication of the Mary Frances
Searles Science Building, Bowdoin College, September 20,
1894. -- Brunswick, Maine: [The College], 1894.
Fiche 16,254

Armstrong, M. F. (Mary Frances), d.1903.

Hampton and its students / by two of its teach

Hampton and its students / by two of its teachers, M.F. Armstrong and Helen W. Ludlow; with fifty cabin and plantation songs, arranged by Thomas P. Fenner. -- New-York: G.P. Putnam's Sons, 1874.

Fiche 16,255-16,257

Dodge, Grace H. (Grace Hoadley), 1857-1914.

Aspects of the Teachers College. -- [New York?: s.n., 1893]

Acland, T. D. (Thomas Dyke) 1809-1898.

Agricultural education, what is and how to improve it: considered in a letter to Sir Edward C. Kerrison, bart., M.P., President of the Royal Agricultural Society of England / T.D. Acland. -- London: Printed by W. Clowes and Sons, 1864.

Fiche 15,153

An Account of the Liverpool Mechanics and Apprentices' Library: being a succinct view of the rise, progress, and objects, of the institution, its constitution and laws, with the mode of keeping the accounts, so as to combine accuracy with despatch. -- [Liverpool, England]: Committee of the Liverpool Mechanics' Institution, 1824. Fiche 16,155

Adams, John Couch, 1819-1892. Newnham College. -- [England: s.n.], 1879. Fiche 15,788

Addicks, Barbara O'Sullivan.

Essay on education: in which the subject is treated as a natural science, in a series of familiar lectures, with notes / by Barbara O'Sullivan Addicks. -- New York: Protestant Episcopal Press, Print., 1837.

Fiche 16,008

Address book of the living graduates . --Providence, R.I. : Brown U. Librarian, 1895. Fiche 16,042

Address book of the living graduates. -Providence, R.I.: Brown U. Librarian, 1896.
Fiche 16,043

Address book of the living graduates. --Providence, R.I.: Brown U. Librarian, 1897. Fiche 16,044

Address book of the living graduates. -Providence, R.I.: Brown U. Librarian, 1898.
Fiche 16,045

Address book of the living graduates of Brown University. -- Providence, R.I.: Brown U. Librarian, 1894.
Fiche 16,041

Address book of the living graduates: with alphabetical index. -- Providence, R.I.: Brown U. Librarian, 1900.
Fiche 16,048-16,049

Address book of the living graduates: to which is appended an index of graduates, 1895-1899. -- Providence, R.I.: Brown U. Librarian, 1899.

Fiche 16,046-16,047

Addresses at the dedication of the Mary Frances Searles Science Building, Bowdoin College, September 20, 1894. -- Brunswick, Maine: [The College], 1894. Fiche 16,254

Addresses at the inauguration of Horace Davis, as president of the University of California, Berkeley, March 23, 1888. -- Sacramento: State of California, 1888. Fiche 15,675

Addresses at the inauguration of W.T. Reid, as president of the University of California, and the dedication of the Bacon Art and Library Building, Berkeley, August 23, 1881. -- Sacramento: State of California, 1881.

Fiche 16,248-16,249

Addresses of the alumni of Amherst College, June, 1888, number II. -- Amherst, Mass. : The College, 1888. Fiche 16,194

Addresses of the living graduates of Dartmouth
College, the Medical College and the Thayer School of
Civil Engineering. -- Hanover, N.H.: The College, 1897.
Fiche 15,841-15,842

Aiken, Charles A. (Charles Augustus), 1827-1892.

Dartmouth, its educational type, work, and products: an oration delivered before the Alumni Association of Dartmouth College, June 22, 1886 / by Charles A. Aiken. -- [Hanover, N.H.]: The Association, [1886?]

Fiche 15,383

Allen, Nathan, 1813-1889.

Physical culture in Amherst College / by Nathan Allen.
-- Lowell, Mass. : Stone & Huse, 1869.
Fiche 15,550

Allen, Samuel C. (Samuel Clesson), 1772-1842.
Eulogy on the Hon. John Wheelock, LL.D. late president of Dartmouth University, who died April 4, 1817: pronounced in the university chapel August 27, 1817, being the day of the anniversary commencement / by Samuel C. Allen. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Printed by D. Watson, Jun., 1817.
Fiche 15.465

Allen, William, 1784-1868.

A decade of addresses, delivered, from 1820 to 1829, to the senior classes at Bowdoin College, together with an inaugural address: to which is added a Dudleian lecture, delivered May 12, 1830, at Harvard University / by William Allen. -- Boston: Hilliard, Gray, 1830.

Fiche 15,771-15,774

Amherst College.

Obituary record of graduates of Amherst College, for the academical year ending July 8, 1875. -- Amherst [Mass.]: H.M. McCloud, Printer, 1875.

Fiche 16,193

Amherst memories: a collection of undergraduate verse of Amherst College / edited by Allan Benjamin MacNeill and John Mantel Clapp. -- Springfield, Mass.: Springfield Printing and Binding, 1890.

Fiche 15,338-15,339

Anderson, M. B. (Martin Brewer), 1815-1890.

The university of the nineteenth century: what it is and what it will cost: read before the National Baptist Educational Convention / by M.B. Anderson. -- [United States: s.n., 18--]

Fiche 16,000

Anderson, Thomas Davis, 1853-

Memorial address on Ezekiel Gilman Robinson, sometime president of Brown University / delivered before the university November 22, 1894 by Thomas Davis Anderson. -- [Providence, R.I.]: P.S. Remington, 1894.

Fiche 15,674

Andrews, Christopher Columbus, 1829-1922.

Reflections on the operation of the present system of education / by Christopher C. Andrews. -- Boston: Crosby, Nichols, 1853.

Fiche 16,007

Andrews, Elisha Benjamin, 1844-1917.

An oration delivered at Salem, Mass., Columbus Day, October 21, 1892, before the city government and citizens / by E. Benj. Andrews. -- Salem [Mass.]: The Salem Observer, 1893.

Andrews, Elisha Benjamin, 1844-1917.

Report of the president of Brown University to the secretary of agriculture and the secretary of the interior, Washington, and to the governor of the state of Rhode Island, for the year 1893, in regard to the college or department of agriculture and the mechanic arts in said university. -- Providence: The University, 1894.

Fiche 15,818

Angell, James Burrill, 1829-1916.

A memorial discourse on the life and services of Henry Simmons Frieze, LLD., professor of the Latin language and literature in the university from 1854 to 1889 / delivered in University Hall by request of the Senate, March 16, 1890, by James B. Angell. -- [Ann Arbor, Mich.]: The University, 1890.

Fiche 15,956

Anniversary of the New Hampshire Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa Society at Dartmouth College, June 29th, 1881. -- [Hanover, N.H.]: The Society, 1881. Fiche 15,436

Antioch College.

Appeal in behalf of Antioch College, with a statement of its financial history, condition, and prospects. -- New York: J.A. Gray, Printer and Stereotyper, 1858.

Fiche 15,673

Antioch College.

Articles of incorporation of Antioch College, of Yellow Springs, Greene Co., O. -- Xenia, Ohio: Printed by Patton & Findley, 1875.

Fiche 15,762

Antisell, Thomas, 1817-1893.

Valedictory address to the graduating class of the Medical Department of Georgetown College, session 1860-'61 / by Thomas Antisell. -- Washington [D.C.]: H. Polkinghorn, Printer, 1861.

Fiche 15,900

Appendix to Mr. Brougham's letter, containing minutes of evidence taken before the Education Committee. -London: Longman, Hurst, Rees, Orme and Brown, 1818.
Fiche 15,154-15,155

Appleton, Jesse, 1772-1819.

A discourse, delivered June 20, 1813, before the officers and students of Bowdoin College, occasioned by the death of Frederick Southgate, A.B., lately a tutor in said college / by Jesse Appleton. -- Boston: N. Willis, 1813.

Fiche 15,730

Armstrong, M. F. (Mary Frances), d.1903.

Hampton and its students / by two of its teachers, M.F. Armstrong and Helen W. Ludlow; with fifty cabin and plantation songs, arranged by Thomas P. Fenner. -- New-York: G.P. Putnam's Sons, 1874.

Fiche 16,255-16,257

Ascham, Roger, 1515-1568. [Scholemaster. German]

Roger Ascham's Schulmeister: mit einer Einleitung, R. Ascham's Leben und Wirken / Einleitung, Übersetzung und commentar von Josef Hofzamer. -- Wien: Verlag von A. Pichler's Witwe & Sohn, 1881.

Fiche 15,868-15,870

Ascham, Roger, 1515-1568.

The whole works of Roger Ascham / now first collected and revised, with a life of the author, by the Rev. Dr. Giles. -- London: J. Russell Smith, 1864-1865.

Fiche 15,790-15,804

Aschbach, Joseph, Ritter von, 1801-1882.

Geschichte der Wiener Universität / von Joseph Ritter von Aschbach. -- Wien: K.K. Universität, 1865-1888.

Fiche 15,194-15,212

Association for Promoting the Higher Education of Women in New York.

Proceedings of the first public meeting of the Association for Promoting the Higher Education of Women in New York, held April 22d, 1882. -- New York: S.W. Green's Son, 1882. Fiche 15,781

Athenaean Society (Bowdoin College)

Catalogue of the Athenaean Library, Bowdoin College, 1861. -- Brunswick [Me.]: J. Griffin, 1861.

Fiche 16,102

Atkinson, W. P. (William Parsons), 1820-1890.

Classical and scientific studies, and the great schools of England: a lecture read before the Society of Arts of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology, April 6, 1865 / by W.P. Atkinson. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Sever and Francis, 1865.

Fiche 15,864-15,865

The Attitude of the press toward the principles and work of the League. -- New York: The National League for the Protection of American Institutions, [189-?]

Fiche 15,662

B., J.

Wo bleibt die akademische Freiheit?: Randbemerkungen zu dem ministeriellen Erlass vom 2. Juni 1890 / von J.B. --Berlin: G.F. Lenz, 1890.

Fiche 16,221

Bacon, Thomas Scott, 1825-1904.

The social position of the teacher: being in substance an address delivered before the teachers of the public schools of municipality no. 11, January 31st, 1852. -- New Orleans: Printed at the office of the Picayune, 1852.

Fiche 15,968

Badische Direktoren-Konferenz (1st: 1876)

Protocolle der erste badischen Direktoren-Conferenz, April 1876. -- Karlsruhe [Germany]: Braun'schen Itofbuchdr., 1876.

Fiche 15,618

Bailey, John E. (John Eglington), 1840-1888.

The Grammar School of Leigh, Co. Lancaster, and its library: a lecture delivered to the members of the Leigh Literary Society, 10th February, 1879 / by John E. Bailey. -- Leigh [England]: Leigh Chronicle, 1879.

Fiche 15,059

Bailey, M. E.

Hints on introducing the kindergarten system into English infant schools / by M.E. Bailey. -- London: G. Philip and Son, [1876]

Fiche 15,603

Baines, Edward, 1800-1890.

Strictures on the new government measure of education / by Edward Baines. -- London: J. Snow, 1853.

Fiche 15,073

Barnard, F. A. P. (Frederick Augustus Porter), 1809-1889.
Should American colleges be open to women as well as to men?: a paper presented to the twentieth annual convocation of the University of the State of New York, at Albany, July 12, 1882 / by Frederick A.P. Barnard. -- Albany: Weed, Parsons, Printers, 1882.

Barnard, Henry, 1811-1900.

Educational biography: memoirs of teachers, educators, and promoters and benefactors of education, literature, and science / edited by Henry Barnard. -- 2nd ed. -- New York: F.C. Brownell, 1861-1863.

Fiche 16,050-16,063

Barnard, Henry, 1811-1900.

National education in Europe: being an account of the organization, administration, instruction, and statistics of public schools of different grades in the principal states / by Henry Barnard. -- 2nd ed. -- New York: C.B. Norton, 1854. Fiche 15,633-15,642

Barnard, Henry, 1811-1900.

Pestalozzi and his educational system / by Henry Barnard. -- Syracuse, N.Y.: C.W. Bardeen, [1881?] Fiche 15,709-15,717

Barnard, Henry, 1811-1900.

Public instruction in Finland. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1873?] Fiche 15,830

Barnard, Henry, 1811-1900.

Special report of the commissioner of education on the condition and improvement of public schools in the District of Columbia: submitted to the Senate, June, 1868, and to the House, with additions, June 13, 1870. -- Washington [D.C.]: G.P.O., 1871.

Fiche 16,024-16,034

Barnard, Henry, 1811-1900.

Tribute to Gallaudet: a discourse in commemoration of the life, character and services of the Rev. Thomas H. Gallaudet, LL.D., delivered before the citizens of Hartford, Jan. 7th, 1852, with an appendix containing history of deafmute instruction and institutions, and other documents / by Henry Barnard. -- 2nd ed. -- New York: F.C. Brownell, 1859.

Fiche 15,768-15,770

Bartlett, Samuel Colcord, 1817-1898.

Duties of educated men: an address, delivered before the Alumni Association, at the annual commencement of Dartmouth College, Wednesday, July 20, 1864 / by Samuel C. Bartlett. -- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin & Son, 1865. Fiche 15,525

Bartlett, Samuel Colcord, 1817-1898.

The guaranties of a noble life: a baccalaureate sermon / by Samuel Colcord Bartlett. -- Concord, N.H.: Republican Press Association, 1888.

Fiche 15,485

Basedow, Johann Bernhard, 1724-1790.

Joh. Bernh. Basedow's Elementarwerk: ein encyklopädisches Methoden- und Bildungsbuch für alle Kindererziehung und den Jugendunterricht in allen Ständen ... / neu bearbeitet und herausgegeben von einem Vereine von Erziehern und Fachgelehrten. -- 3 verm. und verb. Aufl. -- Stuttgart: Verlags-Bureau, 1849.

Fiche 15,179-15,190

Bavaria (Germany)

Laws, etc.

Schulordnung, Disziplinarsatzungen und Verzeichnis der gebilligten Lehrmittel für die Realschulen Bayerns herausgegeben und mit Nachträgen versehen von F. Fischer.

-- Miltenberg [Germany]: F. Halbig, [188-?]

Fiche 15,286

Bavaria (Germany)

[Laws, etc.]

Schul- und Lehrordnung für die Volksschulen des kgl. bayer Regierungsbezirkes Oberbayern (mit Ausnahme der Kgl. Haupt- und Residenzstadt München) -- Amtliche Ausg. -- München: R. Oldenbourg, 1890.

Fiche 15,434-15,435

Beaman, E. A. (Edmund Addison), 1811-

The true principle of education: the law of nature, the law of mental development: a new view of the end of juvenile culture, especially as regards the female mind / by E.A. Beaman. -- Boston: Crosby, Nichols, 1855.

Fiche 16,009

Beecher, Edward, 1803-1895.

The question at issue: a sermon, delivered at Brooklyn, New York, before the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West / by Edward Beecher. -- Boston: Press of T.R. Marvin, 1850.

Fiche 15,845

Beecher, Henry Ward, 1813-1887.

Man and his institutions: an address before the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, delivered in Tremont Temple, Boston, Mass., May 28, 1856 / by Henry Ward Beecher. -- New York: Calkins & Stiles. 1856.

Fiche 15,873

Beitrag zur Frage der Gehaltserhöhung an den Leipziger Gymnasien: einem hohen Rathe und hochgeehrten Collegium der Stadtverordneten zu Leipzig zur geneigten Kenntnissnahme überreicht und zu allseitiger Orientirung der Oeffentlichkeit übergeben von dem Collegium des Gymnasiums zu St. Thomä in Leipzig. -- Leipzig [Germany]: Druck von C.G. Naumann, [18-?] Fiche 15,099

Beiträge zu einer Pädagogik für die deutschen Schulen des Auslandes: eine Handreichung für die deutschen Schulvorstände und Lehrer an den zweisprachigen Schulen im Auslande / herausgegeben von A. Streich. --Hannover [Germany]: C. Meyer, 1888. Fiche 15,012-15,014

Bell, Charles H. (Charles Henry), 1823-1893.

Address in memory of Hon. Ira Perley, LL.D., late chiefjustice of the Supreme Judicial Court of New Hampshire, pronounced before the Alumni Association of Dartmouth College, June 23, 1880 / by Charles H. Bell. -- Concord [N.H.]: Printed by the Republican Press Association, 1881. Fiche 15,356

Benton, Thomas H. (Thomas Hart), 1816-1879.

An address delivered at the annual commencement of the State University of Iowa, June 21st, 1867 / by Thos. H. Benton, Jr. -- Davenport [Iowa]: Gazette, Printers, 1877.

Fiche 15,884-15,885

Berg, F. E. vom.

Suum cuique! : ein Wort für die confessionelle Volksschule / von F.E. vom Berg. -- Langenberg [Germany] : J. Joost, 1877.

Fiche 15,631-15,632

Beschreibung und Geschichte der Stadt und Universitaet Tübingen / herausgegeben in Verbindung mit mehreren Gelehrten von H.F. Eisenbach. -- Tübingen [Germany]: C.F. Osiander, 1822. Fiche 16,184-16,192

Besser, Leopold.

[Education in Germany]. -- Bonn [Germany] : C. Georgi, [18--]

Bethune, George W. (George Washington), 1805-1862.

The claims of our country on its literary men: an oration before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Harvard University, July 19, 1849 / by George W. Bethune. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: J. Bartlett, 1849.

Fiche 15,879

Bevan, J. O. (James Oliver)

How to save our private schools, or, Suggestions for the consolidation of private schools in the face of the Board of Education Act: a paper / read before the College of Preceptors by the Rev. J.O. Bevan. -- London: The Author, 1899.

Fiche 15,078

Beverley, John, 1743-1827.

The poll for the election of a representative in Parliament for the University of Cambridge, on Friday, February 7, 1806: candidates, Lord Henry Petty, Lord Althorp, Lord Viscount Palmerston / by John Beverley. -- Cambridge [England]: Printed for the editor by F. Hodson, 1806.

Fiche 15,612

Beyschlag, Willibald, 1823-1900.

Gegen die neue Volksschulgesetz-Vorlage / von Willibald Beyschlag. -- 3. Aufl. -- Berlin: H. Walther, 1892. Fiche 15,532

The Bible in the public schools: opinion and decision of the Supreme Court of Ohio, in the case of John D. Minor et al., vs. the Board of Education of the City of Cincinnati et al. -- Cincinnati: R. Clarke, 1873. Fiche 15,433

Bierling, Ernst Rudolph, 1841-

Die konfessionelle Schule in Preussen und ihr Recht / zwei Abhandlungen von Ernst Rudolph Bierling. -- Gotha [Germany]: F.A. Perthes, 1885.
Fiche 15,591-15,593

Binney, Thomas, 1798-1874.

The British school: a speech, expository and defensive, delivered at the annual meeting of the British and Foreign School Society, May 6th, 1872 / by T. Binney. -- London: Hodder and Stoughton, 1872.

Fiche 15,115

Biographical sketches of the class of 1858, Dartmouth College, academic and scientific, January 1, 1884. -- Concord, N.H.: Printed by the Republican Press Association, 1884.

Fiche 15,616

Birks, T. R.

The revised code, what would it do and what should be done with it?: in a letter to Earl Granville, K.G. / by the Rev. T. R. Birks. -- London: Seeley, Jackson and Halliday, 1862.

Fiche 15,152

Bolton, Sarah Knowles, 1841-1916.

Rev. John H. Vincent, D.D. -- [Boston: Lothrop, 1885] Fiche 15,862

Borland, John, 1809-1888.

Brief hints in aid of a practical solution of the educational problem: on grounds common to all the friends of education, without compromising the conscientious convictions of any.

-- Glasgow: Printed by S. & T. Dunn, 1860.

Fiche 15,083

Boutwell, George S. (George Sewell), 1818-1905.

Address / by George S. Boutwell. Poem / by E.W.B. Canning, delivered at the dedication of Powers Institute, in Bernardston, September 1, 1857, and other proceedings on that occasion. -- Bernardston [Mass.]: A.W. Cushman [etc.], 1858 (Greenfield: H.D. Mirick, Printers)

Fiche 15,912

Bowdoin College.

Acts relative to Bowdoin College, and the standing rules and orders of the overseers of the college. -- [Brunswick, Me.: The College, 1826?]

Fiche 16,253

Bowdoin College.

Catalogue of the Bowdoin College art collections: part I., the Bowdoin drawings. -- Large paper ed. -- Brunswick, Maine: The College, 1885.

Fiche 15,375

Bowdoin College.

Charters, laws and regulations of Bowdoin College and of the Medical School of Maine: together with standing rules and orders of the Board of Overseers and plan for nominating overseers by the alumni. -- [Brunswick, Me.]: Boards of Overseers, 1898.

Fiche 15,702

Bowdoin College.

Laws of Bowdoin College. -- Brunswick [Me.] : J. Griffin, 1868.

Fiche 16,233

Bowdoin College.

Laws of Bowdoin College. -- Brunswick [Me.] : J. Griffin, 1873.

Fiche 16,234

Bowdoin College.

Laws of Bowdoin College. -- Hallowell [Me.?]: Printed by E. Goodale, 1817.

Fiche 15,515

Bowdoin College.

Laws of Bowdoin College in the State of Maine. -- Brunswick [Me.]: J. Griffin, 1844.

Fiche 16,230

Bowdoin College.

Laws of Bowdoin College in the State of Maine. -- Brunswick [Me.]: J. Griffin, 1855.

Fiche 16,232

Bowdoin in the war. -- [Brunswick, Me.?: The College?, 1867?]
Fiche 16,218

Bramwell, Amy Blanche.

The training of teachers in the United States of America / by Amy Blanche Bramwell and H. Millicent Hughes. -- London: Swan Sonnenschein; New York: Macmillan, 1894. Fiche 15,588-15,590

Bransby, James Hews.

An address delivered on opening a new school room, belonging to the trustees of Mr. Baylies's charity, in Tower Street, Dudley, on Monday, March 22, 1824 / by James Hews Bransby. -- Ipswich [England]: R. Hunter, 1824.

Brereton, J. L. (Joseph Lloyd), 1822-1901.

County education: accounts of the Devon and Norfolk County School Associations for 1875, with a few remarks on the New College for Junior Students in Cambridge / by the Rev. J.L. Brereton. -- [2nd ed.] -- London: Bickers & Son, 1876

Fiche 15,417

Brief comments on the revised speech of the Rt. Hon. Robert Lowe, M.P. on the revised code of the regulations of the Committee of the Privy Council on Education in the House of Commons, February 13, 1862. -- London: Hatchard, 1862. Fiche 15,170

Brill, Alexander, 1842-1935.

Ueber die Schulreform und den Unterricht in Mathematik und Zeichnen auf den Gymnasien: ein vorfrag / von Alexander Brill. -- Darmstadt [Germany]: L. Brill, 1890. Fiche 16,222

Brimmer, Martin, 1829-1896.

An address delivered at Bowdoin College, upon the opening of the Walker Art Building / by Martin Brimmer. --Boston: Houghton, Mifflin, 1894.

Fiche 15,701

The British and Foreign School Society: its schools and its capabilities. -- London: T. Ward, 1838.
Fiche 15,518

Brooks, Charles, 1795-1872.

An appeal to the legislatures of the United States in relation to public schools / by Charles Brooks. -- 2nd ed. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Press of J. Wilson, 1869.

Fiche 16,006

Brougham and Vaux, Henry Brougham, Baron, 1778-1868.
Inaugural discourse of Henry Brougham, Esq., M.P., on being installed Lord Rector of the University of Glasgow, Wednesday, April 6, 1825. -- Glasgow: J. Smith, 1825.
Fiche 16,164

Brougham and Vaux, Henry Brougham, Baron, 1778-1868.

A letter on national education to the Duke of Bedford,
K.G. from Lord Brougham. -- Edinburgh: A. and C. Black,
1839.

Fiche 15,159

Brougham and Vaux, Henry Brougham, Baron, 1778-1868.

A letter to Sir Samuel Romilly, M.P. from Henry
Brougham, Esq. M.P.F.R.S. upon the abuse of charities. -6th ed. -- London: Longman, Hurst, Rees, Orme, and
Brown, 1818.

Fiche 15,160

Brown, Elmer Ellsworth, 1861-1934.

The high school: address at the dedication of the new high school building at San Jose, September 30, 1898 / by Elmer E. Brown. -- Berkeley [Calif.]: University Press, 1898. Fiche 16,245

Brown, Samuel Gilman, 1813-1885.

An address delivered before the society of the alumni of Dartmouth College, at their first triennial meeting, July 25, 1855 / by Samuel Gilman Brown. -- Concord, N.H.: McFarland & Jenks, 1856.

Fiche 15,384

Brown, Samuel Gilman, 1813-1885.

The studies of an orator: an inaugural address, delivered at the annual commencement in Dartmouth College, July, 1840 / by Samuel Gillman Brown. -- New-York: American Biblical Repository, 1841.

Fiche 15,468

Brown University.

The laws of Brown University, enacted August 1, 1850. -- Providence: Printed by J. Knowles, 1850.

Fiche 15,919

Brown University. Library Building Committee.

Final report of the Library Building Committee, with the exercises at the dedication of the fire proof library building, presented to the Corporation of Brown University, June 20th, 1878. -- Providence: J.A. & R.A. Reid, Printers, 1878.

Fiche 15,819

Brown University Club in New York.

Report of the dinner given to President Andrews by the Brown University Club in New York, January 10, 1890. -- [New York: The Club], 1890.

Fiche 15,374

Brown verse: selections from verse published in the Brunonian and the Brown Magazine, including extracts from class poems / compiled and edited by the Brunonian Board of 1893-94. -- Boston: Silver, Burdett, 1894.

Fiche 15,342-15,343

Brownell, Franklin C.

Ends and means in teaching: an address before the Association of Alumni of the Conn. State Normal School, in connection with the fifth anniversary exercises, October 18th, 1854 / by Franklin C. Brownell. -- Hartford: Press of Case, Tiffany, 1854.

Fiche 16,002

Brunetiere Tallien, Countess de.

De l'influence de l'education des femmes sur l'union et le bonneur des familles. An essay on female education : dedicated by special permission to her Grace the Dutchess of Sutherland / by the Countess de Brunefiere Tallien, with A memoir of the authoress, translated by Lord Brougham. --London: The Author, [18--?]

Fiche 15,271-15,272

Bucknell University.

Catalogue of the officers and students, of the University at Lewisburg, 1851-52. -- Lewisburg, Pa.: The University, 1852.

Fiche 15,557

Bucknell University.

Catalogus senatus academici, et eorum qui munera et officia gesserunt, quique alicujus gradus laurea donati sunt, in Universitate Ludoviciburgi, in republica Pennsylvaniae. --Ludoviciburgi [Lewisburg, Pa.]: Typis Worden et Cornelii, 1860.

Fiche 15,560

Bucknell University.

Charter, by-laws and rules of order of the University at Lewisburg. -- [Lewisburg, Pa. : Board of Trustees], 1883.

Fiche 15,556

Bucknell University.

Eighth annual catalogue of officers, students, &c. of the University at Lewisburg, Union Co., Penn., 1857-8. -- [Lewisburg, Pa.]: The University, 1858.

Fiche 15,558

Bucknell University.

Eleventh annual catalogue of officers and students of the University at Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, 1860-61. -- Lewisburg [Pa.]: Worden & Cornelius, Printers, 1861.

Bucknell University.

Fifteenth annual catalogue of officers and students of the University at Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, 1864-5. -- Lewisburg [Pa.]: The University, 1864.

Fiche 15,564

Bucknell University.

Fourteenth annual catalogue of officers and students of the University at Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, 1863-4. --Lewisburg [Pa.]: The University, 1863.

Fiche 15,563

Bucknell University.

Thirteenth annual catalogue of officers and students of the University at Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, 1862-3. -- Lewisburg [Pa.]: The University, 1862. Fiche 15,562

Bucknell University.

Twelfth annual catalogue of officers and students of the University at Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, 1861-62. --Lewisburg [Pa.]: The University, 1861. Fiche 15,561

Brüel, L. A.

Der Gesetz-Entwurf, betreffend die Einrichtung und Unterhaltung der öffentlichen Volksschulen : beleuchtet in seiner Bedeutung für das Hannoversche Volksschulwesen / von L.A. Brüel. -- Hannover [Germany]: Helwing'sche Hofbuchhandlung, 1868.

Fiche 15,091

Burnham, John, 1780-1826.

A funeral oration pronounced in the chapel of Dartmouth University, on the death of Eliphalet Hardy, a member of the junior class, who died at Hanover, January 2, 1806, aged nineteen years / by John Burnham, a class-mate. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Printed by M. Davis, 1806.

Fiche 15,466

Caillard, C. C.

Rational education: an address to the parents and friends of boys intended for mercantile and industrial pursuits / by C.C. Caillard. -- Leicester [England] : J. & T. Spencer, Printers, [18--]

Fiche 15,068

Cairnes, John Elliot, 1823-1875.

University education in Ireland : extract from a letter to J.S. Mill, Esq. / by J.E. Cairnes. -- Dublin : Printed by R. Chapman, 1873.

Fiche 15,126

Camp, Leverett L.

An address delivered before the Association of Alumni of Conn. State Normal School, at their third anniversary, in New Britain, October 8th, 1855 / by Leverett L. Camp. --New Britain: Press of L.M. Guernsey, [1855] Fiche 16,004

Campbell, Dudley, 1833-

Mixed education of boys and girls in England and America / by Dudley Campbell. -- London: Rivingtons, 1874.

Fiche 15,113

Campbell, James V. (James Valentine), 1823-1890.

A memorial discourse on the life and services of Rev. George Palmer Williams, LL.D., professor in the University from 1841 to 1881 / delivered in University Hall, by request of the Senate, December 4, 1881, by James V. Campbell. --[Ann Arbor, Mich.]: The University, 1882.

Fiche 15,953

Campbell, Thomas, 1777-1844.

Reprint of Mr. Campbell's letter to Mr. Brougham, on the subject of a London university, which appeared in "The Times" of Feb. 9, together with suggestions which appeared in the April number of the New Monthly Magazine. -London: Longman, Hurst, Rees, Orme, Brown, and Green,

Fiche 16,035

Campe, Joachim Heinrich, 1746-1818.

Robinson der Jüngere : ein Lesebuch für Kinder / von Joachim Heinrich Campe. -- 81. rechtmässige Aufl. -- Braunschweig [Germany]: Vieweg und Sohn, 1871. Fiche 15,584-15,587

Captier, François Eugène, 1829-1871.

De la haute éducation et de l'esprit de famille : discours prononcés aux distributions des prix de l'Ecole Albert-le-Grand à Arcueil, le 6 Août 1868 et le Août 1869 / par le R.P. Captier. -- Paris: Libr. A. Le Clerc, 1869.

Fiche 15,909

Captier, Francois Eugène, 1829-1871.

Le Collégé chrétien devant la société moderne / par le R.P. Captier. -- Paris : Librairie Chrétienne de Bauchu, 1864.

Fiche 15,915

Carleton, C. A. (Charles Arms), 1836-1897.

Report of the "Class of '57", of Dartmouth College, from graduation, to its twentieth anniversary, 1877 / by Chas. A. Carleton. -- New York: G.W. Carleton, 1877.

Fiche 15,753

Carlile, James, 1784-1854.

Thoughts on the mixed character of government institutions in Ireland, with particular reference to the system of national education / by the Rev. James Carlile. -- 3rd ed. -- London: R. Groombridge, 1837.

Fiche 15,459

Carlisle, George William Frederick Howard, Earl of, 1802-1864.

Lectures and addresses in aid of popular education: including a lecture on the poetry of Pope / by the Right Honourable the Earl of Carlisle. -- London: Longman, Brown, Green, and Longmans, 1852.

Fiche 15,069-15,070

Carpenter, Stephen H. (Stephen Haskins), 1831-1878.

The philosophy of evolution, together with a preliminary essay on The metaphysical basis of science: two papers read before the Wisconsin Academy of Sciences, Arts and Letters, at the annual meetings of February 1873 and February 1874 / by Stephen H. Carpenter. -- Madison, Wis. : Atwood & Culver, Printers, 1874.

Fiche 15,997

Carpenter, Stephen H. (Stephen Haskins), 1831-1878. The relations of skepticism and scholarship / by S.H. Carpenter. -- Madison, Wis. : Mosely & Bro., 1873.

16 p.; 21 cm.

Fiche 15,972

Carroll, Clarence F. (Clarence Franklin), 1851-Unity in our common school system / by Clarence F. Carroll. -- Worcester, Mass. : Worcester School Committee, 1896

Piche 16,091

Carroll, D. L. (David Lynn), 1787-1851.

Inaugural address of the Rev. D.L. Carroll, D.D. president of the Hampden Sydney College, delivered on his induction into that office. -- Richmond [Va.]: Printed by T.W. White, 1835.

Carter, James G. (James Gordon), 1795-1849.

Letters to the Hon. William Prescott, LL.D. on the free schools of New England, with remarks on the principals of instruction / by James G. Carter. -- Boston : Cummings, Hilliard, 1824.

Fiche 16,156-16,157

Catalogue of the Athenaean Society of Bowdoin College, 1850. -- [Brunswick, Me.?: The Society], 1850. Fiche 16,099

Catalogue of the Bowdoin Collection of paintings, Bowdoin College. -- Brunswick [Me.] : J. Griffin, 1870. Fiche 16,105

Catalogue of the New Hampshire Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa, Dartmouth College, Hanover, N.H., 1897. --Hanover, N.H.: Printed at the Dartmouth Press, 1897. Fiche 15.438

Catholic Summer School of America.

Syllabus of lectures, sixth session, July-August, 1897, Assembly Grounds, Cliff Haven, N.Y. -- New York: The Cathedral Library Association of New York, 1897. Fiche 15,548-15,549

Cauer, Paul, 1854-1921.

Suum cuique : fünf Aufsätze zur Reform des höheren Schulwesens / von Paul Cauer. -- Kiel [Germany] : Lipsius & Tischer, 1889. Fiche 15,139

Centennial celebration at Dartmouth College, July 21, 1869. -- Hanover, N.H.: J.B. Parker, 1870. Fiche 15,376-15,377

Chace, George Ide, 1808-1885.

The virtues and services of Francis Wayland: a discourse commemorative of Francis Wayland, delivered before the alumni of Brown University, September 4, 1866 / by George I. Chace. -- Providence: S.S. Rider & Bro., 1866. Fiche 15,671

Chadwick, Edwin, 1800-1890.

The evils of disunity in central and local administration: appendix No. 3, -- England : [s.n., 1886] Fiche 15,055

Chadwick, Edwin, 1800-1890.

National education: letter thereon to the Lord President of the Council / by Edwin Chadwick. -- London: The London Co-operative Printing, 1876. Fiche 15,405

Chadwick, Edwin, 1800-1890.

National elementary education: an address / by Edwin Chadwick. -- London: W.W. Head, 1868. Fiche 15,176

Chamberlain, Joseph, 1836-1914.

The educational policy of the government, from a nonconformist point of view : paper read at the Suffolk Nonconformist Conference on April 3rd, 1872 / by J. Chamberlain. -- Birmingham [England]: Cornish Bros., 1872

Fiche 15,122

Chamberlain, Joseph, 1836-1914.

Six years of educational work in Birmingham: an address delivered to the Birmingham School Board by the Chairman, Joseph Chamberlain, Esq., M.P., November 2nd, 1876. --Birmingham [England]: The "Journal" Printing Offices, [1876?]

Fiche 15,413

Chamberlain, Joseph, 1836-1914.

Speeches by Joseph Chamberlain, Esq., and the Rev. Charles Vince, delivered at the fourth annual meeting, November 5th, 1872. -- Birmingham [England]: Printed for the National Education League, 1872.

Piche 15,120

Chandler, Charles H. (Charles Henry), 1840-1912. A history of the Theological Society of Dartmouth College, read before the society, June 1, 1868 / by Charles H. Chandler. -- Hanover [N.H.]: The Society, 1868.

Fiche 15,481

Chandler, Joseph R. (Joseph Ripley), 1792-1880. Public schools of Washington: address of Hon. Joseph R. Chandler, of Pennsylvania, at the public school celebration, August 1, 1850. -- Washington [D.C.]: Printed by J.T. Towers, 1850.

Fiche 15,984

Chapman, Henry Leland, 1845-1913.

Address delivered by Professor Henry Leland Chapman, before the Bowdoin Alumni Association of Boston and Vicinity, January 24, 1894. -- [Boston? : The Association?], 1894.

Fiche 15,824

Chase, Frederick, 1840-1890.

Historical address by Frederick Chase, Esq. and oration by the Hon. George Hoadly, LL.D. delivered before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Dartmouth College, at its centennial anniversary, June 29, 1887. -- Cambridge [Mass.] : J. Wilson and Son, 1887.

Fiche 15,385

Chichester, C. Raleigh (Charles Raleigh) Schools / by C. Raleigh Chichester. --London: Burns & Oates, 1882.

Fiche 15,220-15,221

Choate, Rufus, 1799-1859.

A discourse delivered before the faculty, students, and alumni of Dartmouth College, on the day preceding commencement, July 27, 1853, commemorative of Daniel Webster / by Rufus Choate. -- Boston: J. Munroe, 1853.

Fiche 15,471-15,472

Claisen, Franz, b. 1847.

De schola confessionali jure borussico probata: dissertatio inauguralis quam ad summos in utroque jure honores ... sripsit et una cum thesibus adiectus die xv mensis Junii a. MDCCCLXX in aula academiae defendet Franciscus Claisen. -- Bonnae [Bonn, Germany]: Typis Trappianis, [1870?]

Fiche 15,092

Clayton, George, 1783-1862.

An address delivered on laying the foundation stone of Highbury College / by the Rev. George Clayton. And also, Addresses delivered on the opening of the college / by the Rev. H.F. Burder and by the Rev. W. Harris. -- London: Printed by R. Clay, and sold by F. Westley & A.H. Davis,

Fiche 16,243

Cleaveland, N. (Nehemiah), 1796-1877.

Address made at the opening of the Cleaveland Cabinet of Bowdoin College, July 10, 1873 / by Nehemiah Cleaveland. -- Boston : J.R. Osgood, 1873.

Fiche 16,107

Clericus Armachanus.

Pros and cons: part second / by Clericus Armachanus.

Dublin: Hodges and Smith, 1848.

Fiche 15,394-15,395

Close, F. (Francis), 1797-1882.

A few more words on education bills / by Francis Close.
-- London: T. Hatchard, 1856.
Fiche 15,084

Close, F. (Francis), 1797-1882.

A justification of the charges brought against the British and Foreign School Society by the Rev. F. Close and other clergymen: being a rejoinder to Mr. Dunn's reply / by the Rev. Francis Close. -- [London?: s.n.], (London: Printed by A. Macintosh), 1839.

Fiche 15,519

Clouston, T. S. (Thomas Smith), 1840-1915.

Female education from a medical point of view / by T.S.

Clouston. -- Edinburgh: Macniven & Wallace, 1882.

Fiche 15,024

Codman, John, 1782-1847.

Dr. Codman's speech in the Board of Overseers of Harvard College, Feb. 3, 1831. -- [Cambridge, Mass? : The University?, 1831?] Fiche 15,274

Cogswell, Joseph G. (Joseph Green), 1786-1861.

Some account of the School for the Liberal Education of Boys, established on Round Hill, Northampton,

Massachusetts / by Joseph G. Cogswell and George Bancroft.

-- [Northampton, Mass.?: s.n.], 1826.

Fiche 16,084

Coleridge, Derwent, 1800-1883.

Compulsory education and rate-payment: a speech delivered at a meeting of the London Diocesan Board of Education at London House, on Thursday, February 28th, 1867, corrected and enlarged, with a postscript / by the Rev. Derwent Coleridge. -- London: E. Moxon, 1867.

Fiche 15,174

Coleridge, Derwent, 1800-1883.

The education of the people: a letter to the Right Hon.
Sir John Coleridge: with an appendix / by the Rev. Derwent
Coleridge. -- London: Rivingtons, 1861.
Fiche 15,031

Coleridge, Derwent, 1800-1883.

The teachers of the people: a tract for the time, with an introductory address to the Right Hon. Sir John Taylor Coleridge, D.C.L. / by the Rev. Derwent Coleridge. -- London: Rivingtons, 1862.

Fiche 15,168-15,169

Collings, Jesse, 1831-1920.

An outline of the American school system; with, Remarks on the establishment of common schools in England; to which is added, Reply to the statements of the Manchester Education Union with respect to the common school system of the United States / by Jesse Collings. -- New Ed. -- London: Simpkin, Marshall, 1872.

Fiche 15,121

Colquhoun, John C. (John Campbell), 1803-1870.
Remarks on Sir John Pakington's education bill, in a letter to the Right Hon. S.H. Walpole, M.P. / by John Campbell Colquhoun. -- London: T. Hatchard, 1855.
Fiche 15,076

Combe, George, 1788-1858.

Notes on the new reformation in Germany, and on national education, and the common schools of Massachusetts / by George Combe. -- Edinburgh: Maclachlan, Stewart, 1845.

Fiche 15,259

Committee on Political Reform of Union League

Sectarian appropriations of public money and public property, in the City of New York ...: report of Committee on Political Reform of Union League Club, made February 22, 1872. -- New York: Evening Post Steam Presses, 1872. Fiche 16,143

Comstock, John M. (John Moore), 1859-

Alumni of Dartmouth College: a list of the graduates alive in January, 1883, with post-office addresses / by John M. Comstock. -- Hanover, N.H.: Association of Alumni, 1883.

Fiche 15,755

Concerning the present status of the questions of the public schools and of sectarian appropriations. -- New York: The League, 1894.

Fiche 15,661

Conditions of advanced study at Oxford University. -- [Oxford, England?]: American Club of Oxford, [1900] Fiche 16,169

Cook, E. H. (Ezekiel Hanson), 1845-

Papers: Systematic habit in education [and] The study of civics in our public schools / by E.H. Cook. -- Potsdam, N.Y.: Courier and Freeman, Print, 1886.

Fiche 16,073

Cooper Union for the Advancement of Science and Art.

Charter, trust deed, and by-laws of the Cooper Union for the Advancement of Science and Art: with the letter of Peter Cooper, accompanying the trust deed. -- New York: Printed by G.A. Whitehorne, 1868.

Fiche 16,216

Cornell University.

Entrance examinations. -- [Ithaca, N.Y.?]: The University, [1880?]

Fiche 15,832

Cornell University.

Question papers given at the examinations for admission and at the examinations for university scholarships, 1899. -- Ithaca, New York: The University, [1900?]

Fiche 15,840

Cornell University.

Question papers held at the examinations for admission and at the examinations for university scholarships, 1898. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: The University, [1899?]

Fiche 15,839

Cornell University.

Question papers set at the examination for admission and at the examination for university scholarships in September, 1889. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: The University, [1890?]

Fiche 15,833

Cornell University.

Question papers used at the examination for admission and for advanced standing and at the examinations for university scholarships, 1894. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: The University, [1895?]

Fiche 15,835

Cornell University.

Question papers used at the examination for admission and for advanced standing and at the examinations for university scholarships, 1896. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: The University, [1897?]

Cornell University.

Question papers used at the examination for admission (except to the School of Law) and for advanced standing and at the examinations for university scholarships, 1895. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: The University, [1896?]

Fiche 15,836

Cornell University.

Question papers used at the examinations for admission and for advanced standing and at the examinations to university scholarships, 1893. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: The University, [1894?]

Fiche 15,834

Cornell University.

Question papers used at the examinations for admission and for advanced standing and at the examinations for university scholarships, 1897. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: The University, [1898?]

Fiche 15,838

Correspondence in reference to Romish school books and the Elementary education act -- London: Protestant Alliance?, [1873?]
Fiche 15,116

Cousin, Victor, 1792-1867.

Report on the state of public instruction in Prussia: addressed to the Count De Montalivet, peer of France, minister of public instruction and ecclesiastical affairs / by Victor Cousin; translated by Sarah Austin. -- New York: Wiley & Long, 1835.

Fiche 15,224-15,228

Crane, Silas A., 1799-1872.

Brown University under the presidency of Asa Messer, S.T.D., LL.D. / by An Alumnus. -- Boston: Crosby & Ainsworth, 1867.

Fiche 16,023

Cron, Ludwig, 1862-

Der Zugang der badener zu den badischen Universitäten und zur Technischen Hochschule Karlsruhe in den Jahren 1869 bis 1893, aus Wirtschaftlichen Gesichtspunkten Betrachtet: zur Erreichung der Zulassung zum Doketorexamen der Hohen Philosophischen Fabultät Heidelberg / cüberreicht von Ludwig Cron. -- [Heidelberg?: s.n., 1897?]

Fiche 15,432

Crosby, Alpheus, 1810-1874.

A lecture on the use and abuse of emulation as a motive to study: delivered before the Essex County Association of Teachers, at Newburyport, April 9, 1852 / by Alpheus Crosby. -- Newburyport [Mass.]: The Association, 1852 (Lynn, Mass.: Butterfield & Kellogg, Printers) Fiche 15,964

riche 10,504

Crosby, Alpheus, 1810-1874.

A memorial of the college life of the class of 1827, Dartmouth College; a centenary contribution to the history of their alma mater / by Alpheus Crosby, in behalf of the class. -- Hanover, N.H.: [The College], 1870.

Fiche 15,344

Crosby, Alpheus Benning, 1832-1877.

A eulogy commemorative of the life and character of Nathan Lord, D.D., LL.D., president of Dartmouth College: delivered before the association of the alumni of Dartmouth College, at the annual commencement June 1872 / by Alpheus Benning Crosby. -- Hanover, N.H.: J.B. Parker, 1872.

Fiche 15,480

Crosby, Howard, 1826-1891.
Our young women. -- [S.l.: s.n., 18--?]
Fiche 15,786

Crosby, Nathan, 1798-1885.

Eulogy on Hon. Tappan Wentworth, A.M., munificent donor of Dartmouth College, / delivered before the Association of the Alumni by Nathan Crosby, at the annual commencement, June 1876. -- Lowell, Mass.: Press of Marden & Ronell, 1877.

Fiche 15,483

Crosby, Nathan, 1798-1885.

The first half century of Dartmouth College: being historical collections and personal reminiscences / by Nathan Crosby. -- Hanover [N.H.]: The Alumni, 1876.

Fiche 15,572

Crowe, John Finley.

An appeal to the churches of the Synods of Indiana, in behalf of Hanover College. -- South Hanover, Ind.: s.n., 1858.

Piche 15,959

Cummings, Horace Stuart, 1840-

Dartmouth College, sketches of the class of 1862 / by Horace Stuart Cummings. -- Washington, D.C.: H.I. Rothrock, Printer, 1884.

Fiche 15,364-15,365

Curry, J. L. M. (Jabez Lamar Monroe), 1825-1903.

Address delivered May 20, 1890, by Hon. J.L.M. Curry, general agent of the Peabody Education Fund, before the General Assembly of Louisiana, in joint session. -- Baton Rouge [La.]: General Assembly of La., 1890 (Richmond, Va.: E.T. Walthall, Printer)

Fiche 15,991

Curtis, George William, 1824-1892.

Address delivered before the alumni of Brown University, Tuesday, June 20, 1882 / by George William Curtis. -- Providence: S.S. Rider, 1882.

Fiche 15,678

Cushman, R. W. (Robert Woodward), 1800-1868.

Summer's cares in summer time: a discourse, prepared to be delivered to the graduating class of Wake Forest College, June, 1852 / by R.W. Cushman. -- Raleigh [N.C.]: Printed by A.M. Gorman, 1852.

Fiche 15,990

Cutler, Carroll, 1829-1894.

Shall women now be excluded from Adelbert College of Western Reserve University: an argument presented to the Board of Trustees, Nov. 7th, 1884 / by Carroll Cutler. -- Cleveland: [The University?], 1884.

Fiche 15,785

Dahn, Felix, 1834-1912.

Der Entwurf eines Gesetzes über die Volksschule in Preussen / betrachtungen von Felix Dahn. -- Breslau [Germany]: Schlesischen Buchdr., Kunst- und Verlags-Anstalt, 1892.

Fiche 15,527

Dalgleish, Scott.

A plain reading of the Elementary Education Act / by Scott Dalgleish. -- London : J. Marshall, [1870?] Fiche 15,081

Dana, Daniel, 1771-1859.

[Address] delivered at the anniversary of the Associated Alumni of Dartmouth College, August, 1833 / by Daniel Dana. -- Boston: Printed by Perkins & Marvin, 1834.

Darf die Wiener Hochschule paritätisch werden?:
nach einer vorgangigen Beleuchtung der Sogenannten
öffentlichen Meinung über diesen Gegenstand in hundert
Kurzen Schlussätzen / beantwortet von Johann Michael
Häusle. -- Wien: Commissionsverlag von C. Sartori,
1865.
Fiche 15,357-15,361

Dartmouth College.

The charter of Dartmouth College. -- [Hanover, N.H. : The College, 18--?]
Fiche 15,442

Dartmouth College.

Dartmouth College: the relation of the college and the schools, May 1, 1893. -- [Hanover, N.H.: The College], 1893. Fiche 15,569

Dartmouth College.

Laws of Dartmouth College, Hanover, N.H. -- Hanover, N.H.: The College, 1891.

Fiche 15,439

Dartmouth College. Association of Alumni.

List of addresses of the members of the Association of Alumni of Dartmouth College. -- Boston: S. Usher, 1892.

Fiche 15,445

Dartmouth College. Chandler Scientific Department.

Laws of the Chandler Scientific Department of Dartmouth
College. -- Hanover, N.H.: The College, 1871.

Fiche 15,441

Dartmouth College. Class of 1827.

Class of 1827, of Dartmouth College: proceedings at their meeting in July, 1852, and brief notices of the members. -[Hanover, N.H.]: The Class, 1853.
Fiche 15,380

Dartmouth College. Committee on Alumni.
[Report of the Committee on Alumni on alumni representation in the Board of Trustees] -- [Hanover, N.H.: The Committee], 1891.

Fiche 15,570

Dartmouth College. Plaintiff.

Report of the case of the trustees of Dartmouth College against William H. Woodward: argued and determined in the Superior Court of Judicature of the State of New-Hampshire, November 1817, and on error in the Supreme Court of the United States, February 1819 / by Timothy Farrar. -- Portsmouth, N.H.: J.W. Foster, 1819.

Fiche 15,579-15,583

Dartmouth College. Social Friends' Library.
Catalogue of books in the Social Friends' Library,
Dartmouth College, March, 1841. -- Hanover, N.H.: E.A.
Allen, Printer, 1841.
Fiche 15,567-15,568

Dartmouth College. Trustees.

Report of the committee of the Trustees of Dartmouth College, on the recent investigation in reference to that institution: and also report of a committee of the Trustees in reference to the Chandler Scientific Department connected with the college, unanimously adopted by the Board. -- Concord [N.H.]: Printed by the Republican Press Association, 1881.

Fiche 15,379

Dartmouth College. United Fraternity.

Constitution and laws of the United Fraternity, in
Dartmouth College, amended and adopted Nov. 12, 1861. -Hanover, N.H.: The College, 1862.

Fiche 15,443

Dartmouth College Alumni Association.

Report of the Advisory Committee to the Executive Committee of the Dartmouth College Alumni Association concerning the improvement of the gymnasium and the securing of an athletic field. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: J. Wilson and Son, 1892.

Fiche 15,350

Dartmouth Sketches / by students of Dartmouth College; G.C. Selden, literary editor; A.G. Bugbee, business editor. -- 2nd ed., rev. and enl. -- Concord [N.H.]: Republican Press Association, 1893.

Fiche 15,371-15,373

Davis, Henry, 1771-1852.

A narrative of the embarrassments and decline of Hamilton College / by Henry Davis. -- [New York?: s.n., 1833]

Fiche 16,208-16,209

Davison, David, of London.

Remarks on the best means of school education / by David Davison. -- London: Printed by W. Hughes, [18--] Fiche 16,244

Dawes, Richard, 1793-1867.

Hints on an improved and self-paying system of national education, suggested from the working of a village school in Hampshire: with observations, from personal inspection, on the Irish national schools / by the Rev. Richard Dawes. -- 2nd ed. -- London: Groombridge and Sons, 1847.

Fiche 15,334

Dawes, Richard, 1793-1867.

Observations on the working of the government scheme of education, and on school inspection: suggesting a mode of providing an efficient and more extended inspection for those schools in connexion with the church, without expense to the country, with other general remarks on elementary education / by the Rev. Richard Dawes. -- 2nd ed. -- London: Groombridge and Sons, 1849.

Fiche 15,105

Dedication of Rollins Chapel and Wilson Hall, Dartmouth College, June 24, 1885. -- [Hanover, N.H.]: The College, 1886.

Fiche 15,348

Defodon, Charles, 1832-1891.

Promenade à l'exposition scolaire de 1867 : souvenir de la visite des instituteurs / par Charles Defodon. -- Paris, Librairie de L. Hachette, 1868.

Fiche 15,775-15,777

Deitzer, J. F.

Die Selbständigkeit der deutschen Volksschule: eine Denkschrift für alle, die es angeht / von J.F. Deltzer. -- Dortmund [Germany]: H. Meyer, [1877]

Fiche 15,093-15,094

Denison, Edward, 1801-1854.

Speech of the Lord Bishop of Salisbury in behalf of the Diocesan Board of Education, at a public meeting, held in Salisbury, on Wednesday, October 9, MDCCCXXXIX, the Right Hon. the Earl of Shaftesbury in the chair. -- Salisbury [England]: W.B. Brodie, 1839.

Fiche 15,517

Denison, George Anthony, 1805-1896.

Statement, letters, and memorial, addressed to the members of the incorporated national Society for Promoting the Education of the Poor in the Principles of the Established Church. -- London: F. & J. Rivington, 1848.

Discourses and addresses at the installation and inauguration of the Rev. William A. Stearns, D.D. as president of Amherst College, and pastor of the college church. -- 2nd ed. -- Amherst [Mass.]: Printed by J.S. & C. Adams, 1855.

Fiche 15,553-15,554

Dixon, George, 1820-1898.

School boards and compulsion: a speech / by George Dixon. -- Birmingham [England]: Printed for the National Education League, [1875?]

Fiche 15,510

Documents relating to Amherst College. -- [Massachusetts: s.n., 1832?]
Fiche 15,551

Documents relating to the land grants of the United States to the several states, for educational purposes. -- Providence: Providence Press, 1891. Fiche 15,670

Documents relative to the secret and anti-secret societies of Amherst College. -- [Amherst, Ma.?:s.n., 1854?]
Fiche 15,697

Dodge, Grace H. (Grace Hoadley), 1857-1914.

Aspects of the Teachers College. -- [New York?: s.n., 1893]

Fiche 16,258

Dodge, Grace H. (Grace Hoadley), 1857-1914.

A brief sketch of the early history of Teachers College / by Grace H. Dodge. -- New York: Maynard, Merrill, 1899.
Fiche 15,895

Dodge, Melvin Gilbert, b.1868.

The class of 1890, Hamilton College, Clinton, N.Y. / compiled by Melvin Gilbert Dodge. -- Clinton, N.Y.: Kirkland Press, 1898.

Fiche 15,738-15,740

Drown, Thomas M.

The educational value of engineering studies: an address delivered on Founder's Day, October 10, 1895 / by Thomas Messinger Drown. -- [Bethlehem, Pa.?]: The University, 1895.

Fiche 15,883

Dubbs, J. H. (Joseph Henry), 1838-1910.
The founding of Franklin College, 1787 / by J.H.
Dubbs. -- Philadelphia: Reformed Church Publication Board, 1887.

Fiche 15,901

Duer, William Alexander, 1780-1858.

The duties and responsibilities of the rising generation: an address delivered before the literary societies of Columbia College, at their anniversary meeting, July 24, 1848 / by William Alexander Duer. -- New-York: A.J. Townsend, "Literary American" Press, 1848.

Fiche 15,700

Dufton, John.

National education: what it is and what it should be / by John Dufton. -- London: J.W. Parker, 1847.
Fiche 15,110

Dunn, Henry, 1800-1878.

Calm thoughts on the recent minutes of the Committee of Council on Education, and on their supposed bearing upon the interests of civil freedom and Protestant nonconformity / by Henry Dunn. -- London: Houlston and Stoneman, [1847] Fiche 15,256

Dunn, Henry, 1800-1878.

National education, the question of questions: being an apology for the Bible in schools for the nation, with remarks on centralization and the voluntary societies, and brief notes on Lord Brougham's bill / by Henry Dunn. -- London: T. Ward, 1838.

Piche 15,458

Dunn, Henry, 1800-1878.

Speaking the truth in love: a reply to the misrepresentations of the Rev. Francis Close and others, as to the principles and practice of the British and Foreign School Society. -- London: T. Ward, 1839.

Fiche 15,520

Durfee, Job, 1790-1847.

The influence of scientific discovery and invention on social and political progress: oration delivered before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Brown University, Providence, R.I., on commencement day, September 6, 1843 / by Job Durfee.
-- Providence: B. Cranston, 1843.

Fiche 15,815

Dürr, Karl, 1873-

Sprachliche Untersuchungen zu den Dialexeis des Maximus von Tyrus / eingereicht von Karl Dürr. -- Tübingen [Germany]: Druck von H. Laupp, jr., 1899.

Fiche 15,313

Dutton, Samuel Train, 1849-1919.
Education as a cure for crime / by S.T. Dutton. --Boston: G.H. Ellis, Printer, 1890.

Fiche 16,093

Dwight, Theodore W. (Theodore William), 1822-1892.

Elements of permanency in our national institutions: an address delivered before the Alumni of Hamilton College, at the Stone Church in Clinton, New York, on Wednesday evening, June 23, 1880 / by Theodore W. Dwight. -- New York: [The Alumni], 1880.

Fiche 16,178

Eaton, John, 1829-1906.

Eulogy on Hon. James Willis Patterson, LL.D., member U.S. House of Representatives, U.S. senator, superintendent of public instruction for N.H., and professor in Dartmouth College / by John Eaton. -- Concord, N.H.: Printed by Republican Press Association, 1894.

Fiche 15,487

Ecclesiastical and academical colours / compiled by the Rev. T.W. Wood. -- London: Bemrose & Sons, [1876]

Fiche 15,312

Echoes from the Oxford Magazine: being reprints of seven years. -- Oxford [England]: The University, 1890. Fiche 15,401-15,403

Ecroyd, William Farrer.

National education: some considerations as to the motives, limits, and means of state action and interference, in three letters to the Right Hon. W.E. Forster, M.P. / by William Farrer Ecroyd. -- Leeds [England]: Printed by McCorquodale, 1873.

Fiche 15,418

Eddy, A. D. (Ansel Doane), 1798-1875.

A discourse, delivered at the eleventh anniversary of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, in the First Presbyterian Church, Poughkeepsie, N.Y., October 29th, 1854 / by A.D. Eddy. --New York: J.F. Trow, Printer, 1854.

Education. -- London: J. Innes, Printer, [18--?] Fiche 16,153

Education in Ireland: report of speeches in the House of Commons on Mr. Hamilton's motion on the above subject, August 21, 1848. -- London: J. Hatchard and Son, 1848.

Fiche 15,156

Education of the citizen. -- [Philadelphia: s.n., 1850?]
Fiche 16,068

Der Einzige Ausweg aus dem Labyrinth der Schulfrage / von * * * . -- Berlin : E. Rentzel, 1892. Fiche 15,529

The Endowed Schools Commission: shall it be continued? --London: W.H. Allen, 1873. Fiche 15,080

Eliot, Samuel Atkins, 1798-1862.

A complete system of education: a lecture delivered before the American Academy of Arts and Sciences, January 19, 1853 / by Samuel A. Eliot. -- Boston: Eastburn's Press, 1853.

Fiche 16,020

Elliot, Orrin Leslie, 1860-1940.

Stanford University and thereabouts / by O.L. Elliot and O.V. Eaton. -- San Francisco: C.A. Murdock, Printers, 1896.

Fiche 15,924-15,925

Elvey, Stephen, 1805-1860.

Manual of psalm tunes, for the use of the university / selected, arranged and composed by S. Elvey. -- London: J.A. Novello, [18--?]

Fiche 15,668-15,669

Emerson, George B. (George Barrett), 1797-1881.

What we owe to Louis Agassiz, as a teacher: an address by George B. Emerson, before the Boston Society of Natural History, Jan. 7, 1874. -- Boston: [The Society?], 1874.

Fiche 15,999

Epigrammata in aulâ collegiatâ apud Westmonasterienses, coram electoribus festis comitialibus recitata. -- [London?: Westminster School], 1858.

Fiche 15,829

Esmarch, E. von (Erwin von), 1855-1915. Schulärztliches. -- Hamburg: L. Voss, [1899?] Fiche 15,629

Everett, Alexander Hill, 1790-1847.

An address to the literary societies of Dartmouth College, on the character and influence of German literature / delivered at Hanover, N.H., July 24, 1839, by A.H. Everett.

-- Boston: H.L. Devereux, Printer, 1839.

Fiche 15,566

Everett, Charles Carroll, 1829-1900.

Leonard Woods: a discourse / by Charles Carroll Everett, before Bowdoin College and the Maine Historical Society, Wednesday, July 9, 1879. -- Brunswick [Me.]: Telegraph Printing Office, 1879.

Fiche 16,108

Everett, William, 1839-1910.

College essays / delivered in Trinity College, Cambridge, February 22 and December 16, 1862 by William Everett. -- Cambridge [England]: Deighton, Bell, 1863.

Fiche 15,980

Exercises at the inauguration of Samuel Colcord Bartlett, D.D., as president of Dartmouth College, June 27, 1877. -- Concord [N.H.]: Printed by the Republican Press Association, 1877.

Fiche 15,352

Exercises at the laying of the corner-stones of the Rollins Chapel and of Wilson Hall, Dartmouth College, June 25, 1884. -- Hanover, N.H.: The College, 1884.

Fiche 15,440

Exercises at the one hundred and twenty-fifth anniversary of Dummer Academy at Newbury, Byfield Parish, Mass., June 19, 1888: address / by William Dummer Northend. -- [Newbury, Mass.: Sons of Dummer?], 1888 (Salem [Mass.]: Printed at the Salem Press)
Fiche 15,910

Exercises at the opening of the Sayles Memorial Hall, Brown University, June 4, 1881. -- Providence: Printed by Providence Press, 1882.

Fiche 15,236

Exercises at the placing of the cornerstone of the college church, Amherst College, Sept. 22, 1870. -- Amherst [Mass.]: Storrs & McCloud, Printers, 1870. Fiche 16,197

Exercises of the opening day of the Leland
Stanford Junior University, Thursday, October 1, 1891.
-- Palo Alto, California: The University, 1891.
Fiche 15,960

Exercises in reading and recitation: performed by the pupils of Hill-Top School at Birmingham: Christmas, 1815. -- Birmingham [England]: Printed by J. Belcher and Son, 1815.

Piche 15,036

Exercises on Class Day, at Dartmouth College, Tuesday, July 24, 1860. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Class of 1860, 1860. Fiche 15,355

An Exposition of certain newspaper publications, relative to the management of the affairs of Brown University, August, 1826. -- [United States: s.n.], 1826. Fiche 16,022

Falconer, Judge.

The Elementary Education Act, 1870: speech delivered at Usk. -- Usk [Wales]: J.H. Clark, Printer, [1871?]
Fiche 15,037

Farnham, J. J.

The intellectual, moral, and religious training of pupil teachers / by J.J. Farnham. -- London : J. Wesley, 1854. Fiche 15,109

Farrington, William G. (William George), 1832-1923.
 Christian education / by the Rev. William G.
 Farrington. -- Boston: Grant, Printer, 1873.
 Fiche 16,113

Female Association for the Relief of the Sick Poor.

Annual report of the Female Association in the city of
New York. -- New-York: [The Association], 1815 (New-York: Printed by Collins)

Fiche 15,878

A Few words on the education of the millions, the poor at church, our city churches, and rural churches for the metropolis. -- Frome Selwood [England]: J. Hodges, 1868.

Findlay, J. J. (Joseph John), 1860 or 61-

Zur Entwickelung des höheren Schulwesens Englands: eine Kritik de Vorzüge englischer Erziehung ... / von Joseph John Findlay. -- Leipzig [Germany]: Druck von B.G. Teubner, 1894.

Fiche 16,231

First half century of Franklin College, Franklin,
Ind. jubilee exercises, June 5 to 12, 1884: addresses,
historical, biographical and statistical matter, poem,
hymn, general catalogue, etc. -- Cincinnati: Journal and
Messinger, 1884.
Fiche 15,450-15,451

The First half century of Madison University, (1819-1869), or, The jubilee volume, containing sketches of eleven hundred living and deceased alumni, with fifteen portraits of founders, presidents, and patrons ... -- New York: Committee of Alumni, 1872.
Fiche 15,596-15,602

First fifty years of Cazenovia Seminary, 1825-1875: its history, proceedings of the semi-centennial jubilee, general catalogue. -- Cazenovia, N.Y.: The Seminary, 1877.

Fiche 15,718-15,727

Fischer, Karl.

Antisemiten und Gymnasiallehrer : ein Protest / von Karl Fischer. -- Berlin : F. Dümmlers Verlagsbuchhandlung, 1881. Fiche 15,095

Fisk University.

Fisk University, Nashville, Tennessee. -- [Nashville, Tenn.: The University, 1897?]
Fiche 15,907

Fisk University: history, building and site, and services of dedication, at Nashville, Tennessee, January 1st, 1876. -- New York: Trustees of Fisk University, 1876. Fiche 16,080

Fitch, J. G. (Joshua Girling), 1824-1903
Public education: why is a new code wanted? / by J.G.
Fitch. -- 2nd ed. -- London: Bell and Daldy, 1861.
Fiche 15,165

Fletcher, G. T.

The rural school problem in Massachusetts / by G.T. Fletcher. -- [Northampton, Mass.?: s.n.], 1895. Fiche 16,083

For a biennial school census in the State of New York. -- New York: The National League for the Protection of American Institutions, 1895. Fiche 15,663

Ford, Corydon L. (Corydon La), 1813-1894.

A memorial discourse on the life and services of Alonzo Benjamin Palmer, M.D., LL.D., professor in the university from 1852 to 1887, dean of the Department of Medicine and Surgery / delivered in University Hall, by request of the Senate, April 8, 1888, by Corydon L. Ford. -- [Ann Arbor, Mich.]: The University, 1888.

Fiche 15,955

Forster, W. E. (William Edward), 1818-1886.

Speech of the Right Hon. W.E. Forster, on November 25, 1873, delivered after laying the memorial stone of the first school built by the Liverpool School Board. -- London: W. Ridgway, 1873.

Fiche 15,128

Fortescue, Hugh Fortescue, Earl, 1818-1905.

The Devon County School, its objects, cost, and studies: letters / by Earl Fortescue, Prebendary Brereton, and The headmaster. -- Exeter [England]: W. Roberts, 1862.

Fiche 15,151

Foster, William E. (William Eaton), 1851-1930.

Three papers on reading and English literature in schools : read at the thirty-fifth annual meeting of the R.I. Institute of Instruction, Jan. 15, 16, 17, 1880, with the Journal of proceedings. -- Providence: The Institute, 1880.

Fiche 15,877

The Foundation documents of Merton College, Oxford / collected by James Heywood; edited by James Orchard Halliwell. -- London: W. Pickering, 1843. Fiche 15,613

Fowler, Thomas, 1832-1904.

The history of Corpus Christi College with lists of its members / by Thomas Fowler. -- Oxford [England]: Oxford Historical Society, 1893.

Fiche 15,319-15,324

Fowler, William Chauncey, 1793-1881.

English universities / by the Rev. William C. Fowler. -- [United States? : s.n.,] 1853.

Fiche 15,064

Franklin, Emlen.

Dedication of Franklin and Marshall College, Lancaster, Pa., May 16th, 1856 / introductory by E.V. Gerhart; address by Emlen Franklin. -- Chambersburg, Pa.: Printed by M. Kieffer, 1856.

Fiche 15,921

Fraser, James, 1818-1885.

A great demonstration in favour of religious education was held April 14th, 1873, in the Free-Trade Hall, Manchester: speech by the Lord Bishop of Manchester. --Manchester [England]: National Education Union, 1873.

Fiche 15,127

Frederick II, King of Prussia, 1712-1786.

Friedrich der Grosse über Religion, Erziehung und Schule / von E. Schröder. -- Berlin: E. Rentzel, 1892.

Fiche 15,530

Free schools: report of a debate in the Birmingham School Board, held on Friday, June 18th, 1875. -- Birmingham [England]: Cornish Bros., 1875. Fiche 15,412

Freeman, James.

The system of national education in Ireland: its history, merits, defects, and abuses / by James Freeman. -- Birmingham [England]: Cornish Bros., 1872.

Fiche 15,053

Frere, John Alexander, 1814-1877.

Observations on the question between the Church and the Committee of Privy Council: which appeared in the form of letters to the editor of the "Guardian" newspaper with the signature "C." / collected and revised by the Author. -- Cambridge [England]: J. Deighton, 1848.

Fiche 15,398

Frick, Otto Paul Martin, 1830-1895.

Die Möglichkeit der höheren Einheitsschule / von Otto Frick. Mathematik und Naturwissenschaften in der Einheitsschule / von Lothar Meyer. Die Pflege des Auges und der Anschauung in der Einheitsschule / von F. Hornemann.

-- Hannover [Germany]: C. Meyer, 1887.

Fiche 15,930-15,931

Fröbel, Friedrich, 1782-1852.

Menschenerziehung.

The education of man / by Friedrich Froebel; translated from the German and annotated by W.N. Hailmann. -- New York: D. Appleton, c1887.

Fiche 15,705-15,708

Fröbel, Friedrich, 1782-1852. Mutter- und Kose-lieder.

The mottoes and commentaries of Friedrich Fröebel's Mother Play / Mother communings and mottoes rendered into English verse by Henrietta R. Eliot; prose commentaries translated and accompanied with an introduction treating of the philosophy of Fröebel, by Susan E. Blow. -- New York: D. Appleton, 1895.

Fiche 15,644-15,647

Frieze, Henry S. (Henry Simmons), 1817-1889.

A memorial discourse on the life and services of Rev. Henry Philip Tappan, D.D., LL.D., president of the university from 1852 to 1863 / delivered in University Hall, by request of the Senate and Alumni, at the meeting of the Association of the Alumni, June 28, 1882, by Henry S. Frieze. – [Ann Arbor, Mich.]: The University, 1882. Fiche 15,954

Fulton, Justin D. (Justin Dewey), 1828-1901.

Romanists not the fit educators of American youth: an address by Justin D. Fulton, delivered before the Senate committee on literature at Albany, N.Y., March 30th, 1887. -- [New York?: s.n., 1887?]

Fiche 15,619

Furman University.

A plan of organization of Furman University, printed for the use of the Board of Trustees. -- Greenville, S.C.: Office of the Southern Patriot, 1852.

Fiche 15,749

Gallaudet, T. H. (Thomas Hopkins), 1787-1851.

Plan of a seminary for the education of instructors of youth / by Thomas H. Gallaudet. -- Boston: Cummings, Hilliard, 1825.

Fiche 15,977

Gammell, William, 1812-1889.

Life and services of the Hon. Rowland Gibson Hazard, LL.D.: papers read before the Rhode Island Historical Society and the corporation and faculty of Brown University, October 30, 1888 / by William Gammell and the Rev. E.G. Robinson. -- Providence: J.A. & R.A. Reid, Printers, 1888. Fiche 15,643

Gannett, Ezra S. (Ezra Stiles), 1801-1871.

An address delivered at the fourth convention of the graduates and members of the West Newton State Normal School, July 24, 1850 / by Ezra S. Gannett. -- Boston: C.C.P. Moody, 1850.

Fiche 15,998

Garbovicianu, Petru, 1862-

Die Didaktik Basedow's im Vergleiche zur Didaktik des Comenius ... / vorgelegt von Petru Garbovicianu. --Bucarest : Druck von Carol Gobl, 1887.

Fiche 15,846

Gardiner Lyceum (Me.)

Catalogue of the Gardiner Lyceum; and, An address of the trustees. -- [Maine: The Lyceum, 1823] Fiche 15,913

Gardiner Lyceum (Me.)

Catalogue of the officers and students of Gardiner Lyceum; with An address to the public, October 1824. -- [Maine: The Lyceum, 1824]

Fiche 15,914

Gasc, Ferdinand.

Education in England; Revolutions in France; Free trade in colonization / by Ferdinand Gasc. -- London: Trelawney Saunders, 1852.

Fiche 15,066-15,067

Gates, George A. (George Augustus), 1857-1912.

Baccalaureate sermon of Pres. George A. Gates, Iowa
College, Grinnell, Iowa, June 23, 1889. -- [Grinnell, Iowa?:

The College?], 1889. Fiche 15,750

Georgetown College.

Examination papers in rational philosophy and physics, classics and mathematics, Georgetown College, 1891-92. -- Washington: The University, 1892.

Fiche 15,543-15,544

Gerhart, Emanuel V. (Emanuel Vogel), 1817-1904.
Addresses delivered at the inauguration of Rev. Emanuel
V. Gerhart, A.M. as president of Franklin and Marshall
College, Lancaster, Pa., July 24th, 1855. -- Chambersburg,
Pa.: The Board of Trustees, 1855.

Fiche 16,165

Gerhart, Emanuel V. (Emanuel Vogel), 1817-1904.

The education of woman / by E.V. Gerhart. --

Lancaster, Pa.: Lancaster County Teachers' Institute, 1864. Fiche 15,983

Gerould, James Thayer, 1872-

Bibliography of Dartmouth College and Hanover, N.H. / Martin D. Bisbee, editor; James Thayer Gerould, compiler.
-- Concord [N.H.]: E.N. Pearson, Printer, 1894.
Fiche 15,951

Giesy, Samuel H. (Samuel Hensel), 1826-1888.

Normal humanity, or, Man in the light of the divine idea: an address delivered before the Alumni Association of Franklin and Marshall College, July 23d, 1867 / by Samuel H. Giesy. -- Philadelphia: S.R. Fisher, [1867?]

Fiche 15,843

Gilchrist, John James, 1809-1858.

Classical learning in relation to active life: an address delivered before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Dartmouth College, on Wednesday, July 30, 1851 / by John James Gilchrist. -- Hanover, [N.H.]: The Society, 1851.

Fiche 15,351

Gilman, Daniel Coit, 1831-1908.

The building of the university: an inaugural address delivered at Oakland, Nov. 7th, 1872 / by Daniel C. Gilman. -- San Francisco: J.H. Carmany, Printers, 1872.

Fiche 16,220

Gilman, Daniel Coit, 1831-1908.

The idea of a graded school / by Daniel C. Gilman. -- [Connecticut: s.n.], 1859.

Fiche 15,982

Gladstone, W. E. (William Ewart), 1809-1898.

Speech on moving for leave to bring in a bill relating to university education in Ireland / by W.E. Gladstone. -- London: J. Murray, 1873.

Fiche 15,411

Gneist, Rudolf, 1816-1895.

Die confessionelle Schule: ihre Unzulässigkeit nach preussischen Landesgesetzen und die Nothwendigkeit eines Verwaltungsgerichtshofes / von Rudolf Gneist. -- Berlin: J. Springer, 1869.

Goldsmid, Anna Maria.

What girls should learn, what mothers should practise, and how husbands should help them: a lecture delivered March 29th, 1874, and published by request / by Anna Maria Goldsmid. -- London: Printed for the Author by Saunders Bros., 1874.

Fiche 15,132

Goodrich, Samuel G. (Samuel Griswold), 1793-1860.

Fireside education / by S.G. Goodrich. -- London: W. Smith, 1839.

Fiche 15,046-15,047

Goodwin, Daniel R. (Daniel Raynes), 1811-1890.

Address before the alumni of Bowdoin College, July 8, 1873 / by the Rev. Daniel R. Goodwin. -- Brunswick [Me.]:
J. Griffin, 1873.

Fiche 15,728

Goodwin, Daniel R. (Daniel Raynes), 1811-1890.

Longfellow memorial address, before the alumni of
Bowdoin College, July 12, 1882 / by Daniel R. Goodwin. -Portland [Me.]: S. Berry, Printer, 1882.

Fiche 16,109

Gordon, A. L.

The system of national education in Scotland, its origin, its nature, and results: being the substance of a report of a committee of the synod of Aberdeen / given in and read by the Rev. A.L. Gordon. -- Aberdeen [Scotland]: P. Gray, 1839.

Fiche 15,512

Gove, Aaron, 1839-1919.

City superintendents of schools. -- [United States: s.n., 18--?]

Fiche 15,947

Gover, William.

Rural schools: hints for the extension of the grants of the Committee of Council on Education to small parishes, and remarks upon the late minutes affecting training colleges: a letter to the Right Rev. the Bishop of Oxford ... / by the Rev. William Gover. -- London: Simpkin, Marshall, 1867. Fiche 15,173

Graevell, Paul Harald, 1856-1932.

Klassisch oder Volksthümlich?: auch ein Beitrag zur Lösung der Schulfrage / von Harold Arjuna. -- Brüssel [Belgium]: Buchdr. Polleunis und Centerick, 1896. Fiche 15,297-15,298

Grant, Charles.

Notes on schools and colleges in America, from a summer tour in 1868: an address delivered to the Aberdeen University Debating Society, November 1870 / by the Rev. Charles Grant. -- Aberdeen [Scotland]: A. Brown, 1871.

Fiche 15,062

Grant Duff, Mountstuart E. (Mountstuart Elphinstone), Sir, 1829-1906. [Address to the Royal Historical Society, February 18th, 1892]

Fiche 16,176

Grassmüller, Leonhard.

Über die petrefacten Nordbayerns vom Cambrium bis zum Keuper in der geologischen Sammlung der Universität Erlangen: Inaugural-Dissertation zur Erlangung der philosophischen Doktorwürde bei der hohen philosophischen Fakultät der K. bayer. Friedrich-Alexanders-Universität Erlangen / vorgelegt im Oktober 1893 von Leonhard Grassmuller. -- Erlangen [Germany]: Druck der Universität-Buchh. von E. Th. Jacob, 1894.

Fiche 15,390

Great Britain. Board of Education.

Revised instructions issued to Her Majesty's inspectors and applicable to the code of 1897. -- London: Printed for H.M.S.O. by Eyre and Spottiswoode, 1897.

Fiche 15,029-15,030

Great Britain. Board of Education.

Revised instructions issued to Her Majesty's inspectors, and applicable to the code of 1899. -- London: Printed for H.M.S.O. by Wyman and Sons, 1899.

Fiche 15,526

Great Britain. Privy Council. Committee on Education.
Minutes of the Committee of Council on Education, in
August and December 1846. Supplementary official letters,
March, 1847. The Leeds deputation upon education,
extracted from "The Times," March 20, 1847. -- London:
J.W. Parker, 1847.

Fiche 15,397

Greene, William, 1797-1883.

Some of the difficulties in the administration of a free government: a discourse, pronounced before the Rhode Island Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa Society, July 8, 1851 / by William Greene. -- Providence: J.F. Moore, Printer, 1851.

Fiche 15,676

Gressler, J. (Julius)

Der Schulgesetzenwurf des Cultusministers Grafen v. Zedlitz-Trütschler, [i.e. Trützschler] vom pädagogischen u. socialpolitischen Standpunkte aus beleuchtet / durch J. Gressler. -- Bielefeld [Germany]: A. Helmich's Buchh., [1892]

Fiche 15,528

Gretzinger, Wm. C. (William Christian)

An historical sketch of Bucknell University, Lewisburg, Pa. / Wm. C. Gretzinger, Chas. A. Walker, editors. --Lewisburg [Pa.]: The Editors, 1890.

Fiche 15,555

Grote, John, 1813-1866.

A few words on the new educational code and the report of the education commissioners / by John Grote. -- Cambridge [England]: Deighton, Bell, 1862.

Fiche 15,082

Guild, Reuben Aldridge, 1822-1899.

Early history of Brown University, including the life, times, and correspondence of President Manning, 1756-1791 / by Reuben Aldridge Guild. -- Providence: The Author, 1897.

Fiche 16,116-16,123

Guild, Reuben Aldridge, 1822-1899.

History of Brown University, with illustrative documents / by Reuben Aldridge Guild. -- Providence : [The Author], 1867.

Fiche 15,622-15,627

Guild, Reuben Aldridge, 1822-1899.

The library of Brown University. -- [Providence: The University], 1861.

Fiche 15,244

Guillaume, L., 1838-

Les Jésuites et les classiques chrétiens : réponse au R.P. Delaporte / par L. Guillaume. -- Gand [Ghent, Belgium] : Typ. A. Siffer, 1894.

Fiche 16,141-16,142

Haddock, Charles B. (Charles Bricket), 1796-1861.

An address delivered before the Connecticut River Valley Agricultural Society, at their annual fair, at Hanover, N.H., September 27, 1849 / by Charles B. Haddock. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Printed at the Dartmouth University Press, 1850. Fiche 15,448

Haddock, Charles B. (Charles Bricket), 1796-1861.

An address delivered before the Vermont Medical College, at Woodstock, June 8, 1842 / by Charles B. Hadduck [i.e. Haddock]. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Printed by W.A. Patten, 1842. Fiche 15,447

Haddock, Charles B. (Charles Bricket), 1796-1861.

Collegiate education: an address, in behalf of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West / delivered in Tremont Temple, Boston, May 31, 1848, by C.B. Haddock. -- Boston: T.R. Marvin, 1848.

Fiche 15.446

Hale, Benjamin, 1797-1863.

Valedictory letter to the Trustees of Dartmouth College. -- [Hanover, N.H. : The Author?, 1835]
Fiche 15,962

Hall, Edwin, 1802-1877.

Colleges essential to home missions: a discourse delivered at the ninth anniversary of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, in the Central Church, Boston, Mass., October 27, 1852 / by Edwin Hall. -- New York: J.F. Trow, Printer, 1853.

Fiche 15,806

Hamilton College (Clinton, N.Y.)
Courses of study. -- [Clinton, N.Y.: The College], 1883.
Fiche 15,492

Hamilton, Henry Parr, 1794-1880.

The Privy Council and the National Society: the question concerning the management of Church of England schools stated and examined / by Henry Parr Hamilton. -- London: J.W. Parker, 1850.

Fiche 15,336

Hampden-Sidney: an interesting review of this time-honored college, her growth from 1775, her distinguished sons, as divines, educators and public men. -- Richmond, Va.: Whittet & Shepperson, Printers, 1890.

Fiche 15,461

Hanover College.

Charter of Hanover College, Hanover, Indiana. -- [Hanover, Ind.? : The College?, 1850?]
Fiche 15,958

Harcourt, R. (Richard), 1840-1911.

The great conspiracy against our American public schools / by R. Harcourt; introduction by Chas. H. Fowler; illustrations by Thomas Nast and others. -- San Francisco: California News, 1890.

Fiche 16,136-16,139

Hardon, Henry C.

A brief address presenting a few points in the care of children / by Henry C. Hardon. -- Boston: Press of Rockwell and Churchill, 1887.

Fiche 16,013

Harkness, John C.

The normal principles of education: an address / by John C. Harkness. -- 3rd ed. -- Trenton, N.J.: C. Scott, 1869. Fiche 15,965

Harper, William, 1790-1847.

Anniversary oration / delivered by William Harper, in the Representative Hall, Columbia, S.C., Dec. 9, 1835. --Washington [D.C.]: D. Green, Printer, 1836. Fiche 15,975

Harrington, Henry F.

Our grammar schools, why do they not furnish more and better material to our high schools? : a lecture read before the Massachusetts Teachers' Association, at Springfield, October 19th, 1867 / by Henry F. Harrington. -- 2nd ed. -- Boston: Crosby and Ainsworth, 1868.

Piche 16,001

Harris, David.

A plea for industrial brigades, as adjuncts to ragged schools / by David Harris. -- Glasgow: Printed by Dunn & Wright, 1873.

Fiche 15,420

Harris, Samuel, 1814-1899.

Inaugural address delivered by Samuel Harris at his induction into the presidency of Bowdoin College, August 6, 1867. -- Brunswick [Me.]: J. Griffin, 1867.

Fiche 16,103

Harris, William Torrey, 1835-1909.

Compulsory education in relation to crime and social morals / by William T. Harris. -- [Washington, D.C.: s.n., 1885]

Fiche 16,086

Harris, William Torrey, 1835-1909.

Method of study in social science: a lecture delivered before the St. Louis Social Science Association, March 4, 1879 / by Wm. T. Harris. -- St. Louis: G.I. Jones, 1879.

Fiche 15,996

Harris, William Torrey, 1835-1909.

Morality in the schools / by William T. Harris. --Boston: Christian Register Association, 1889.

Fiche 16.114

Harrow School Scientific Society.

First report of the Harrow School Scientific Society, founded Nov. 16, 1865. -- Harrow [England]: Crossley and Clarke, 1866.

Fiche 15,163

Hart, Albert Bushnell, 1854-1943.

The work of the students in the courses in the history of the United States: history 13, 17 and 20(d), to be given at Harvard College in the academic year 1887-88. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: W.H. Wheeler, Printer, 1887.

Fiche 16,115

Harvard examination papers / collected and

arranged by R.F. Leighton. -- 10th ed. -- Boston: Ginn, 1888.

Fiche 16,203-16,207

Harvard University.

Courses in mathematics, 1886-87. -- [Cambridge, Mass.? : The University?, 1886?]

Fiche 15,606

Harvard University.

Courses in mathematics, 1887-88. -- [Cambridge, Mass?: The University?, 1887?]

Fiche 15,607

Harvard University.

Courses in mathematics, 1889-90. -- [Cambridge, Mass.? : The University?, 1889?]

Harvard University.

Examinations for women in 1874. -- Cambridge [Mass.] : Welch, Bigelow, 1873.

Fiche 15,249

Harvard University.

The Harvard admission requirements for twenty-four years [1871-1894]. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?: The University?, 1894?]

Fiche 15,604

Harvard University.

Report of the committee appointed to consider the subject of college athletics, and to report thereon to the faculty: with an appendix containing statistics of athletics and physical exercise in Harvard College, submitted June 12, 1888 ... -- Cambridge [Mass.]: J. Wilson & Son, 1888.

Fiche 15,609

Harvard University.

Rules relating to college studies, 1897-98.

- [Cambridge, Mass.? : The University?, 1897?]

Fiche 15,273

Harvard University. Board of Overseers. Committee on Composition and Rhetoric.

Report of the Committee on Composition and Rhetoric to the Board of Overseers of Harvard College. -- [Cambridge, Mass.?: The College?], 1897.

Fiche 15,594-15,595

Harvard University. Faculty of Arts and Sciences.

[Report of committee appointed to prepare a statement of the faculty's reasons for its proposals relating to the reduction of the college course] -- [Cambridge, Mass.? : The University?], 1891.

Fiche 15,491

Hawkins, Dexter A. (Dexter Arnoll), 1825-1886.

The Roman Catholic Church in New York City, and public land and public money / by Dexter A. Hawkins. -- New York: Phillips & Hunt, 1880.

Fiche 16,144

Hawtrey, Stephen Thomas, 1808-1886.

A sermon preached in the Church of the Holy Trinity, Windsor, on Sunday, February 16th, 1873 / by the Rev. Stephen Hawtrey. -- [Manchester, England? : National Education Union?], 1873.

Fiche 15,421

Hayes, A. L. (Alexander L.), 1793-1875.

Formal opening of Franklin and Marshall College, in the City of Lancaster, June 7, 1853: together with addresses delivered on the occasion / by A.L. Hayes, J.W. Nevin, and Alonzo Potter. -- Lancaster, Pa.: The Board of Trustees, 1853.

Fiche 15,746

Hazard, Rowland Gibson, 1801-1888.

Address delivered before the Washington County
Association for the Improvement of Public Schools, at
Wickford, January 3d, 1845 / by Rowland G. Hazard. -[Wickford, R.I.: The Association], 1845.
Fiche 16,012

Hedrick, Benjamin S. (Benjamin Sherwood), 1827-1886.

The addresses delivered at the twenty-sixth annual commencement of the Medical Department of Georgetown University / by Benj. S. Hedrick, J.M. Green, and Joseph Taber Johnson. -- Washington, D.C.: R. Beresford, Printer,

1875. Fiche 15,902 Henrich, Rudolf.

Schulpflicht und Lehrplan der bayerischen Volksschule: Inaugural-Dissertation zur Erlangung der Doktorwürde bei der juristischen Fakultät der Universität Erlangen / von Rudolf Henrich. -- München [Germany]: J. Schweitzer Verlag, 1893.

Fiche 15,096

Henry, James.

An address upon education and common schools, delivered at Cooperstown, Otsego County, Sept. 21, and repeated by request, at Johnstown, Fulton County, Oct. 17, 1843 / by James Henry, Jun. -- Albany: C. Van Benthuysen, 1843.

Fiche 15,969

Higher education of women at Colby. -[Waterville, Me.?: The College?, 18--?]
Fiche 16,211

Hill, Arthur.

Hints on the discipline appropriate to schools / by Arthur Hill. -- London: Longman, Brown, Green and Longmans, 1855.

Fiche 16,237

Hinkel, Charles J.

A liberal education / by Charles J. Hinkel. -- [New York?: s.n., 1870]

Fiche 16,175

Hinton, John Howard, 1791-1873.

A plea for liberty of education: a second letter to the Right Hon. Sir James Graham, bart., one of Her Majesty's principal secretaries of state, on the educational clauses of the Factories' bill / by John Howard Hinton. -- London: Houlston and Stoneman, 1843.

Fiche 15,257

Hints for conducting Sunday Schools: useful also for day schools. -- [Ireland?: s.n., 18--?]

Fiche 15,108

Hints on the establishment of schools for early education and on their superintendence by committees, patrons, and visitors. -- London: Ridgway, 1844.

Fiche 15,164

Historical sketch of Antioch College, Yellow
Springs, Greene County, O. -- [Yellow Springs, Ohio?:
The College?, 1877?]
Fiche 15,617

History and present state of the education question: being a collection of documents explanatory of the proceedings of the Committee of Privy Council on Education ... -- London: F. & J. Rivington, 1850.

Fiche 15,391-15,393

History and principles of the training system of education. -- [Glasgow: s.n., 1852]
Fiche 16,151-16,152

History of the Bowdoin Alumni Association of Boston and vicinity, 1868-1887 / compiled by Frank V. Wright, Arthur T. Parker and Frank R. Kimball. -- Salem [Mass.]: Printed at the Salem Press, 1888.

Fiche 15,545-15,546

History of the Cheltenham Grammar School, from its remodelling under the chancery deed of 1851, as collected from the newpaper reports / edited by Alfred Harper. -- Cheltenham [England] A. Harper, 1856.

Fiche 15,020-15,022

The History of the Class of 1896 of Dartmouth

College during its freshman year: read before the class Oct. 9, 1893 / historians, for the Academic Department, Robert H. Fletcher, for the Chandler Department, Stephen Chase. -- Hanover, N.H.: The Class, 1893. Fiche 15,918

Hitchcock, Edward, 1828-1911.

An anthropometric manual, giving the average and mean physical measurements and tests of male college students and method of securing them ... / by E. Hitchcock, assisted by H.H. Seelye. -- Amherst, Mass.: J.E. Williams, Printer, 1887.

Fiche 16,196

Hitchcock, Edward, 1828-1911.

A part of the course of instruction given in the Department of Physical Education and Hygiene in Amherst College. -- [new ed., corr. and enl.] -- Amherst, Mass. : Amherst College, Class of 1880, 1878.

Fiche 15,540-15,541

Hoar, George Frisbie, 1826-1904.

The place of the college graduate in American life: an address delivered before the Social Union at Amherst College, July 2, 1879 / by George F. Hoar. -- Worcester [Mass.]: Printed by Tyler & Seagrave, 1879.

Fiche 15,552

Hobson, Samuel.

Advice to parents who have children at school / by the Rev. Samuel Hobson. -- London: Society for Promoting Christian Knowledge, [18--]

Fiche 15.065

Das Höhere Schulwesen in Sachsen und die Grenzboten Nr. 43 und 44 vom Jahre 1871 / vom Ministerium des Cultus und öffentlichen Unterrichtes. -- Leipzig [Germany]: F. Brandstetter, 1872.
Fiche 15,100

Holden, Edward Singleton, 1846-A brief account of the Lick Observatory of the University of California / prepared by Edward S. Holden. -- 2nd ed. --Sacramento: State Printing Office, 1895.

Fiche 16,210

Hollowell, J. Hirst (James Hirst).

National elementary education: the new sectarian demands: with illustrations of the cost and evils of sectarian management / by J. Hirst Hollowell. -- London: P.S. King and Son, 1888.

Fiche 15,028

Hook, Walter Farquhar, 1798-1875.

On the means of rendering more efficient the education of the people: a letter to the Lord Bishop of St. David's / by Walter Farquhar Hook. -- 3rd ed. -- London: J. Murray, 1846.

Fiche 15,106

Hopkins, Mark, 1802-1887.

An address delivered in Boston, May 26, 1852, before the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West / by Mark Hopkins. -- Boston: T.R. Marvin, 1852.

Fiche 15,805

Hornemann, F. (Ferdinand), 1850-

Bemerkungen über den gegenwärtigen Stand der Schulreformbewegung / von F. Hornemann. Das höhere bürgerliche Schulwesen in seiner geschichtlichen Entwickelung / von G. Richter. Der zeichenunterricht in dem Gymnasium / von W. Rein. -- Hannover [Germany]: C. Meyer, 1889.

Fiche 15,937-15,938

Hornemann, F. (Ferdinand), 1850-

Der gegenwärtige Stand der Einheitsschulbewegung / von F. Hornemann. -- Hannover [Germany]: C. Meyer, 1888. Fiche 15,935-15,936

Hornemann, F. (Ferdinand), 1850-

Gedanken und Vorschläge zu einer Parallelgrammatik der fünf Schulsprachen (Deutsch, Lateinish Griechisch, Französisch, Englisch) / von F. Hornemann. -- Hannover [Germany]: C. Meyer, 1888.

Fiche 15,934

Hornemann, F. (Ferdinand), 1850-

Die Zukunft unserer höheren Schulen / von F. Hornemann. -- Hannover [Germany] : C. Meyer, 1887.

Fiche 15,932-15,933

Hort, Fenton John Anthony, 1828-1892.

Thoughts on the revised code of education: its purposes and probable effects / by Fenton J.A. Hort. -- Cambridge [England]: Macmillan, 1862.

Fiche 15,077

Howison, George Holmes, 1834-1917.

The function of universities in religion: an address at the dinner of the Unitarian Club, in San Francisco, April 26, 1897 / by George H. Howison. -- San Francisco: C.A. Murdock, 1897.

Fiche 16,074

Hubbard, John Gellibrand, 1805-1889.

The national church and the National Society for Promoting the Education of the Poor in the principles of the Established Church: a speech delivered at Birmingham on October 31, 1876 / by John G. Hubbard. -- London: Rivingtons, 1877.

Fiche 15,416

Hubbard, Oliver P. (Oliver Payson), 1809-1900.

The early history of the New Hampshire Med

The early history of the New Hampshire Medical Institution, with a sketch of its founder, Nathan Smith, A.M., M.D., professor of medicine: being a lecture introductory to the eighty-third course of medical lectures, at Dartmouth College, July 31, 1879 / by Oliver P. Hubbard. -- Washington, D.C.: Globe Printing and Publishing House, 1880.

Fiche 15,484

Hughes, Thomas, 1849-1939.

What is a liberal education? -- [S.l.:s.n., 1885] Fiche 15,844

Hulbert, Calvin Butler, 1827-

The academy: demands for it, and the conditions of its success: an address delivered before the Associate Alumni of Barre Academy at their reunion, Barre, Vermont, June, 1877, in celebration of 25th anniversary of the principal's connection with the institution / by Calvin D. [ie.,B.] Hulbert. -- Boston, Mass.: New-England Publishing, 1878.

Fiche 15,994

Hull, A. L. (Augustus Longstreet)

A historical sketch of the University of Georgia / by A.L. Hull. -- Atlanta, Ga. : Foote & Davies, 1894.

Fiche 16,171-16,174

Hussey, Robert, 1801-1856.

A letter to Thomas Dyke Acland, Esq. M.P. on the system of education, to be established in the diocesan schools for the middle classes / by the Rev. Robert Hussey. -- London: Printed for J.G.F. & J. Rivington, 1839.

Hyde, Edmund M. (Edmund Morris)
The Lehigh University: a historical sketch / by Edmund
M. Hyde. -- South Bethlehem, Pa.: The University, 1896.
Fiche 15,896-15,897

The inauguration of Benjamin Ide Wheeler as president of the university. -- Berkeley [Calif.]: U. of Calif. Press, 1899.

Fiche 16,246

Inauguration of President Isaac Sharpless, Haverford College, fifth month, 19th, 1887. --Philadelphia: H.R. Ashmead, 1887. Fiche 15,957

Ingelow, Jean, 1820-1897.

Studies for stories / by Jean Ingelow. -- Boston : Roberts Bros., 1891.

Fiche 15,648-15,652

Instruction in the training colleges in England and Wales: as referred to in the Second report of the Royal Commission on Scientific Instruction; 1872 (pp. 13, 14) -- . [England: s.n., 1872?]
Fiche 15,129

Jahresbericht der St. Katharinen-Schule, 1890. --St. Petersburg [i.e. Leningrad] : Gedr. bei A. Jacobson, 1890. Fiche 15,679-15,680

Jaucourt, Anail Francois, Marquis de, 1757-1852.

Extrait du procés-verbal de la XIVe Assemblee générale de la Société pour l'encouragement de l'instruction primaire parmi les protestants de France: autorisée par ordonnance royal du 15 juillet 1829 / discours de M. le marquis de Jaucourt. -- [Paris?: s.n.], 1829.

Fiche 15,872

Jennings, Andrew J. (Andrew Jackson), 1849-

The primary duty of the university: an address delivered before the Alpha Chapter of the Phi Beta Kappa Society at its annual meeting during commencement week at Brown University Providence, R.I., June 15, 1897 / by Andrew J. Jennings. -- Fall River [Mass]: Printed by S.E. Fiske, 1898. Fiche 15,245

Jegnite

Constitutiones societatis Iesu, anno 1558: reprinted from the original edition, with an appendix, containing a translation, and several important documents. -- London: J.G. and F. Rivington, 1838.

Fiche 15,536-15,539

Johnston, William Preston, 1831-1899.

The origin of myth: a lecture / by Wm. Preston
Johnston. -- Louisville [Ky?]: J.P. Morton, 1872.

Fiche 16,018

Juling, Prorektor Dr.

Das Gymnasium mit zehnjährigem Kursus / von Prorektor Dr. Juling. -- Hannover [Germany] : C. Meyer, 1890.

Fiche 15,940

Justi, Karl Wilhelm, 1767-1846.

Grundzüge einer Geschichte der Universität zu Marburg / von Karl Wilhelm Justi. -- Marburg [Germany] : Krieger, 1827.

Fiche 15,388-15,389

Kalckstein, Carl von, 1845-

Nationale und humanistische Erziehung! / von Karl v. Kalckstein, Minna Cauer and Albert Eulenburg. -- Kiel [Germany]: Lipsius & Tischer, 1891.

Fiche 15,097

Kay-Shuttleworth, James, Sir, 1804-1877.

Letter to Earl Granville, K.G. on the revised code of regulations contained in the minute of the Committee of Council on Education dated July 29th, 1861 / by Sir James Kay Shuttleworth. -- London: Smith, Elder, 1861.

Fiche 15,149

Kay-Shuttleworth, James, Sir, 1804-1877.

Memorandum on popular education / by Sir James Kay-Shuttleworth. -- 2nd ed., with a postscript. -- London : Ridgway, [1868]

Fiche 15,175

Kay-Shuttleworth, James, Sir, 1804-1877.

Preface to the eleventh edition of a pamphlet entitled Recent measures for the promotion of education in England: being a reply to the remarks on that pamphlet contained in the Charge of Bishop of Exeter, delivered at his triennial visitation in August, September & October, 1839. -- London: Ridgway, 1839.

Fiche 15,452-15,453

Kettler, J. (Hedwig Reder), b.1851.

Gleiche Bildung für Mann und Frau! / von J. Kettler. -2. Aufl. -- Weimar [Germany]: Weimarer Verlagsanstalt,
1890.

Fiche 16,214

Kilgour, Henry.

Educational suffrage, based on general experience and specific knowledge / by Henry Kilgour. -- Edinburgh: J.M. Miller, 1874.

Fiche 15,425

Kimball, Richard B. (Richard Burleigh), 1816-1892.

Collegiate education: an address before the alumni of
Dartmouth College, July 19, 1871 / by Richard B. Kimball.

-- New York: G.W. Carleton, 1871.

Fiche 15,482

King, James M. (James Marcus), 1839-1907.

Address on behalf of the National League for the protection of American Institutions before the committees on charities, education and powers of the legislature of the New York State Constitutional Convention / by James M. King -- New York: s.n., 1894.

Fiche 15,628

King, James M. (James Marcus), 1839-1907.

Concerning the efforts at compromise on the school question at Stillwater and Faribault, Minnesota. -- New York: The National League for the Protection of American Institutions, [1892?]

Fiche 15,657

King, James M. (James Marcus), 1839-1907.

Objections against Senate bill, no. 347, entitled, An act with reference to the payment of moneys of the state to incorporated institutions, societies and associations: hearing before the Committee on Judiciary of the Senate of the Legislature of the State of New York, on Tuesday, March 24th, 1891 / by James M. King. -- New York: s.n., 1891.

Fiche 16,167

King, James M. (James Marcus), 1839-1907.

Sectarian Indian schools, or, the Relation of the churches to the general government in the education of the Indian races / by James M. King. -- New York: The National League for the Protection of American Institutions, 1890.

Fiche 15,656

Kingscote, Henry, 1802-1882.

Sir John Pakington's plan: a reply to the "Remarks" of J.C. Colquhoun, Esq. / by Henry Kingscote. -- London: T. Hatchard, 1855.

Kingsley, E. M.

Call a halt, gentlemen lawmakers! : some facts for the consideration of candid citizens. -- New York: Central Committee for Protecting and Perpetuating the Separation of Church and State, 1891.

Fiche 16,166

König, Karl.

Lehrervereine und Lehrertage / Karl König. -- Zabern, i/E: A. Fuchs, [1895?]

Fiche 15,928-15,929

Kirk, Edward N. (Edward Norris), 1802-1874.

The church and the college: a discourse delivered at the thirteenth anniversary of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, in the First Congregational Church, Bridgeport, Ct., November 11, 1856 / by Edward N. Kirk. -- Boston: T.R. Marvin, 1856. Fiche 15,812

Kittredge, Alfred.

A tribute to the memory of Miss A.C. Hasseltine principal of Bradford Female Academy / by Alfred Kittredge. - Boston : Printed by Rand, Avery, & Frye, 1869. Fiche 15,820

Kleimenhagen, H.

Rathgeber für Eltern und Lehrer in praktischen Erziehungsfragen / von H. Kleimenhagen. -- 2. verm. Ausg. -- Braunschweig [Germany]: F. Vieweg und Sohn, 1894. Fiche 15,295-15,296

Klüpfel, Karl, 1810-1894.

Universität Tübingen in ihrer Vergengenheit und Gegenwart / dargestellt von Dr. Klüpfel. -- Leipzig [Germany]: Tues's Vorlag (R. Reisland), 1877. Fiche 15,278-15,279

Knapp, Samuel L. (Samuel Lorenzo), 1783-1838. Oration pronounced before the Society of Phi Beta Kappa, at Dartmouth College, August 19, 1824 / by Samuel L. Knapp. -- Boston: The Society, 1824. Fiche 15,574

Knox, Vicesimus, 1752-1821.

Remarks on the tendency of certain clauses in a bill now pending in Parliament to degrade grammar schools ... / by Vicesimus Knox. -- London: Printed for J. Mawman, 1821. Fiche 15,026-15,027

Kotelmann, Ludwig Wilhelm Johann, 1839-

Ist die heutige Jugend der höheren Lehranstalten mit Schularbeit überbürdet? / von L. Kotelmann. -- Hamburg [Germany]: C. Boysen, 1881.

Fiche 15,098

Krishnama Chariar, Rao Bahadur V.

A new educational departure : abstract of an address delivered before a meeting of the Triplicane Literary Society, Madras, on Friday, 16th March, 1894 / by Rao Bahadur V. Krishnama Chariar. -- Madras [India]: Printed at Lawrence Asylum Press, 1894.

Fiche 16,112

La Rive, Auguste Arthur de, 1801-1873.

Discours sur l'instruction publique de Genève, prononcé le 13 Août 1838, a la cérémonie des promotions / par M. le Professeur de la Rive. -- Genève [Switzerland] : Impr. de F. Ramboz, 1838.

Fiche 15,135

Ladd, George Trumbull, 1842-1921.

Education, new and old. -- [Boston?]: Houghton, Mifflin, 1886

Fiche 16,180

Lancaster, Daniel, 1796-1880.

The true safety of the young man: a sermon, preached in Gilmanton, Oct. 16, 1851, at the funeral of Thomas Burns Mack, senior in Dartmouth College, who died at Hanover, Oct. 13, 1851 / by the Rev. Daniel Lancaster. -- Concord [N.H.]: McFarland & Jenks, 1851.

Fiche 15,470

Langbehn, Julius, 1851-1907.

Rembrandt als Erzieher / von einem Deutschen. -- 33. Aufl. -- Leipzig [Germany]: C.L. Hirschfeld, 1891.

Fiche 15,038-15,041

Langbehn, Julius, 1851-1907.

Rembrandt als Erzieher / von einem Deutschen. -- 42. Aufl. -- Leipzig [Germany] : C.L. Hirschfeld, 1893. Fiche 15,042-15,045

Lansdowne, Henry Petty-Fitzmaurice, Marquess of, 1780-1863

Substance of the Marquess of Lansdowne's Speech in the House of Lords, July 5, 1839, on the government plan for promoting national education. -- London: Ridgway, 1839. Fiche 15,333

Leeds, George.

The upward direction of a true life: a sermon preached in the chapel of Lehigh University on Sunday in University Week, being the first Sunday after Trinity, June 19th, 1881 / by George Leeds. -- Reading, Pa. : B.F. Owen, 1881. Fiche 15,757

The Leland Stanford Junior University, Palo Alto, Santa Clara County, California. -- San Francisco: Bancroft, 1888.

Fiche 15,863

Leonard, Alexander S.

An oration before the Associate Alumni of Columbia College, occasioned by the death of Robert Kelly, LL.D., late president of the association, pronounced at Clinton Hall, Tuesday Nov. 25th, 1856 / by the Rev. Alexander S. Leonard. -- New York: Sheldon, Blakeman, 1857.

Fiche 15,823

Les Statuts de l'ancienne Université de Strasbourg d'après un manuscrit du XVIIe siècle / par Rod. Reuss. -Mulhouse [France] : Impr. de Veuve Bader, 1873. Fiche 15,547

A Letter to the corporation of Brown University, suggesting certain improvements in its academical system. -- [S.l. : s.n.], 1815.

Piche 16,021

Letters to the English public on the condition, abuses, and capabilities of the national universities / by a Graduate of Cambridge. -- London: B. Fellowes, 1836. Fiche 15,134

Lieber, Francis, 1800-1872.

The ancient and modern teacher of politics : an introductory discourse to a course of lectures on the state / delivered on the 10th of October, 1859, in the Law School of Columbia College by Francis Lieber. -- New York: The Board of Trustees, 1860.

Fiche 15,698

Life at Girton College / by A Girton Student. -- [London: s.n.], 1882. Fiche 15,789

Lincoln, Luther B. (Luther Barker), 1802-1855.

The obligation of towns to elevate the character of our common schools / by Luther B. Lincoln. -- [Boston: s.n., 1846]

Fiche 16.067

London Mechanics' Institution.

Rules and orders of the London Mechanics' Institution, for the promotion of useful knowledge among the working classes. -- London: J. King, Printer, 1823.

Fiche 16,154

Long, D. A. (Daniel Albright), 1844-

Sketch of the legal history of Antioch College / by D.A. Long. -- Dayton, Ohio: Christian Publishing Association, 1890.

Fiche 15,944

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

An address delivered at Hanover, October 29, 1828, at the inauguration of the author as president of Dartmouth College / by Nathan Lord. -- Windsor, Vt. : S. Ide, Printer, 1828. Fiche 15,473

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

A discourse commemorative of Ira Young, late Appleton Professor of Natural Philosophy, and professor of astronomy, in Dartmouth College / by Nathan Lord. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Printed at the Dartmouth Press, 1859.

Fiche 15,478

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

A eulogy on the honorable John Quincy Adams, delivered March 24, 1848, at the request of the students of Dartmouth College / by Nathan Lord. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Dartmouth Press, 1848.

Fiche 15,524

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

The ground and substance of justification: a discourse, to the students of Dartmouth College, Nov. 1853 / by Nathan Lord. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Dartmouth Press, 1854.

Fiche 15,571

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

The improvement of the present state of things: a discourse to the students of Dartmouth College, November, 1852 / by Nathan Lord. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Dartmouth Press, 1853.

Fiche 15.475

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

A letter to the alumni of Dartmouth College, on its hundredth anniversary / by Nathan Lord. -- New York: Hurd and Houghton, 1869.

Fiche 15,479

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

A letter to the Rev. Daniel Dana, D.D., on professor Park's theology of New England / by Nathan Lord. --Boston: Crocker and Brewster, 1852.

Fiche 15,474

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

Paul, a model: a baccalaureate discourse to the graduating class of 1860, at Dartmouth College / by Nathan Lord. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Printed at the Dartmouth Press, 1860.

Fiche 15,347

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

The resurrection: a sermon, preached April 3, 1859, on the occasion of the death of Rev. John Richards, D.D., pastor of the church at Dartmouth College / by Nathan Lord. -- Concord [N.H.]: Printed by McFarland & Jenks, 1859.

Fiche 15,477

Lord, Nathan, 1793-1870.

A sermon preached at Dartmouth College, on Thanksgiving Day, Nov. 26, 1857 / by Nathan Lord. --Hanover [N.H.]: Printed at the Dartmouth Press, 1858.

Fiche 15,476

Lowe, Rev. Canon.

Education: primary and secondary / by the Rev. Canon Lowe. -- [England: s.n., 1874]

Fiche 15,130

Mabie, Henry Clay, 1847-1918.

Romanism in four chapters: together with an open letter to Archbishop Ireland in reply to his strictures / by Henry Clay Mabie. -- Minneapolis: T.J. Morrow, 1889.

Fiche 16,140

MacCarthy, Egerton Francis Mead.

Analysis of elementary education statistics issued by the education department for the year ending 31st August, 1875 / by the Rev. E.F.M. MacCarthy. -- Birmingham [England]: National Education League, 1876.

Fiche 15,404

McIlvaine, Charles Pettit, 1799-1873.

Appeal on behalf of Kenyon College, Ohio, United States.
-- London: G. Ellerton, Printer, 1835.

Fiche 15,880

M'Clure, David, 1748-1820.

Memoirs of the Rev. Eleazar Wheelock, D.D., founder and president of Dartmouth College and Moor's Charity School: with a summary history of the college and school, to which are added, copious extracts from Dr. Wheelock's correspondence / by David M'Clure and Elijah Parish. -- Newburyport [Mass.]: E. Little, 1811.

Fiche 15,301-15,304

McCulloch, J. R. (John Ramsay), 1789-1864.

A discourse delivered at the opening of the City of London Literary and Scientific Institution, 30th May 1825 / by J.R. M'Culloch. -- London: The Institution, 1825.

Fiche 16,163

McQuaid, Bernard J., 1823?-1909.

The public school question, as understood by a Catholic American citizen: a lecture delivered by B.J. McQuaid before the Free Religious Association (Free thinkers) of Boston, in Horticultural Hall, on Sunday afternoon, February 13, 1876.

-- Boston: J.L. Duffy, 1876.

Fiche 16,145

McSweeny, Patrick F.

Christian public schools / by Patrick F. McSweeny. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1887?]

Fiche 15,621

MacVeagh, Franklin, 1837-1934.

Value of certain social and economic facts: address delivered before the Chicago and Cook County High School Association, March 6, 1897 / by Franklin MacVeagh. -- Chicago: [The Association?], 1897.

Fiche 16,177

Magevney, Eugene.

The Jesuits as educators / by the Rev. Eugene Magevney. -- New York: The Cathedral Library Ass'n., 1899.

Fiche 15,332

Magill, Edward H. (Edward Hicks), 1825-1907.

An address upon the co-education of the sexes / by Edward H. Magill. -- Philadelphia : C.A. Dixon, 1873.

Maguire, Thomas, 1831-1889.

The effects of home rule on the higher education / by Thomas Maguire. -- Dublin: W. McGee, 1886.

Fiche 15.052

Maine. Office of State Commissioner of Education.

A study of the rural schools of Maine / by the state superintendent of common schools, 1895. -- Augusta [Me.]: The Commissioner, 1896.

Fiche 16,096

Manly, B. (Basil), 1825-1892.

The past and future of Georgetown College: the commencement address' delivered at its fiftieth anniversary, June 21, 1879 / by B. Manly, Jr. -- Louisville [Ky.]: Caperton & Cates, 1879.

Fiche 15,908

Marden, George Augustus, 1839-History of the Class '61, Dartmouth College, since graduation to January 1, 1872 / prepared by the class secretary. -- Lowell, Mass. : Marden & Rowell, 1872. Fiche 16,229

Martin, Edward Sandford, 1856-1939.

Sly ballades in Harvard china by E.S.M. -- Boston: A. Williams, 1882.

Fiche 15,288

Maurice, Frederick Denison, 1805-1872.

Has the church, or the state, the power to educate the nation?: a course of lectures / by Frederick Denison Maurice. -- London: J.G. and F. Rivington, 1839.

Fiche 15,314-15,318

Maxcy, Jonathan, 1768-1820.

An address delivered to the graduates of Rhode-Island College, at the public commencement, September 1, 1802 / by Jonathan Maxcy. -- Wrentham, [Mass.]: Printed by N. Heaton, Jun., 1802.

Fiche 15,234

Mead, Edwin D. (Edwin Doak), 1849-1937.

The Roman Catholic Church and the public schools / by Edwin D. Mead. -- Boston: G.H. Ellis, 1890.

Fiche 16,147-16,148

Mears, David O. (David Otis), 1842-1915.

The functions of the Christian college in the national life: an oration delivered before the literary societies of Iowa College, Grinnell, Iowa, on Saturday, June 24, 1882 / by David O. Mears. -- Grinnell, Iowa: The Trustees, 1882 (Worcester: Press of C. Hamilton)

Fiche 15,745

Mechanics' Institute (Leeds, England)
Rules and regulations of the Mechanics' Institute, at
Leeds. -- Leeds [England]: J. Todd, 1824.
Fiche 16,159

The Memorial addresses delivered in University Hall,
November 26, 1880, at the funeral of Professor James
Craig Watson, Ph.D., LL.D., professor in the University
from 1859 to 1879 / by Henry S. Frieze, Charles K.
Adams, Alexander Winchell, and Thomas M. Cooley. -[Ann Arbor, Mich.]: The University, 1882.
Fiche 15,952

The Memorial hall of Bowdoin College: its history and present state of advancement. -- [Maine?: Building Committee of Memorial Hall?], 1873.

Fiche 16,081

Memorial of the Johns Hopkins University to the Legislature of Maryland. -- [Baltimore? : The University, 1898] Fiche 15,945

Memorials of Rufus Anderson, D.D., Mrs. Harriet Newell, and Mrs. Ann H. Judson. -- Lawrence, Mass. : American Printing House, 1885. Fiche 15,614

Mertz, Georg Karl, 1864-

Die Pädagogik der Jesuiten: nach den Quellen von der ältesten bis in die neueste Zeit / dargestellt von Georg Mertz. -- Heidelberg [Germany]: C. Winter's Universitätsbuchh., 1898.

Fiche 15,533-15,535

Metropolitan Association for Promoting the Education of Adults, in Union with the Society of Arts.

Proceedings of annual meeting, and report of committee.
-- London: W. Trounce, Printer, 1864.
Fiche 15,150

Meuser, Adolf.

Wesen und Einfluss der philanthropische Schule: historisch-pädagogische Studie / von Adolph Meuser. --Mannheim [Germany]: J. Bensheimer, 1880. Fiche 15,876

Meyer, Jürgen Bona, 1829-1897.

Der Kampf um die Schule: historisch- pädagogische Erörterungen über die fragen: Staatsschule oder Kirchenschule? Religions unterricht und Staatsschule? / von Jürgen Bona Meyer. -- Bonn. [Germany]: E. Strauss, 1882.

Fiche 15,653-15,654

Fiche 15,939

Meyer, Lothar, 1830-1895.

Die Reform der höheren Schulen / von Lothar Meyer.

Einheitsschul-bestrebungen in Italien / von F. Hornemann.

-- Hannover [Germany]: C. Meyer, 1890.

Milne, James M. (James Mollison), 1850-1904.

Teachers' institutes: their past and their future / by
James M. Milne. -- Syracuse, N.Y.: C.W. Bardeen, 1894.

Fiche 16,082

Minutes of lectures upon history, Brown University, first half-year. -- Providence: J.A. & R.A. Reid, Printers, 1884.

Piche 15,735-15,737

The mission of the educator: an appeal for the education of all classes in England / by a Friend to Justice. -- London: T. Hodgson, 1840.

Fiche 15,103

Missouri State Teachers' Association. Committee of Nine. Report of the Committee of Nine. -- [Missouri?: The Association?, 1895?]

Fiche 16,076

Mixed education, the Catholic case stated, or, Principles, working, and results of the system of national education: with suggestions for the settlement of the education question, most respectfully dedicated to the Catholic archbishops and bishops of Ireland / by a Catholic Layman. -- Dublin: J. Mullany, 1859.

Fiche 15,427-15,431

Moberly, George, 1803-1885.

Five short letters to Sir William Heathcote, Bart., M.P. for the University of Oxford, on the studies and discipline of public schools / by George Moberly. -- London: Rivingtons,

Fiche 16,240-16,241

Mohl, Robert von, 1799-1875.

Geschichtliche Nachweisungen über die Siften und das Betragen der Tübinger Studirenden während des 16. Jahrhunderts / von Robert von Mohl. -- 2. Aufl., Neue Ausg. -- Freiburg i. B [Germany] : Akademische Verlagsbuchh. von J.C.B. Mohr, 1891.

Fiche 15,630

Monro, Edward A., 1815-1866.

Education, its true province the formation of individual character: a letter to the Rt. Hon. William Ewart Gladstone, M.A. M.P. / by Edward Monro. -- Oxford [England]: J.H. Parker, 1849.

Fiche 16,238

Monroe, Will S. (Will Seymour), 1863-1939.
Bibliography of Henry Barnard / by Will S. Monroe. -Boston: New England Publishing, 1897.
Fiche 15,871

Moore, N. F. (Nathaniel Fish), 1782-1872.

An address to the alumni of Columbia College, delivered in the college chapel, March 16, 1844 / by N.F. Moore. -- New-York: Columbia College Library, 1848.

Fiche 16,111

Morgan, James E. (James Ethelbert), b.1822.

Valedictory delivered at the commencement of the
Medical Department of Georgetown College / by James E.
Morgan. --Washington, D.C.: Gibson Bros., Printers, 1863.

Fiche 15,744

Morris, George Sylvester, 1840-1889.

The final cause as principle of cognition and principle in nature / by G.S. Morris. -- London: R. Hardwicke, 1875.
Fiche 15,978

Morrison, N. J. (Nathan Jackson), 1828-

"A great work": an address before the students and officers of Drury College and the citizens of Springfield, on the occasion of the fourth anniversary of the college, June 21st, 1877 / by N.J. Morrison. -- Springfield [Mo.]: The Board of Trustees, 1877.

Fiche 15,742

Morrison, N. J. (Nathan Jackson), 1828-A memorial of the life of Samuel Fletcher Drury. --[Springfield, Mo.]: Trustees of Drury College, 1885. Fiche 15,741

Morrison, W. Robt.

The recent changes in the revised code examined, and their operation upon existing schools considered: a sequel to "The Re-vised code at variance with the facts proved before the Royal Commission on Education" / by the Rev. W. Robt. Morrison. -- London: J. and F.W. Rivington, 1862.

Fiche 15,085

Moss, John F.

Notes on continental schools / by John F. Moss. -London: Grant, 1872.

Fiche 15,118

Moule, Henry, Vicar of Fordington, 1801-1880.

Self-supporting boarding schools for children of the operative classes: two letters addressed to the editors of several public journals / by the Rev. Henry Moule. -[Fordington, Eng.?: The Author?, 1856?] (London: Bradbury and Evans, Printers)

Fiche 15,143

Müllener, Ch.

Beiträge und Vorschläge zur Reorganisation der Leherbildung auf pädagogischer Grundlage: mit Benutzung der bezüglichen Fachlitteratur / und unter Berücksichtigung bernischer Verhältnisse bearbeitet von C. Müllener. -- Bern : Schmid, Francke, 1892.

Fiche 15,926-15,927

Napier, Joseph, Sir, 1804-1882.

The education question: thoughts on the present crisis / by Joseph Napier. -- 3rd ed. -- Dublin: Hodges, Smith, 1860.

Piche 15,146

National Education Association League of the United States.

Denominational schools: a discussion at the National Education Association, meeting in Nashville, Tenn., July, 1889. -- [S.l.: The Association?], 1889.

Fiche 16,146

National League for the Protection of American Institutions.
Article II of the constitution of the League. -- New York: The League, [189-?]

Fiche 15,666

National League for the Protection of American Institutions.
Its officers, organization and objects: a condensed statement of its accomplished work and future purposes, with other instructive matter. -- New York: The League, 1896.
Fiche 15,664

National League for the Protection of American Institutions.
Provisions of 23 state constitutions, adopted since 1848, concerning sectarian grants and public school funds, arranged in chronological order. -- New York: The League, [189-?]
Fiche 15,660

National League for the Protection of American Institutions.
To protect in New York State the free common schools and to prohibit all sectarian appropriations: an address to the citizens / by the National League for the Protection of American Institutions. -- New York: The League, 1894.

Fiche 15,659

National League for the Protection of American Institutions.

To the Congress of the United States: a petition and a protest against sectarian appropriations for Indian Education, and especially against the increase of such appropriations / by the National League for the Protection of American Institutions. -- New York: The League, 1891.

Fiche 15,704

National League for the Protection of American Institutions.
[Report on ten years of work] -- New York: The League,
[1898?]

Fiche 15,667

National Society for promoting the education of the poor in the principles of the established church.

Correspondence of the National Society with the Lords of the Treasury and with the Committee of Council on Education edited by the Rev. John Sinclair. -- London: J. Murray, 1839.

Fiche 15,514

National Union of Elementary Teachers (London, England)
Pensions for aged and incapacitated teachers who entered
the profession before the issue of the revised code in 1861:
report of the proceedings of the public meeting, held on
Friday, April 16th 1875. -- [London?:s.n.], 1875.

Fiche 15.414

Natorp, Paul, 1854-1924.
Pestalozzis Sozialpädagogik. -- Langensalza [Germany]:
H. Beyer & Söhns, [1897?]
Fiche 16,223

Natorp, Paul, 1854-1924. Sozialpädagogik. -- Langensalza [Germany] : H. Beyer & Söhns, 1898. Fiche 16,224

Natorp, Paul, 1854-1924.
Willensbildung. -- Langensalza [Germany]: H. Beyer & Söhns, 1899.
Fiche 16,225

Naville, Ernest, 1816-1909.

Christliche Schule oder Simultan-Schule?: ein Wort an denkende Christen / nach einem Vortrage von Ernst Naville.

-- München [Germany]: Druck des Litararischen Instituts von Dr. M. Hottler, 1873.

Nevin, John Williamson, 1803-1886.

Fiche 15,610

Address to the graduating class of 1867, and the alumni of Franklin and Marshall College, Lancaster, Pa. / by J.W. Nevin. -- Philadelphia: S.R. Fisher, 1867.
Fiche 15,922

Nevin, John Williamson, 1803-1886.

Man's true destiny: a baccalaureate address, to the first graduating class of Franklin and Marshall College, Lancaster, Pa., August 31st, 1853 / by John W. Nevin. -- Chambersburg, Pa.: Printed by M. Kieffer, 1853.

Fiche 15,923

The new Morrill Land Grant Fund for education: how ought Rhode Island to dispose of her share? -- [S.l.: s.n., 1891?] Fiche 15,729

New York City Council of Political Reform.
Report on compulsory education / by Dexter A. Hawkins.
-- New York: Evening Post Steam Presses, 1874.
Fiche 16,094

New York (N.Y.). Board of Education. Select
Committee, appointed to inquire into the propriety and
expediency of establishing a female free academy.
Report of the Select Committee of the Board of
Education, in relation to the propriety and expediency of
establishing a free academy for females. -- New York; W. C.

Bryant, Printers, 1849. Fiche 15,778

New York (State). Department of Public Instruction.

The schools of New York: a glance at the common school system of the Empire State / prepared by the Department of Public Instruction. -- Albany: J.B. Lyon, State Printer, 1893.

Fiche 16,095

Newcomb, George B. (George Benton), 1835-1895.

Teaching school-children to think / by George B.

Newcomb. -- New York: D. Appleton, 1889.

Fiche 15,948

Newlands, W.

A philosophical essay on education / by W. Newlands. -London: Sold by Hamilton and Adams [etc.], 1824.

Fiche 16,235

Nichol, John, 1833-1894.

Address on national education: delivered in the city hall, Glasgow, on April 6, 1869 / by John Nichol. -- Glasgow: J. Maclehose, 1869.

Fiche 15,966

Nichols, James Robinson, 1819-1888.

Poem, delivered at the semi-centennial celebration of Bradford Academy, July 6, 1853 / by J.R. Nichols. -- Boston: Traveller Job Press, 1853.

Fiche 15,731

Nordovicensis.

A letter to the clergy of the agricultural districts on the state and prospects of education in the mining and manufacturing parts of England ... / by a Clergyman of the Diocese of Norwich. -- Holt [England]: Printed by C.S. Ellis, 1843.

Piche 15,107

Norman, Henry, 1858-1939.

An account of the Harvard Greek play / by Henry Norman. -- Boston: J.R. Osgood, 1882.

Fiche 16,200-16,202

Norris, J. P. (John Pilkington), 1823-1891.

General report, for the year 1855, on the Church of England Schools inspected in the counties of Chester, Salop, and Stafford, by Her Majesty's inspector of schools, the Rev. J.P. Norris, M.A., Fellow of Trinity College, Cambridge. --London: Printed by G.E. Eyre and W. Spottiswoode for H.M.S.O., [1856]

Fiche 15,140

Northern Academy of Arts and Sciences.

Constitution and by-laws of the Northern Academy of Arts and Sciences; and, Second annual report of the curators, presented July 25, 1843. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Dartmouth Press, 1843.

Fiche 15,899

Northern Academy of Arts and Sciences (Hanover, N.H.)
Constitution and by-laws of the Northern Academy of
Arts and Sciences, and first report of the curators. -Hanover [N.H.]: Printed by W.A. Patten, 1842.

Fiche 15,444

Norton, Andrews, 1776-1853.

A discourse on religious education, delivered at Hingham, May 20, 1818, before the trustees of Derby Academy, being the annual Derby Lecture / by Andrews Norton. -- Boston: Printed by Wells and Lilly, 1818.

Fiche 15,270

Nunn, Joseph.

Strictures on the reports on education in Manchester, Liverpool, Birmingham & Leeds, presented to the House of Commons by Messrs. J.G. Fitch and D.R. Fearon: together with an appendix on the government education bill and government hindrances to education, addressed to the Right Hon. W.E. Forster, M.P., Vice-President of the Committee of Council on Education / by the Rev. Joseph Nunn. -- London: W. Macintosh, 1870.

Fiche 15,089

Nunn, Joseph.

Whips and scorpions, or, The method of the Education Department in dealing with schools for the poor, under (1) a liberal and (2) a conservative administration / by Joseph Nunn. -- Manchester [England]: Guardian Letterpress and Lithographic Works, [1875?]

Fiche 15,419

O'Malley, Thaddeus, 1796-1877.

A sketch on the state of popular education in Holland, Prussia, Belgium, and France / by the Rev. Thaddeus O'Malley. -- 2nd ed. -- London: J. Ridgway, 1840.

Oakley, John, 1834-1890.

"The conscience clause," its history, terms, effect, and principle: a reply to Archdeacon Denison / by John Oakley.
-- London: W. Ridgway, 1866.
Fiche 15.112

Observations on the Hamiltonian School: with remarks, philological, critical, and explanatory, tending to remove the scandal cast upon real teachers, and to unmask the deception of pretended ones / by a Pupil of the Old School. -- 2nd ed. -- Manchester [England]: I.S. Gregson, [18--]
Fiche 15,071

Observations on the present system of education: with some hints for its improvement. -- 6th ed. -- London: Cowie, 1839.

Fiche 15,511

Obst. J.G.

Die Erziehung zur Wahrheitsliebe und Bekämpfung der Lüge durch die Volksschule / von J.G. Obst. -- Bielfeld [Germany]: A. Helmich's Buchh., [189-?] Fiche 15,251

Odgers, J. E. (James Edwin), 1843-Manchester New College, London: close of the session, June, 1889. -- Manchester [England]: H. Rawson, Printers, 1889. Fiche 15,063

Oliver, Daniel, 1787-1842.

Remarks on a pamphlet entitled "Prof. Hale and Dartmouth College". -- [United States: s.n., 1835?]

Fiche 15,903

One of our great public schools. -- Harrow [England]:
Printed at the Harrow Press [1867?]
Fiche 15,178

An open letter addressed to the Corporation of Brown University by members of the Faculty of that institution. -- [Providence: s.n., 1897] Fiche 16,079

An oration, poem and ode, delivered before the members of the H.L. of I.O. of O.F., on the tenth day of July, 1849.
-- [Cambridge, Mass.?]: s.n., 1849.
Fiche 15,247

Oration, poem, and speeches, delivered at the general alumni meeting, held at the College of California, Oakland, Cal., Tuesday, May 31st, 1864. -- San Francisco: H.H. Bancroft, 1864.

Fiche 16,250-16,251

Orcutt, Hiram, 1815-1899.

A lecture on the dignity and duties of the modern teachers' profession, delivered before the Teachers' Institute in Greenwich, N.Y., October 20th, 1859 / by Hiram Orcutt. - Greenwich, N.Y.: The Institute, 1859.

Fiche 15,967

Order of exercises at commencement, Dartmouth College, July 26, 1855. -- [Hanover, N.H.: s.n.], 1855. Fiche 15,489

Order of exercises at commencement, Dartmouth
College, July 27, 1854. -- [Hanover, N.H.]: Printed at the
Dartmouth Press, 1854.
Fiche 15,488

Oxford prize poems: being a collection of such
English poems as have at various times obtained prizes in
the University of Oxford. -- 3rd ed. -- Oxford [England]
: J. Parker, 1808.
Fiche 15,284-15,285

Packard, Alpheus Spring, 1798-1884.

Address on the life and character of William Smyth, D.D., late professor of mathematics and natural philosophy in Bowdoin College / delivered before the alumni of the college, July 7, 1868 by Alpheus S. Packard. -- Brunswick [Me.]: J. Griffin, 1868.

Fiche 15,490

Packard, Alpheus Spring, 1798-1884.

Remarks on the study of languages, preparatory to admission into college: addressed to instructers of youth. -- Brunswick [Me.]: J. Griffin, 1826.

Fiche 15,734

Padula, Antonio, 1858-

Criterii sulla educazione morale e civil nelle scuole appunti di Antonio Padula. -- Napoli : Stab. tip. Pierro-Veraldi, 1899.

Fiche 15,287

Paget, C. (Charles), 1799-1873.

Results of an experiment on the half-time system of education in rural districts, as carried on at Ruddington, Nottinghamshire / by C. Paget. -- London: Bell and Daldy, 1859.

Fiche 15,087

Paravicini, Frances de.

Early history of Balliol College / by Frances de Paravicini. -- London: Kegan Paul, Trench, Trubner, 1891. Fiche 15,307-15,311

Paret, T. Dunkin (Thomas Dunkin), 1837 Fundamental principles of business: their application in
practice / by T. Dunkin Paret. -- [S.l.: s.n.], 1895.
Fiche 15,756

Parish, Ariel.

Relative duties of parents and teachers in the education of the young: a prize essay, read before the Hampden County Teachers' Association, May 12, 1854 / by Ariel Parish. -- [Massachusetts?: The Association?, 1854]
Fiche 16,005

Parish, Elijah, 1762-1825.

An eulogy on John Hubbard, professor of mathematics and natural philosophy in Dartmouth College, who died August 14, 1810, pronounced at the college, September, 1810 / by Elijah Parish. -- Hanover, (N.H.): Printed by C.W.S. & H. Spear, 1810.

Fiche 15,464

Park, Roswell, 1807-1869.

The classification of human knowledge / by Roswell Park. -- Racine [Wis.] : [Racine College?], 1855 (Racine : Sandford's Book and Job Press)

Fiche 16,182

Parker, Joel, 1816-1888.

Progress: an address before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Dartmouth College, July 29, 1846 / by Joel Parker. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Printed at the Dartmouth Press, 1846.

Fiche 15,469

Parkman, Francis, 1823-1893.

Our common schools / Francis Parkman. -- Boston : Citizens' Public School Union, 1890.

Partridge, Alden, 1785-1854.

Capt. Partridge's lecture on education. -- [United States: s.n., 18--?]

Fiche 15,979

Paton, J. B. (John Brown), 1830-1911.

A concordat between church and state: to safeguard the youth of the nation and train them for life / by J.B. Paton. -- London: J. Clarke, [18--?]

Fiche 15,058

Paton, J. B. (John Brown), 1830-1911.

Continuation schools from a higher point of view / by J.B. Paton. -- London : J. Clarke, [18--?] Fiche 15,057

Paton, J. B. (John Brown), 1830-1911.

The Sunday Institute and Week Evening Institute of the Sunday School / by J.B. Paton. -- London: The Sunday School Union, [18--?]

Fiche 15,056

Peabody, Andrew P. (Andrew Preston), 1811-1893.

Faith, virtue, knowledge: an address delivered at the eighty-ninth anniversary of Bradford Academy on Wednesday, June 8, 1892 / by Andrew P. Peabody. -- [Bradford, Ma.?]: The Trustees, 1892.

Fiche 15,826

Peabody, Andrew P. (Andrew Preston), 1811-1893.

The uses of classical literature: an address delivered before the united literary societies of Dartmouth College, July 26, 1843 / by Andrew P. Peabody. -- Boston: J. Munroe, 1843.

Fiche 15,346

Pearson, Eliphalet, 1769?-1849.

A public lecture occasioned by the death of the Rev. Joseph Willard, S.T.D.L.L.D. president of the University of Cambridge / by Eliphalet Pearson. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Printed at the University Press in Cambridge by W. Hilliard, 1804.

Fiche 15,250

Peaslee, John B. (John Bradley), 1842-1912.

Moral and literary training in public schools / by John B. Peaslee. -- [Boston: T.W. Bicknell], 1881.

Fiche 15,992

Perkins, Frederic Beecher, 1828-1899.

The station and duty of American teachers as citizens, in view of the materialism of the age: an address before the Association of Alumni of the Conn. State Normal School, October 7, 1857 / by Frederic Beecher Perkins. -- New Britain [Conn.]: The Alumni, 1858 (Hartford: Case, Lockwood)

Fiche 15,995

Peterson, Ellis.

Growth of and reforms in Boston Latin and high schools / by Ellis Peterson. -- Boston: Rockwell and Churchill Press, 1898.

Fiche 15,911

Petre, Edward, 1794-1853.

Notices of the English colleges and convents established on the continent after the dissolution of religious houses in England / by Edward Petre; edited by the Rev. F.C. Husenbeth. -- Norwich [England]: Bacon and Kinnebrook, 1849.

Fiche 15,305-15,306

Peucinia, 1805. -- [Brunswick, Me.? : Peucinia Society], 1849. Fiche 16,098 Peysonnié, Henri.

La pratique de l'éducation scolaire / Henri Peyssonnié. -- Paris : E. Cornély, [18--?]

Fiche 15,217-15,219

Phelps, Robert, 1806-1890.

College and university at Cambridge: legislative interference: a letter / by Robt. Phelps. -- Cambridge [England]: Naylor and Smith, 1877.

Fiche 15,409

Phelps, Robert, 1806-1890.

College and university at Cambridge, no. XX. --Cambridge [England]: Naylor and Smith, Printers, 1876. Fiche 15,408

Phelps, Robert, 1806-1890.

College and university at Cambridge, no. XV: the truth about study and teaching as regards university students. -- [Cambridge, England: s.n.], 1876.

Fiche 15,406

Phelps, Robert, 1806-1890.

College and university at Cambridge, no. XVI: a summary and the situation explained. -- Cambridge [England]: Naylor and Smith, Printers, 1876.

Fiche 15,407

Phelps, Robert, 1806-1890.

College and university at Cambridge, no. XVIII. -- [Cambridge, England: s.n.], 1876.

Fiche 15,410

Phi Beta Kappa. Alpha of Maine.

Catalogue of the fraternity of Phi Beta Kappa, Alpha of Maine, Bowdoin College, Brunswick, 1860. -- Brunswick [Me.]: J. Griffin, 1860.

Fiche 16,101

Philbrick, John Dudley, 1818-1886.

The new departure / by John D. Philbrick. -- [Boston?: s.n., 1876]

Fiche 16,015

Pierce, Edward Lillie, 1829-1897.

Address delivered before the alumni of Brown University, Tuesday, June 15, 1880 / by Edward L. Pierce. --Providence: S.S. Rider, 1880.

Fiche 15,237

Pigot, D. R. (David Richard)

To the secretaries of the commissioners of national education. -- [Dublin?: s.n.], 1873.

Fiche 15,423

Pillans, James, 1778-1864.

Three lectures on the proper objects and methods of education in reference to the different orders of society, and on the relative utility of classical instruction: delivered in the University of Edinburgh, November 1835 / by James Pillans. -- Edinburgh: A. & C. Black, 1836.

Fiche 15,023

Pinloche, A. (Auguste), 1856.

La reforme de l'éducation en Allemagne au dix-huitième siècle : Basedow et le philanthropinisme / par A. Pinloche.
-- Paris : A. Colin, 1889.

Fiche 15,687-15,693

Pitman, John, 1785-1864.

Address to the Alumni Association of Brown University, delivered in Providence, on their first anniversary, September 5, 1843 / by John Pitman. -- Providence: B. Cranston, 1843.

Pitman, John, 1785-1864.

A poem on the social state and its future progress: delivered before the Philermenian Society of Brown University, on its anniversary, September 3d, A.D. 1811 / by John Pitman. -- Providence: Printed by Jones & Wheeler, 1811.

Fiche 15,822

Place, Francis, 1771-1854.

Improvement of the working people: drunkenness-education / by Francis Place. -- London: C. Fox, 1834. Fiche 15,133

Plan for promoting common school education in Greece: adopted by the Greek School Committee, New-York, May, 1829. -- [New York: The Committee, 1829] Fiche 16,181

Plato

Selections. English. 1897.

Plato the teacher: being selections from the Apology, Euthydemus, Protagoras, Symposium, Phaedrus, Republic, and Phaedo of Plato / edited with introduction and notes by William Lowe Bryan and Charlotte Lowe Bryan. -- New York: C. Scribner's Sons, 1897.

Fiche 15,681-15,686

Playfair, Lyon Playfair, Baron, 1818-1898.

On primary and technical education: two lectures delivered to the Philosophical Institution of Edinburgh / by Lyon Playfair. -- Edinburgh: Edmonston and Douglas, 1870. Fiche 15,061

Playfair, Lyon Playfair, Baron, 1818-1898.

On teaching universities and examining boards / by Lyon Playfair. -- 3rd ed. -- Dublin : Hodges, Foster, 1873. Fiche 15,124

Playfair, Lyon Playfair, Baron, 1818-1898.

Speech on second reading of Irish University Bill,
Thursday, March 6, 1873 / by Lyon Playfair. -- Edinburgh:
Edmonston and Douglas, 1873.

Fiche 15,060

Political reform: document No. 4. -- [Albany, N.Y.: State Council of Political Reform, 1870] Fiche 16,014

Pomeroy, John Norton, 1828-1885.

The Hastings Law Department of the University of California / inaugural address by John Norton Pomeroy. -- San Francisco: A.L. Bancroft, 1878.

Fiche 16,228

The Populous village, a poem, recited before the Philermenian Society of Brown University, September, 1826. -- Providence: The Society, 1826. Fiche 15,703

Porter, Ebenezer, 1772-1834.

A sermon, delivered in Boston, on the anniversary of the American Education Society, October 4, 1820 / by Ebenezer Porter. -- Andover [Mass.]: Printed by Flagg and Gould, 1821.

Fiche 15,973

Porter, Noah, 1781-1866.

A plea for libraries: a letter addressed to a friend in behalf of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West / by Noah Porter, Jr. --New York: S.W. Benedict, 1848.

Fiche 15,988

Potter, Eliphalet Nott, 1836-1901.

Church colleges and the church university / by E.N. Potter. -- [Geneva, N.Y.?: Hobart College?], 1888.

Fiche 15,275

Powell, Baden, 1796-1860.

State education considered with reference to prevalent misconceptions on religious grounds / by the Rev. Baden Powell. -- London: J.W. Parker, 1840.

Fiche 15,455-15,456

Preface to the catalogue of the library of Brown University, with the laws of the library. -- Providence, R.I.: [The University], 1843.

Fiche 15,242

Prescott, Benjamin F. (Benjamin Franklin), 1833-1895. History of the classes: 1856, Dartmouth College / by Benjamin F. Prescott. -- Concord, N.H.: Printed by the Republican Press Association, 1888.

Fiche 15,340-15,341

The Present system of education: taken; by permission, from the seventh number of the Westminster Review. -- [England: s.n.], 1825.

Fiche 16,036

Prince, John T. (John Tilden), 1844-1916.
City and town supervision of schools / by John T.
Prince. -- [Massachusetts? : s.n., 1898?]
Fiche 16,085

The principles of the national church the basis of national education: four letters in which the defectiveness of the comprehensive principle adopted by the British and Foreign School Society, and proposed under certain modifications by Her Majesty's government, as the basis of a national system of education and state is opened and exposed / by a Clergyman of the Church of England. -- London: C. Tilt, 1839.

Fiche 15,513

Prizes for common things awarded and distributed to the pupils of the Whitelands Training Institution / by Miss Burdett Coutts. -- London: Printed by Levey, Robson and Franklyn, 1857.

Fiche 15,144

Proceedings and addresses at the inauguration of Jacob Gould Schurman, LL.D. to the presidency of Cornell University, November 11, 1892. -- Ithaca [N.Y.]: The University, 1892. Fiche 15,615

Proceedings at the Dartmouth Webster Centennial
Dinner, at the Revere House, Boston, January 25, 1882.

-- Boston: Little, Brown, 1882.
Fiche 15,486

Proceedings at the inauguration of Frederick A.P. Barnard, S.T.D., LL.D., as president of Columbia College, on Monday, October 3, 1864. -- New York: Hurd and Houghton, 1865.
Fiche 15,362-15,363

Proceedings at the laying of the cornerstone of the Sage College of the Cornell University, May 15, 1873.

-- Ithaca [N.Y.]: University Press, 1873.

Fiche 15,827-15,828

Proceedings at the unveiling of the tablet to the memory of Louis Agassiz: and at the formal opening of the Sibley College Extension, and the unveiling of the portrait of the Honorable Hiram Sibley, June 17, 1885. -- Ithaca [N.Y.]: The Trustees of Cornell U., 1885. Fiche 16,219

Professor Hale and Dartmouth College. -- [United States: s.n., 1835?]
Fiche 15,904

Protestant Alliance.

Romish school books and the Elementary education act. - London: The Alliance?, [1873]

Fiche 15,117

Prudhomme, Henri, 1851-

De l'éducation correctionnelle / par Henri Prudhomme.
-- Paris : E. Thorin, 1878.
Fiche 15,222-15,223

Prüfungsordnung für die Kandidaten des höheren Lehramts vom 5. Februar 1887: nebst den Bestimmungen über die praktische Ausbildung derselben vom 15. Marz 1890 und dem Ministerial-Erlass vom 21 Februar 1867, betreffend das colloquium pro rectoratu. -- Berlin: Weidmannsche Buchh., 1891.

Fiche 15.032

Rantoul, Robert, 1805-1852.

Remarks on education / by Mr. Rantoul, of Gloucester.
-- [United States : s.n., 1838?]
Fiche 15,976

Read, Daniel, 1805-1878.

Address on the means of promoting of common school education: delivered in the hall of the House of Representatives, at Indianapolis, on the evening of Dec. 30, 1851 / by Daniel Read. -- Indianapolis: Indiana House of Representatives, 1852.

Fiche 15,963

Recent measures for the promotion of education in England. -- London: Ridgway, 1839. Fiche 15,136-15,137

Reed, John, 1781-1860.

An oration: delivered on commencement, at Brown University, September 3, A.D. 1806 / by John Reed, jun. -- Providence: Printed by J. Carter, 1806.

Fiche 15.905

Rein, W. (Wilhelm), 1847-1929.

Über den erziehenden Unterricht / von W. Rein. -[Germany?: s.n., 18--?]

Fiche 16,075

Reinstein, J. B. (Jacob Bert)

Address of Regent J.B. Reinstein: at a special meeting of the Regents of the University of California "for the purpose of suggesting and discussing matters necessary to the prosperity of the university", Jan. 15, 1898. -- [Berkeley, Calif.: Board of Regents], 1898.

Fiche 16,247

The Relation of the national government to sectarian Indian education: the present status of the question. -- New York: The League for the Protection of American Institutions, [1896?]

Fiche 15,665

Remarks on the discouragements to religious teaching in the Report of the Royal Commissioners appointed to inquire into the state of popular education in England. -- London: The National Society's Depository, 1861.

Fiche 15,148

Remarks on the minute of the Committee of the Privy Council on Education, dated July 29, 1861, establishing a revised code of regulations. -- London: Seeleys, 1862. Fiche 15,172

Remarks upon the art of teaching and learning:
designed for those who give and those who receive
instruction, and for him who reads for his own private
knowledge and information / by A Gentleman. -- Boston
: Printed by T. Badger, Jr., 1822.
Fiche 15.971

Reminiscences of Bradford Academy: two papers read at the annual meeting of the alumnae, October 10, 1891. -Haverhill, Mass.: Mitchell & Hoyt, Printers, 1892.
Fiche 15,672

Renwick, Thomas Wesley.

A course of lectures on education, physical, mental, and moral: delivered at the Literary, Scientific, and Commercial Institution, Liverpool, and in various parts of the Kingdom / by Thomas Wesley Renwick. -- Liverpool: D. Marples, 1842.

Fiche 16,239

Report from the Council. -- London: Printed by R. Taylor, 1828.

Fiche 16,039

A Report on a memorial of the alumni of Dartmouth College, at Boston and the vicinity, to the trustees, on scholarships and prizes. -- Boston: Little, Brown, 1858.

Fiche 15,345

Report to the Alumni Association of Bowdoin College, 1873. -- Salem [Mass.]: Committee on the Alumni Fund of Bowdoin College, 1873. Fiche 16,106

Report to the Association of Bowdoin Alumni in Boston and its vicinity, 1869. -- Cambridge [Mass.]: Printed at the Riverside Press, 1869. Fiche 16,104

Reports and essays, published by the Friends'
Educational Society, from 1837 to 1845. -- York
[England]: J.L. Linney, 1846.
Fiche 16,124-16,131

Reyer, Eduard, 1849-1914.

Handbuch des Volksbildungswesens / von Eduard Reyer. -- Stuttgart [Germany] : J.G. Cotta'schen Buchh., 1896.

Fiche 15,280-15,283

Reynolds, John Stuckey, 1791-1874.

Hints for the improvement and extension of the government plan for aiding the education of the labouring classes / by John Stuckey Reynolds. -- London: Groombridge and Sons, 1860.

Fiche 15,147

Rich, Ezekiel.

A system of general education, primary, liberal, and supporting itself: prepared with three distinct modes of application, designed especially, but not exclusively, for females of the middle and less opulent classes: tested by reason and experiment / by Ezekiel Rich. -- Keene, N.H.: Printed for the Author by B. Cooke, 1835.

Fiche 15,072

Richard, Ernest.

The German school system: the Prussian schools taken as a standard, with illustrative chart / by Ernest Richard. --New York: University of the City of New York, School of Pedagogy, 1893.

Richards, John, 1797-1859.

A discourse on gambling, delivered in the Congregational meeting-house at Dartmouth College, November 7, 1852 / by John Richards. -- Hanover, N.H.: D. Kimball & Sons, Printers, 1852.

Fiche 15,449

Richson, C. (Charles), 1806-1874.

Education: the government measure shown to be susceptible of improvement on its own principles / by the Rev. Charles Richson. -- London: Longman, Brown, Green, and Longmans, 1853.

Fiche 15,086

Richter, Karl, 1837-

J. H. Campe, Theophron / bearbeitet und mit Erläuterungen versehen von Karl Richter. -- Leipzig : Siegismund & Volkening, [1875]

Fiche 15,764-15,767

Rives, William C. (William Cabell), 1793-1868.

Discourse on the character and services of John Hampden, and the great struggle for popular and constitutional liberty in his time / by W.C. Rives. -- Richmond: Printed by Shepherd and Colin, 1845.

Fiche 15,605

Robins, Sanderson, 1801-1862.

The church schoolmaster / by the Rev. Sanderson Robins.
-- London: F. & J. Rivington, 1850.
Fiche 15,191-15,193

Robins, Sanderson, 1801-1862.

A letter to the Rt. Hon. Lord John Russell, on the necessity and the mode of state assistance in the education of the people / by the Rev. Sanderson Robins. -- London: J. Ridgway, 1851.

Fiche 15,337

Robinson, J.C. (John Charles), 1824-1913.

A critical account of the drawings of Michel Angelo and Raffaello in the University Galleries, Oxford / by J.C. Robinson. -- London: Macmillan, 1870 (Oxford: Clarendon Press)

Fiche 15,229-15,233

Rogers, Horatio, 1836-1904.

The influence of college inspiration on after life: an address delivered before the Alumni Association of Brown University, Providence, R.I., June 14, 1898 / by Horatio Rogers. -- Providence, R.I.: Preston and Rounds, 1898. Fiche 15,239

Rogers, William Matticks, 1806-1851.

An address delivered at the dedication of the new hall of Bradford Academy, April 15, 1841 / by William M. Rogers.
-- Boston: T.R. Marvin, 1841.
Fiche 15,699

Romieu, Marie, b. 1825.

Les Pensionnats de jeunes filles / Marie Sincère. -- Paris : Garnier Frères, Éditeurs, 1853. Fiche 15,866-15,867

Rönne, Ludwig von, 1804-1891.

Das Unterrichts-Wesen des preussischen Staates : eine systematisch geordnete Sammlung aller auf dasselbe Bezug habenden gesetzlichen Bestimmungen ... / dargestellt ... von Ludwig von Rönne. -- Berlin : Veit, 1855.

Fiche 15,494-15,509

Ross, David, M. A., B. Sc.

A Minister of education: his position and functions / by David Ross. -- Glasgow: J. Maclehose & Sons, 1885.
Fiche 15,493

Roy, Rob.

Ten thousand street folk, and what to do with them / by Rob Roy. -- London: Reformatory and Refuge Union, 1872. Fiche 15,119

Rümelin, Adolf.

Häusliche und offentliche Erziehung: ein Vortrag / von Adolf Rümelin. -- Dessau [Germany]: E. Barth, 1881. Fiche 15,941

Runnels, M. T. (Moses Thurston), 1830-1902.

Memorial sketches and history of the class of 1853, Dartmouth College / by Moses T. Runnels. -- Newport, N.H.: Barton & Wheeler, 1895.

Fiche 15,366-15,370

Russell, Alfred, 1831-

Some effects of the growth of cities on our political system: address before the Phi Beta Kappa Society, Dartmouth College, June 26, 1878 / by Alfred Russell. -- [Hanover, N.H.]: The Society, 1878 (Lowell, Mass.: Printed by Marden & Rowell.)

Fiche 15,437

Russell, George R. (George Robert), 1800-1866.
Eulogy delivered in the chapel of Brown University, on
Mr. Henry Smith, member of the senior class, who died,
December 28, 1820 / by George R. Russell. -- Providence:
Printed by Miller & Hutchens, 1821.

Fiche 15,240

Russell, John Russell, Earl, 1792-1878.

Some thoughts on national education for the United Kingdom, June 1875 / by John, Earl Russell. -- London: Longmans, Green, 1875.

Fiche 15,415

Russell, John Russell, Earl, 1792-1878.

Substance of Lord John Russell's speech in the House of Commons, June 20th, 1839, on the government plan for promoting national education. -- 2nd ed. -- London: Ridgway, 1839.

Fiche 15,158

Russell, William, 1798-1873.

Address on infant schools: delivered at the request of the managers of the Infant School Society / by William Russell.
-- Boston: H. Tupper, Printer, 1829.

Fiche 15,987

Russell, William, 1798-1873.

Suggestions on education: relating particularly to the method of instruction commonly adopted in geography, history, grammar, logic, and the classics. -- New Haven [Conn.]: Printed by A.H. Maltby, 1823.

Fiche 15,970

Ryder, George.

Religious instruction in Board Schools deprecated, its necessity in education vindicated, and some suggestions as to how it may be secured for the children frequenting these schools / offered by the Catholic Member on the Brighton School Board. -- Brighton [England]: Printed by T. Page, 1872.

Fiche 15,125

S., C. J.

The higher education of women, and the Harvard examinations. -- [Pennsylvania?]: E. Stern, 1878.

Fiche 15,787

Salmon, David.

A retrospect: the Welsh Education Commission, 1846-7 / by Principal Salmon. -- [London?]: Printed by Eyre and Spottiswode, [18--?]

Samson, G. W. (George Whitefield), 1819-1896.

French and American republican issues in public education harmonized by Guizot. -- [New York?: s.n., 1891]

Fiche 16.071

Sanborn, Edwin D. (Edwin David), 1808-1885.

Obligations of the teacher to his profession: an address delivered before the Associate Alumni of the Merrimack Normal Institute, at their second annual meeting, Sept. 3, 1851 / by Edwin D. Sanborn. -- [New Hampshire: The Alumni], 1851.

Fiche 16,011

Sandford, H. R.

Some points considered in reference to secondary schools: how they may meet the educational wants of the middle and of the upper working classes / by H.R. Sandford. -- Stafford [England]: Printed by R. & W. Wright, 1861.

Fiche 15,166

Sanford, David, 1801-1875.

Influence of the ministry: a sermon delivered before the Auxiliary Education Society of Norfolk County, at their annual meeting in South Braintree, June 10, 1840 / by David Sanford. -- [South Braintree, Mass.: The Society], 1840.

Fiche 16,017

Schirmacher, Käthe, 1865-1930.

Züricher Studentinnen / von Käthe Schirmacher. --Leipzig [Germany] : T. Schröter, 1896. Fiche 15,916

Schlenker, C.

Die Organisation der Volksschule: Aphorismen zum neuen Schulgesetz / von C. Schlenker. -- Halle [Germany]: E. Anton, 1861. Fiche 15,033

Schmitz, Herman Joseph, 1841-1899.

Das Volksschulwesen im Mittelalter / von Herm. Jos. Schmitz. -- Frankfurt a. M. : A. Foesser Nachf., 1881. Fiche 15,138

Schneider, J.

Zur Methodik des deutschen Unterrichtes der Volksschule / von J. Schneider. -- Düsseldorf: L. Schwann, 1896. Fiche 15,034-15,035

Schnell, Ferdinand.

Die Bürgerschule: leitende Grundsätze bei der Einrichtung von Bürgerschulen ... / von Ferdinand Schnell. -- Berlin: Nicolaische Verlagsbuchhandlung, 1865. Fiche 15,521-15,523

Schoenen, G. (Gerhard).

Lehrplan für die einklassige Volksschule und für die Halbtagsschule / von G. Schoenen. -- Köln [Germany] : M. DuMont-Schauberg schen Buchh., 1887.

Fiche 15,018-15,019

Scholastic Registration Association (Great Britain)
[Objects, regulations, etc.] -- London: [The Association?, 1869?]

Fiche 15,422

School of Arts of Edinburgh.

Fourth report of the directors of the School of Arts of Edinburgh, for the instruction of mechanics in such branches of physical science as are of practical application in their several trades. -- [Edinburgh: Caledonian Mercury Press], 1825.

Fiche 16,160

The Schoolmaster in comedy and satire: arranged and edited for the special use of teachers' reading circles and round tables: a companion volume to "The Schoolmaster in literature." -- New York: American Book Co.; c1894.

Fiche 15,848-15,854

The Schoolmaster in literature: containing selections from the writings of Ascham, Moliere, Fuller, Rousseau, Shenstone, Cowper, Goethe, Pestalozzi ... / with an introduction by Edward Eggleston. -- New York: American Book Co., 1892.

Fiche 15,855-15,861

Schultz, Hermann, 1836-1903.

Festrede im Namen der Georg-Augusts-Universität zur akademischen Preisvertheilung am XXIX. Mai MDCCCXCV gehalten von H. Schultz. -- Gottingen [Germany]: Druck de Dieterichschen Univ.-Buchdr., 1895.

Fiche 15,542

Schurman, Jacob Gould, 1854-1942.

Grounds of an appeal to the state for aid to Cornell University: being the address delivered on Friday, the eleventh of November, 1892, upon his inauguration as president / by Jacob Gould Schurman. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: The University, 1892.

Fiche 15,949

Schwochow, Hermann.

Die Vorbereitung auf die Mittelschulprüfung / von H. Schwochow. -- 7. verb. Aufl. -- Leipzig [Germany] : Dürr'shcen Buchh., 1899.

Fiche 15,015-15,017

Sears, Barnas, 1802-1880.

Objections to public schools considered: remarks at the annual meeting of the Trustees of the Peabody Education Fund, New York, Oct. 7, 1875 / by Barnas Sears. -- [New York: The Trustees], 1875 (Boston: Press of J. Wilson and Son)

Fiche 16,010

Sears, Lorenzo, 1838-1916.

An address in memory of Timothy Whiting Bancroft, professor of rhetoric and English literature in Brown University / by Lorenzo Sears. -- Providence: J.A. & R.A. Reid, Printers, 1891.

Fiche 15,655

Sectarian strategy: one of two letters to a member of the government, just before the appearance of Mr. Forster's Education bill, to which is now added a postscript. -- London: W. Ridgway, 1873.

Fiche 15,025

Seeley, Levi, 1847-1928.

The common-school system of Germany and its lessons to America / by Levi Seeley. -- New York: E.L. Kellogg, 1896.

Fiche 15,009-15,011

Semi-centennial anniversary, Beloit College: commencement week, June 20-23, 1897. -- Beloit, Wisconsin: The College, 1897.

Fiche 15,695-15,696

Seventh and eighth reports of the inspector appointed to visit the reformatory and industrial schools of Ireland ... -- Dublin: Printed by A. Thom for H.M.S.O., 1870.

Fiche 15,424

Sewall, May Wright, 1844-1920.

The domestic and social effects of the higher education of women / by May Wright Sewall. -- [S.l.:s.n.], 1887.

Sewell, William, 1804-1874.

The university commission, or, Lord John Russell's postbag: containing Mister Anthony Pepys his diary, he being a member of the said commission. -- Oxford [England]: Printed by W. Baxter, 1850.

Fiche 15,161

Shaftesbury, Anthony Ashley Cooper, Earl of, 1801-1885.

Speech of Lord Ashley in the House of Commons, on
Tuesday, June 6, 1848, on a motion to bring under the notice
of the House the state of a portion of the juvenile population
of the Metropolis ... -- London: W.H. Dalton, 1848.

Fiche 15,335

Sharpless, Issac, 1848-1920.

English and American education. -- [England: s.n., 1890] Fiche 15,162

Sheffield, Edward Lyulph Stanley, Baron, 1839-1925.

The organisation of public elementary education and the fee question / by E. Lyulph Stanley. -- London: National Education Association, [1891?]

Fiche 15,111

Sherwood, George.

The object of life: an address before the Association of Alumni of the Conn. State Normal School, at their fourth anniversary in New Britain, October 8th, 1856 / by George Sherwood. -- Hartford: Press of Case, Tiffany, 1856.

Fiche 16,003

Shiras, Alexander, 1813-1894.

The National Bureau of Education: its history, work, and limitations / prepared under the direction of the commissioner of education by Alex. Shiras. -- Washington [D.C.]: G.P.O., 1875.

Fiche 16,087

Sibley College, Cornell University, R.H. Thurston, Director:
Mechanical laboratories and experimental research. -Ithaca, N.Y.: The College, 1895 (New York: Cassier
Magazine)
Fiche 16,212

Silliman, Benjamin, 1816-1885.

Deductive and inductive training: an address delivered before the Chemical Society of the Lehigh University, at its first annual celebration, at South Bethlehem, Pa., June 17th, 1872 / by B. Silliman. -- [South Bethlehem, Pa.]: The Society, 1872.

Fiche 15,881

Sinclair, John, 1797-1875.

On school rates in England and America: a charge delivered to the clergy of the Archdeaconry of Middlesex, at the visitations held at St. Paul's, Covent Garden, on the 30th & 31st of May, 1860 / by John Sinclair. -- London: Gilbert and Rivington, Printers, 1860.

Fiche 15,145

Skeats, Herbert S., d. 1881.

Results of government education, 1857 / by Herbert S. Skeats. -- London : Houlston and Wright, 1858.

Fiche 15,088

Sketches of the history of Dartmouth College, 1779-1812. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1814?]
Fiche 15,576

Slate, Frederick, 1852-1930.

The relation of the university to secondary schools: an address delivered at Berkeley, before the California Union, on November 10, 1898 / by Frederick Slate. -- Berkeley [Calif.]: University Press, 1898.

Fiche 16,097

Smith, Asa D. (Asa Dodge), 1808-1877.

An address delivered at the inauguration of the author as president of Dartmouth College, November 18, 1863 / by Asa D. Smith. -- Hanover, N.H.: The Board of Trustees, 1863.

Fiche 15,353

Smith, Asa D. (Asa Dodge), 1804-1877.

Completeness of Christianity: a baccalaureate discourse, delivered at Dartmouth College, June 20, 1875 / by Asa D. Smith. -- Concord, N.H.: Printed by the Republican Press Association, 1875.

Fiche 15,349

Smith, Baxter Perry.

The history of Dartmouth College / by Baxter Perry Smith. -- Boston: Houghton, Osgood, 1878.

Fiche 15,289-15,294

Smith, Clarence Beaman, 1870-1948.

A German common school with a garden / by C.B. Smith. -- Washington, D.C.: U.S. Dept. of Agriculture, 1800

Fiche 16,089

Smith, Henry Boynton, 1815-1877.

An argument for Christian colleges: an address delivered in Boston, Mass., May, 1857, in behalf of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, and repeated at the fourteenth anniversary, in New York City, October 27, 1857 / by Henry B. Smith. -- New York: J.F. Trow, Printer, 1857.

Fiche 15,831

Smith, Reeder.

Appeal of Rev. Reeder Smith in behalf of Lawrence University of Wisconsin, founded in 1848 by Hon. A.A. Lawrence and Hon. Samuel Appleton, of Boston, Massachusetts: with a correct map of Wisconsin, showing distances to the most important places ... -- Boston: J.P. Jewett, 1859.

Fiche 15,950

Smith, Reeder.

Importance and claims of the Lawrence University of Wisconsin, founded in 1848 by Hon. A.A. Lawrence and the late Samuel Appleton: being the substance of a lecture delivered at New Haven, Ct. and other places ... / by Reeder Smith. -- Boston: J.P. Jewett, 1860.

Fiche 15,882

Smyth, Egbert C. (Egbert Coffin), 1829-1904.

Three discourses upon the religious history of Bowdoin College, during the administrations of presidents M'Keen, Appleton, & Allen / by Egbert C. Smyth. -- Brunswick [Me.]: J. Griffin, 1858.

Fiche 16,100

Society for Promoting Theological Education.

Constitution of the Society for the Promotion of
Theological Education in Harvard University. -- Boston:
F.Y. Carlile, Printer, [1825?]

Fiche 15,253

Society for Supplying Home Teachers and Books in Moon's Type, to enable the Blind to read the Scriptures.

Annual report: year ended 31st March, 1874. -- London: E.T. Oliver, Printer, 1874.

Fiche 15,131

Society for the Diffusion of Useful Knowledge (Great Britain)
Committee and officers of the society, subscribers,
prospectus and rules, list of treatises already published,
address of the committee, and treasurer's account. -- London
: The Society, 1828.

Soldan, Frank Louis, 1842-1908.

Landmarks in education: paper read before the St. Louis Teachers' Association / by Louis F. Soldan. -- [St. Louis, Mo.?: s.n., 1876?]

Fiche 16,019

Some impressions of American education: a lecture delivered on Monday, July 3rd, 1899, at the Swansea Training College / by David Salmon. -- Swansea [Wales]: E. and J. Griffiths, [1899?] Fiche 15,171

Southard, Samuel L. (Samuel Lewis), 1787-1842.

Anniversary address delivered before the Columbian Institute at Washington, on the thirty-first December, one thousand eight hundred and twenty-seven / By Samuel L. Southard. -- Washington [D.C.]: The Institute, 1828.

Fiche 16,064

Spencer, Sara J. (Sara Jane), 1837-1909.

Argument before the Committee on the District of Columbia of the United States Senate, Friday, January 26, 1876, upon the pending Senate bill for the purchase of a site and the construction of buildings for a girl's reform school, in the capital of the United States / by Sara J. Spencer. -- Washington, D.C.: R. Beresford, Printer, 1876.

Fiche 16,065

Sprague, Homer B. (Homer Baxter), 1829-1918.

Ought text-books to be supplied gratuitously to all children in the public schools?: a paper read at Massachusetts State Teachers' Association in December, 1878 / by Homer B. Sprague. -- Boston: Ginn & Heath, 1879.

Fiche 16,069

Stähele, A.

Letter to the Council of the University of London / by A. Stähele. -- London: Hunt and Clarke, 1828.
Fiche 16,038

- A statement of the theory of education in the United States of America as approved by many leading educators. -- Washington: G.P.O., 1874.

 Fiche 15,985
- Die Statuten der philosophischen Fakultät der Universität Würzburg in ihrer frühesten Fassung / herausgegeben von Dr. Kerler. -- Würzburg [Germany] : Stahel'sche Verlags-Anstalt, 1898. Fiche 15,611

Stearns, William A. (William Augustus), 1805-1876.

Opening of Walker Hall, Amherst College, Amherst, Mass., Oct. 20, 1870 / address by W.A. Stearns, with other exercises. -- Boston: Printed by Rand, Avery & Frye, 1871. Fiche 16,195

Stephan, G. (Gustav)

Die häusliche Erziehung in Deutschland während des achtzehnten Jahrhunderts / von G. Stephan; mit einem Vorwort von Karl Biedermann. -- Wiesbaden [Germany]: J.F. Bergmann, 1891.

Fiche 15,399-15,400

Stevens, W. Le Conte, (Walter Le Conte), 1847-1927.

The admission of women to universities: testimony gathered in connection with an essay, in the North American Review for January, 1883, on "University education for women" / by W. Le Conte Stevens. -- New York:

Association for Promoting the Higher Education of Women in New York, 1883.

Fiche 15,783

Storrs, Richard S. (Richard Salter), 1821-1900.

Colleges, a power in civilization, to be used for Christ: a discourse before the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, delivered in the High Street Church, Providence, R.I., October 30, 1855 / by Richard S. Storrs. -- New York: N.A. Calkins, 1856.

Fiche 15.989

Stowe, C. E. (Calvin Ellis), 1802-1886.

The religious element in education: an address delivered before the American Institute of Instruction, at Portland, Me., August 30, 1844 / by Calvin E. Stowe. -- Boston: W.D. Ticknor, 1844.

Fiche 15,248

Strackerjan, Karl, 1854-

Fünfunddreissigstes Programm der Vorschule und der Realschule zu Oldenburg / von Karl Strackerjan. --Oldenburg [Germany] : Druck von G. Stalling, 1878. Fiche 15,252

Strictures on the publications of the Central Society of Education. -- London: T. Ward, 1837.

Fiche 15.460

Students' expenses: a collection of letters from undergraduates, graduates, and professional school students, describing in detail their necessary expenses at Harvard University / with an introduction by Frank Bolles. -- Cambridge [Mass.]; The University, 1893. Fiche 15,276

Sturtevant, J. M. (Julian Monson) 1805-1888.

An address in behalf of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West / delivered in Boston, May 25, 1853 by J.M. Sturtevant. -- New-York: J.F. Trow, Printer, 1853.

Fiche 15,808

- Suggestions relative to a system of national education, addressed to His Excellency the lord lieutenant of Ireland &c. &c. &c. -- Dublin: Printed by J. J. Nolan, 1814.

 Fiche 15,048
- A Summary account of prizes for common things offered and awarded by Miss Burdett Coutts at the Whitelands Training Institution, 1855-56. -- London: Hatchard, 1856.

Fiche 15,141-15,142

Swan, Howard, fl. 1890-1916.

The new education: a lecture introductory to the opening of the new school, Bedford Park, W. / by Howard Swan. -- London: C.F. Hodgson & Son, 1896.

Fiche 15,079

Sweetser, Seth, 1807-1878.

Ministerial education: a discourse delivered before the American Education Society, at the anniversary meeting in Boston, May 25, 1858 / by Seth Sweetser. -- Boston: [The Society], 1858.

Fiche 16,016

Swrakoff, Konstantin D., 1872-

Der Einfluss der zeitgenössischen Philosophie auf Basedows Pädagogik ... von Konstantin D. Swrakoff. --Giessen [Germany]: Brühl'sche Univ.-Buch- und Steindruckerie, 1898.

Fiche 15,847

Taylor, Francis.

The Education Act and its opponents: a series of letters / by Francis Taylor; with replies by R.W. Dale, and G. Dixon. -- London: Simpkin, Marshall, 1871.

Teachers' lectures at the John S. Hopkins University 1898-99. -- [Baltimore? : The University, 1898] Fiche 15,946

Thayer, Thatcher, 1811-1894.

The good tree and its fruit: a memorial sermon on the life and services of the late Professor George Ide Chace / by Thatcher Thayer. -- Providence: Providence Press, Book Printers, 1885.

Fiche 15,235

Thayer, Thatcher, 1811-1894.

The state: an oration before the Rhode Island Alpha of the Phi Beta Kappa Society at Brown University, September 2, 1862 / by Thatcher Thayer. -- Providence: S.S. Rider, 1862.

Fiche 15,241

Theses from logic, metaphysics, ethics, and natural right: defended during the scholastic year 1854-'55, in Georgetown College, D.C. -- Georgetown [i.e. Washington, D.C.]: The College, 1855.

Fiche 15,752

Theses of rational philosophy publically defended by four students of the graduating class, in Georgetown College, D.C., July 11th, 1853. -- Washington [D.C.]: Goggin & Coombs, Printers, 1853.

Fiche 15,751

The thirty-fifth anniversary of the Class of 1849, July 10, 1884. -- New York: A.H. Caffey, Printer, 1884. Fiche 16,110

Thirwall, Connop, 1797-1875.

A letter to the Rev. Thomas Turton, D.D., Regius Professor of Divinity in the University of Cambridge, and Dean of Peterborough, on the admission of dissenters to academical degrees ... / by Connop Thirlwall. -- 2nd ed. -- Cambridge [England]: Printed at the Pitt Press for J. & J.J. Deighton, 1834.

Fiche 15,254

Thiry, J. H. (John Henry), 1822-1911.

School savings' banks in the United States: a paper read before the American Social Science Association at Saratoga Springs, September 7th, 1888, and prepared for the Universal Scientific Congress of Provident Institutions at Paris, July 4th 1889 / by J.H. Thiry. -- Long Island City [N.Y.]: Daily and Weekly Star, 1888.

Fiche 16,088

Thompson, Joseph Parrish, 1819-1879.

The college as a religious institution: an address delivered in Boston, May 1859, in behalf of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West / by Joseph P. Thompson. -- New York: Printed by J.F. Trow, 1859.

Fiche 15,813

Thompson, William Oxley, 1855-1933.

Annual address at the commencement exercises of the Ohio State University / by William Oxley Thompson. -- Columbus [Ohio]: The University, 1900.

Fiche 16,090

Thurston, Benjamin F. (Benjamin Francis), 1829-1890.

The relation of the college to the republic: an address delivered before the Alumni Association of Brown University, June 19, 1888 / by Benj. F. Thurston. -- Providence: E.A. Johnson, 1888.

Fiche 15,243

Thurston, Robert Henry, 1839-1903.

The needs and opportunities of a great technical college / by R.H. Thurston. -- [United States:s.n.], 1893.

Fiche 16,215

To the alumni of Dartmouth College. -- [Hanover, N.H.: Dartmouth College Alumni Association], 1865.

Piche 15,748

To the alumni of Dartmouth College. -- [Hanover, N.H.?: s.n.], 1880.

Fiche 15,378

To the Congress of the United States: a petition, concerning sectarian appropriations for Indian education, and a statement of the action of churches heretofore receiving such appropriations. -- New York: The National League for the Protection of American Institutions, 1894.

Fiche 15,658

Towne, Joseph H. (Joseph Hardy), 1805-1897.

Colleges and free institutions: a discourse delivered at the tenth anniversary of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, in the Central Church, Worcester, Mass., October 23d, 1853 / by Joseph H. Towne. -- New York: J.F. Trow, Printer, 1854.

Fiche 15,810

Townsend, Shearjashub B.

An oration on the aids of genius: delivered at Providence, September 3, 1822, before the United Brothers' Society, of Brown University / by Shearjashub B. Townsend. -- Providence: Brown & Danforth, Printers, 1822.

Fiche 15,732

The training schools under government inspection, 1870-71 in England, Wales and Scotland, for supplying trained masters and mistresses for elementary schools. -- Birmingham [England]: Printed for the National Education League, 1872.

Fiche 15,123

Treutlein, Josef Peter.

Geschichtliche Entwickelung des Einjährig-Freiwilligen-Berechtigungswesens in Deutschland / von P. Treutlein. --Hamburg: Verlagsanstalt und Druckerie A.-G., 1891.

Fiche 15,462

Trevelyan, Charles E. (Charles Edward), 1807-1886.

The no-popery agitation, and the Liverpool Corporation schools / by C.E. Trevelyan. -- 4th ed. -- London: J. Ridgway, 1840.

Fiche 15,454

Trevelyan, George Otto, Sir, 1838-1928.

The universities and the Indian civil service: being a consideration of the changes in the regulations for admission recently proposed by the Most. Hon. the Marquis of Salisbury ... -- [Edinburgh?: s.n.], 1877, (Edinburgh: Printed by Neill)

Fiche 15,426

Trinity College, Durham, N.C., requirements for admission and suggestions to teachers of secondary schools. -- [Durham N.C.?: The College?, 1899?]

Fiche 15,825

Trumbull, H. Clay (Henry Clay), 1830-1903.

Hints on child-training / by H. Clay Trumbull. -- New York: C. Scribner's Sons, 1898.

Fiche 15,213-15,216

Tucker, William Jewett, 1839-1926.

The historic college, its present place in the educational system : an address delivered by William Jewett Tucker upon his inauguration as president of Dartmouth College, June 28, 1893. -- [Hanover, N.H.] : The College, 1894.

Fiche 15,386

Tuttle, Joseph F. (Joseph Farrand), 1818-1901.

An address in behalf of the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, delivered at its tenth anniversary, in Worcester, Massachusetts, October 26th, 1853 / by Joseph F. Tuttle. -- New York: J.F. Trow, Printer, 1854.

Fiche 15,809

Tuttle, Joseph F. (Joseph Farrand), 1818-1901.

The well prepared freshman, the want of our colleges : an address delivered at the opening of the Indiana College Association, December 26, 1878 / by Joseph F. Tuttle. --Indianapolis: Douglass & Carlon, Printers, 1879.

Fiche 15.993

The Twice-revised code. -- London: Printed by W. Clowes and Sons. 1862. Fiche 15,074

The two Morrill Funds and Brown University. -- [Providence? : The University?, 1891?] Fiche 15,821

Under the scarlet and black : poems selected from the undergraduate publications of Iowa College / edited by Hervy S. McCowan and Frank F. Everest. -- Grinnell, Iowa: Herald, 1893. Fiche 16,198-16,199

University extension: some explanations and suggestions on local organization. -- Chicago: Univ. of Chicago Press, 1896. Fiche 15,898

University of London.

Classes for the session 1828-9. -- London: Printed by R. Taylor, 1828.

Fiche 16,040

University scholarships and fellowships: statute establishing scholarships and fellowships at Cornell University. --[Ithaca, N.Y.?: The University?], 1884. Fiche 15,747

Unwin, William J.

Education the work of the people : a letter to the Right Hon. Lord John Russell, M.P. on the resolutions for establishing a system of national education, submitted to Parliament, March 6, 1856 / by William J. Unwin. --London : Ward, [1856]

Fiche 15,051

Urkunden zur Geschichte der Universität Tübingeraus den Jahren 1476 bis 1550. -- Tübingen : H. Laupp'schen Buchh., 1877. Fiche 15,261-15,269

Vanderpoel, John A.

An address prepared by the late John A. Vanderpoel, of the New York bar, for delivery to the alumni of Columbia College Law School, on the evening of Wednesday, May 16th, 1866. -- New York: Trustees of Columbia College, 1867. Fiche 15,677

Vaughan, C. J. (Charles John), 1816-1897.

The revised code of the Committee of Council on Education dispassionately considered: an address to the clergy of the Deanery of Doncaster / by Charles John Vaughan. -- 2nd ed. -- Cambridge [England]: Macmillan, 1861.

Fiche 15,167

Verein für Familien- und Volkserziehung. Dritter allgemeiner Bericht des Vereins für Familienund Volkserziehung, 1866-1867. -- Berlin : Druck der Berliner Associations-Buchdr., [1867] Fiche 15,942

Verein für Familien- und Volkserziehung. Fünfter allegemeiner Bericht des Vereins für Familien-und Volkserziehung, 1868-1869. -- Berlin: Druck der Berliner Associations-Buchdr., [1869] Fiche 15,943

Viereck, L. (Louis), 1851-1922. Schulverfassung / L. Viereck. -- Berlin: R. Gaertners Verlagsbuchh., [1898] Fiche 16,168

Vincent, William, 1739-1815.

A defence of public education, addressed to the Most Reverend the Lord Bishop of Meath / by William Vincent. --2nd ed. -- London: Printed by A. Strahan for T. Cadell, jun., 1802. Fiche 15,104

A Vindication of the official conduct of the trustees of Dartmouth College, in answer to "Sketches of the history of Dartmouth College" and "A candid analytical view of the sketches", &c. -- [Hanover, N.H.]: The Trustees, 1815 (Concord: Printed by G. Haugh) Fiche 15,577-15,578

Wahlberg, W. E. (Wilhelm Emil), 1824-1901. Ein Disciplinarprocek vor dem akademischen Senate der Wiener Universitat in der Tagespresse / von W.E. Wahlberg. Wien: Im Verlage des Verfassers, 1889. Fiche 15,258

Die wahren Grundsätze des öffentlichen Elementarund Gymnasial- Unterrichtes : in seinen Beziehungen zur Religion / aus dem Französischen des Cornel Richard Anton Van Bommel; übersetzt nebst erläuternden Anmerkungen und Zusätzen von Peter Joseph Andreas Schmitz. -- Regensburg [Germany]: G.J. Manz, 1849. Fiche 15,886-15,894

Walker, James, 1794-1874.

Addresses at the inauguration of the Rev. James Walker, D.D., as president of Harvard College, Tuesday, May 24, 1853. -- Cambridge [Mass.] : J. Bartlett, 1853. Fiche 15,277

Walker, James Scott, 1793-1850. An essay on the education of the people / by James Scott Walker. -- London: E. Wilson, 1825. Fiche 16,162

Walsh, Ralph, 1841-

Addresses delivered at the twenty-fifth annual commencement of the Medical Department of Georgetown University / by Ralph Walsh, J. Llewellin Eliot and Wm. H. Ross. -- Washington, D.C. : J.S. Tomlinson, Printer, Bookseller and Stationer, 1874.

Ward, G. R. M. (George Robert Michael)

The foundation statutes of Bishop Fox for Corpus Christi College in the University of Oxford, A.D. 1517: now first translated into English, with a life of the founder / by G.R.M. Ward. -- London: Longman, Brown, Green, and Longman, 1848.

Fiche 15,325-15,331

Washburn, Emory, 1800-1877.

Professional training as an element of success and conservative influence: a lecture before the members of the Harvard Law School, at the close of the term, January 11, 1861 / by Emory Washburn. -- Boston: The Law School, 1861.

Fiche 15,246

Waterhouse, Benjamin, 1754-1846.

Oratio inauguralis, quam in academia Harvardiana, Cantabrigiae Novanglorum, nonis Octobribus, A.D. MDCCLXXXIII / habuit Benjamin Waterhouse. --Cantabrigiae [i.e. Cambridge, Mass.]: Typis Hilliard, Metcalf, 1829.

Fiche 15,961

Watson, Foster, 1860-1929.

Mulcaster and Ascham: two English schoolmasters ...
- New York: E.L. Kellogg, 1899.
Fiche 15,157

Wayland, Francis, 1796-1865.

A discourse in commemoration of the life and character of the Hon. Nicholas Brown, delivered in the chapel of Brown University, November 3, 1841 / by Francis Wayland. --Boston: Gould, Kendall, and Lincoln, 1841.

Fiche 15,743

Wayland, Francis, 1796-1865.

The introductory discourse delivered before the American Institute of Instruction at their twenty-fifth annual meeting in Providence, R.I., August 8, 1854 / by Francis Wayland. --Boston: Ticknor and Fields, 1855.

Fiche 16,092

Weber, Georg, 1808-1888.

Das vaterländische Element in der deutschen Schule: vier Schulreden / von Georg Weber. -- Leipzig [Germany]: W. Engelmann, 1865.

Fiche 15,299

Webster, Daniel, 1782-1852.

Arguments for the plaintiffs in the Dartmouth College case, March 10, 1818 / by Daniel Webster. -- [S.l.: s.n., 1818?]

Fiche 15,575

Weicker, Gustav, 1837-

Das Schulwesen der Jesuiten: nach den Ordensgesetzen / dargestellt von Gustav Weicker. -- Halle [Germany]: Verlag der Buchh. des Waisenhauses, 1863.

Fiche 16,132-16,135

Weidemann, Gerhard.

Roger Ascham als Pädagoge ... / vorgelegt von Gerhard Weidemann. -- Berlin : Buchdruckerei von G. Schade, 1900. Fiche 15,101

Wellman, J. W. (Joshua Wyman), 1821-1915.

The organic development of Christianity in the direction of education and learning: an address, delivered in Boston, May 30, 1860, before the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West / by J.W. Wellman. -- Boston: T.R. Marvin & Son, 1860.

Fiche 15,814

Weshalb christliche Volksschule? / von einem Juristen. -Gütersloh [Germany]: C. Bertelsmann, 1892.
Fiche 15.531

West, Andrew Fleming, 1853-1943.

Is there a democracy of studies / by Andrew F. West. -- [United States: s.n.], 1899.

Fiche 16,078

West, Andrew Fleming, 1853-1943.

The true spirit of classical culture. -- [United States: s.n.], 1898.

Fiche 16,226

Westbrook, Richard B. (Richard Brodhead)

Shall the Bible be read in our public schools? / by Richard B. Westbrook. -- Philadelphia : American Secular Union, 1890.

Fiche 15.620

What is education? : opinions of eminent men. --Washington [D.C.] : G.P.O., 1870. Fiche 15,981

Wheaton, Henry, 1785-1848.

The progress and prospects of Germany: a discourse before the Phi Beta Kappa Society of Brown University, at Providence, R.I., September 1, 1847 / by Henry Wheaton. --Boston: C.C. Little and J. Brown, 1847.

Fiche 15,816

Wheeler, Benjamin Ide, 1854-1927.

Die Organisation des höheren Unterrichts in den Vereinigten Staaten von Nordamerika / von Benjamin Ide Wheeler. -- München: C.H. Beck'sche Verlagsbuchh., 1897. Fiche 16,170

Wheelock, John, 1754-1817.

Eulogium on the Rev. John Smith, D.D. professor of the learned languages at Dartmouth College / by the President. -- Hanover, N.H.: Printed by C. & W.S. Spear, 1809.

Fiche 15,467

White, Andrew Dickson, 1832-1910.

Report submitted to the trustees of Cornell University, in behalf of a majority of the committee on Mr. Sage's proposal to endow a college for women / by Andrew D. White. -- Ithaca, N.Y.: University Press, 1872.

Fiche 16,217

White, Andrew Dickson, 1832-1918.

"What profession shall I choose, and how shall I fit myself for it?": with a brief statement of the facilities offered at Cornell University, and a prefatory note by Andrew D. White. -- Ithaca, New York: The University, 1884.

Fiche 15,906

White, Emerson E. (Emerson Elbridge), 1829-1902.

History of public education in Ohio for fifty years / by
Emerson E. White. -- [United States: s.n., 1897?]

Fiche 16,066

White, Emerson E. (Emerson Elbridge), 1829-1902.

What may be reasonably asked of the public school?: an address before the Schoolmasters' Club, Boston, October 29, 1887 / by Emerson E. White. -- [United States: s.n., 1887?]

Fiche 16,070

Whiting, Lyman, 1817-1906.

An address before the Society for the Promotion of Collegiate and Theological Education at the West, delivered in Tremont Temple, Boston, Mass. May 30, 1855 / by Lyman Whiting. -- Boston: T.R. Marvin, 1855.

Whitney, J. D. (Josiah Dwight), 1819-1896.

An address delivered at the celebration of the sixth anniversary of the College of California, held in Oakland, June 6, 1861 / by J.D. Whitney. -- [Oakland, Calif.]: The Trustees, 1861 (San Francisco: Whitton, Waters)
Fiche 16,227

Wiese, L. (Ludwig), 1806-1900.

Die höheren Schulen vor dem Abgeordnetenhause / von L. Wiese. -- Stettin [i.e. Szczecin, Poland] : Druck von Herrcke & Lebeling, [1881?] Fiche 15,102

Wilberforce, Robert Isaac, 1802-1857.

A second letter to the most noble the Marquis of Lansdowne, on the system of inspection best adapted for national education / by Robert Isaac Wilberforce. -- London: J. Hatchard and Son, 1840.

Fiche 15,516

Wilberforce, Samuel, 1805-1873.

A letter to the Right Hon. Henry, Lord Brougham, on the government-plan of education / by Samuel Wilberforce. -- 3rd ed., rev. -- London: J. Burns, 1840.

Fiche 15,049

Wilbur, H. B. (Hervey Backus), 1820-1883.

Object system of instruction as pursued in the schools of Oswego, N.Y. / by H.B. Wilbur. -- [United States: s.n.], 1865.

Fiche 15,986

Wilkes, Henry, 1805-1886.

An address, before the Theological Society of Dartmouth College, July 28, 1847 / by Henry Wilkes. -- Hanover [N.H.]: Printed at the Dartmouth Press, 1847.

Fiche 15,354

Willareth, Hermann.

Joh. Gg. Friedrich Pflügerweiland Grossh. Bad.
Oberschulrath und Direktor der Grossh.
Taubstummenanstalt in Meersburg: ein pädagogisches
Lebensbild: auf Grund einer Selbstbiographie bearbeitet und
zu Gunsten des Pestalozzi-Vereins badischer Volksschullehrer
/ herausgegeben von Hermann Willareth. -- Lahr [Germany]:
M. Schauenburg, 1870.
Fiche 15,300

Williams, Alonzo, 1842-1901.

Conant German Seminar Library, Brown University, May 1892. -- [Providence, R.I.?: Brown University?], 1892. Fiche 15,238

Williams, Samuel G. (Samuel Gardner), 1827-1900.

The history of education, its value to teachers: a paper read before the National Educational Association, at Nashville, July 18th, 1889 / by Samuel G. Williams. -[Nashville? The Association?, 1889]

Fiche 16,179

Wilson, W. D. (William Dexter), 1816-1900.

The elements of knowledge, their nature and origin: a new solution of an old problem / by W.D. Wilson. -- [Ithaca, N.Y.?: Cornell University, 18--]
Fiche 16,183

Winthrop, Robert C. (Robert Charles), 1809-1894.

Tribute to Eben Sperry Stearns, D.D., LL.D., chancellor of the university, and president of the Normal College at Nashville, Tennessee; at the annual meeting of the trustees of the Peabody Education Fund, New York, 5 October, 1887.

-- Cambridge [Mass.]: J. Wilson and Son, 1887.

Fiche 15,974

"Wise men from the east": a memorial chronicle of the visit of the National Congregational Council to Springfield, Missouri, on the occasion of laying the corner-stone of the chapel of Drury College, November 16, 1880.

-- Springfield, Mo.: The College, 1880.

Fiche 15,920

Wood, Henry.

Trust in God in public commotions: a sermon preached at Hanover, New-Hampshire, October 11, 1835 / by Henry Wood. -- Concord [N.H.]: Printed by E.G. Chase, 1835.

Fiche 15,565

Woodman, John S. (John Smith), 1819-1871.

A liberal education or not: to the young men of New England: a statement of the condition and objects of the Chandler Scientific Department of Dartmouth College, and answers to questions often proposed respecting an education and going to college / by John S. Woodman. -- Hanover, N.H.: [The College?], 1863.

Fiche 15,387

Woodward, J. C.

An address on some of Georgia's needs in education / delivered by J.C. Woodward, before Georgia Teachers' Association, at Indian Springs, 1898. -- Newnan [Ga.]: Newnan Printing, 1898.

Fiche 16,072

Worcester, Jonathan Fox, 1806-1869.

A memorial of the class of 1827, Dartmouth College / prepared at the request and for the use of the class, by Jonathan Fox Worcester. -- 2nd ed., rev. and enl. -- [Hanover, N.H.: Class of 1827], 1869.

Fiche 15,381-15,382

Wordsworth, Christopher, 1807-1885.

On the admission of dissenters to reside and graduate in the University of Cambridge: a letter to the Right Hon. Viscount Althorp, M.P., Chancellor of the Exchequer, &c. &c. / by the Rev. Christopher Wordsworth. -- 2nd ed. -- Cambridge [England]: Printed at the Pitt Press for J. & J.J. Deighton, 1834.

Fiche 15,255

Wyer, J. I. (James Ingersoll), 1869-1955.

A selected bibliography of some phases of education / compiled by James Ingersoll Wyer. -- Philadelphia: Civic Club of Philadelphia, 1899.

Fiche 16,077

Wylie, David G. (David Gourley), 1857-1930.
Three views of the public school question / by David G.
Wylie. -- Philadelphia: MacCalla, Printers, 1890.
Fiche 16,150

Young folks' book of poetry: containing a collection of the best short and easy poems for reading and recitation in schools and families / selected and arranged by Loomis J. Campbell. -- Boston: Lee and Shepard, 1893.

Fiche 15,758-15,761

[Photographs of Kantonschule & pensionat, Trogen, Switzerland] [Trogen, Switzerland?: s.n., 18--?] Fiche 15,260